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.. SuBJECT: ,THE {OSENBERG ESPIONAGE CONSPIRACT. tUNH " m_ -
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A summary oytb k‘&éenbet‘g espionage conspiracy was s
written by the Domestic Intelligence Division. You requested ==

AN A . -

that we prepare a memorcndum on the basis of this summary for _""—
publication in the above-captioned magazine. The attached my__

memorandum contains o detailed account of the Rosenberg 8py , ——
case with its extensive ramifications.

The original memorandum written by the Domestic Intelli-
gence Division was reviewed by, that Division to protect our infor-
mants. Reference to $as deleted as was the name of
Jerome Eugene Tartgkow who was in .the sgme Jail with Rosenberg.
Tartakow furnished information to the Buregu. !

T At your request the names of VIVIAN GLASSMAN PATAKI,
ANNE and MICHAEL SIDOROVIC’H were omitted.

Vivien Glassman Pataki contacted Nilliam Perl as an
intermediary with money and insiructions for him to leaue the

United States.

The Sidorouvichs are the husband and wife who were az.ip-
posed to contact Greenglass in New Mexico. )

CiICLASSIFIED

08 LIOWN

RECOMMENDATION & ' i

That the attached memorandum, if found suitable, be
submitied to "Look" magazine as reference material in connection
with o proposed article that is to appear in this maga:ine on

4/"‘ p‘ze Rosenberg casee fo.,. |1I$ —-A{bgeu 3O 46 g{assm(-;i! b%ﬁﬁ;
A _ eclassify on
\ Attachment _ : ¢, Aélpu/d/M Igﬁ.)

ADDENDUM: October 1, 1953, APL: : b1 b2t

The Domestic Intelltgenoe Diuiszon has no ob:ection to the attached
‘memorandum being submitted to "Look" magazine as reference material.
However, it i3 recommended ‘that any proposed article prepared from
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GLOSSARY

.-, Abel testified ‘at the Boaenbcra '
.° trigl. #He $s the brother-in
‘of David Greenglass. 4del contactad ..
0. John Rogge, attorney, at the e
.. request of Greenglass. Bogge was
igecounacl for Grccnglcaa. (pp. 83, 4?)

- Dovtd Brccnglall toattftcd that cftcr
‘the arreet of Harry Gold $n lay, 1550,
. Rosenberg attenpted to persuade him
(6resnglass) to leave the United Stotes.
Rosenberg also told Greenglass thot
more important persons than @Greenjzlass
had left the country and mentioned
~that Joel Barr left the United States
before Fuchs was arrested and vas
'morktng Jor the 3lussians in Europe.
Barr's prcacnt loaatton ¥ not known.
- (Do 66) oo

This witness tdentified Sobell as an
tndtviiual who registered in a hotel 1
Tampico, AMextco, in July, 1850. (p. 62

Morton Sobell signed a Communist Purty
petition for Iaidore Begun, a Comnuntist
Party oondidote, on dugust 6, 1839.

(p. 12)

She tcatt}téd at the Rosenberg trial
ond admitted that she was formerly o
v 00mnuniat courtfer. (p. 57)

Fe waa thc phyatctau Sor the Rosenbergs
and testified at the Rosenberg trial.

~ Rosenberg csked him cbout $njections .
“needed to o0 to Meztoo.. (p. 44)

,' Jttorqcy forhthc Boacnbergq._~(p.”16)



s+ Bohkr, Netls ~ . . . - In hits testtmony, Greenglass stated
ST e . ..° . .that while at Los Alamos--he learned
the tdentity of Netls Bohr whose

" oover ngme was Baker. This fe the

. only reference to Bohr $n the memo.
(p. 82) o ;

Braintn, Joseph .- In January, 1952, a "Nattonal
c P i committee to Secure Justice in the
' " . Rosenberg Case” was formed with
" Joseph Brainin as ohatragn. The
o - offtce of this commitiee was located
o o _ ~at 246 Fifth Avenue, New York City.
. .- e . . . - - (p.- ?6) . el ) . e . .

Brothmgn, Abe : Harry Gold worked for Abe Brothman
S : - : . Assoctates. Yokouvlev, Soviet vioe-.
consul, told Gold that Brothmen had
been tnvestigated in 1845 and that
Gold hnd olmost ruined eleven years
?f norj by workgng for Brothman.
. &8 S S

Cox, Evelyn : . , She ts o Negro maid who worked part
_ - time for the Bosenbergs and testified
~ $0 seeing a new table in the ltving
room of the Rosenberg apartaent eome-
tine $n 1945. This toble vas gtuven to
.+ the Bosenbergs by the Busstians aoccord#
""" to David Greenglass. .(p. €5) . - -

T ome

i

" Donstger, Wtlltam . . . . ' He testified at the Rosenberg trial.
. . Ll ' ' Be sdvised Sodell told him Ae ®was
‘leaving for a vacation in Mertco. He
received matl from Sodell sent from
Nezioo and formarded an enclosure in
this letter to Edith Levitov. (p. 60

13 ]



- ' Dean, Emanuel Clarence _ _,Dean was o member of the Boaenbcrg
- Jury. Be ts o ligro. {p. ??)
"’Ffbcﬁh{-;'ézéAn T " Be tcattftcd at the Boncnborg tr;al.

PP T I At that time he was o trovel
- e RS R ’ superintendent of the GEA H@:tcan
_Jirltnca.= (p. 63) - :

- Derry, John 4. .o, - BHe taatiftcd at the Rosenberg trtal.
T - . .+ " He was a U. S. Aray offtcer from 1942
S Lo T to 1946. He gave testimony that .the
sketch of the atom domb drawn by

David Greenglass was a sketch of the
type of aton bdomd which was dropped on
lhpaackt, pran, tn 1945, (o. 4?7
Edelman, Irvin Edelman pettttoned the Supreme Court
e : of the United States for ¢ writ of
habeas corpus on behalf of the
Rosenbergs ¥n 1953. . 134)

Elitcher, Max - Elitcher testifted that he wos
acquainted with Sobell and hosenberg.
Fe testified that Rosenberg asked him
Jor tnformation regarding hts work
A vhich might be of value to the Soviet
Ty - ) . gnton, . (Po ‘8) .

Kspinosa, Minerva Brocado =~ . This w!tncaa at thc Roacnbcrg tricl
R : .o "~ tdentifiied Sobell as one who purchosed
eyeglasses from her in Tera Crux.
(p. 62)

Farmer, Jyke . T He ts an attorney xho aubntttcd o
: o : petition for a writ of habeas corpus
Do " o - before a Federal judge of the court
R T T "5 ... .~ . ~ of the Southersn Distriot of Nev York,
A T . ... * requesting the release of Julius and
R . o TR Sthel Rosenbderg, (p. 183)

o Jlynn, Eltsabeth Gurley '~ : - . The Nattonal Bountttcc of the Communtet
A - . .- ... . - Party tssued c-statexent on June 29,
1952, signed by Flynn charging that

the Rosenbergs were "foully murdered.

. : | (Do 152)

itt




Foster, ¥tlliom Z. y

L-fi:Ihoﬁi, Klaus

Gold, Harry

Greenglass, David .

" . Greenglass, Ruth

Gurewitsz, Clarence Darrow

_Gureﬁit:, FHelen Levitov -

"Jackaon, I.

relly, Thomas V.

- o s -

-"fhrtstiotpiltVa.br-,-.j:u* S e

iv

|
Foster's signature also appeared

on the petition signed by Elt:abeth
Gurlcy ’.lyﬂn. (p- 152)

A‘iiiucha vos arrested by the British
’ _on February 2, 1850, and admitted his
tnvolvement tn Bovtct atonto éspionage.

(p. 8)

Ehrry Gold tcettftcd at thc Roacnberg

. trial that he was engaged {n Soviet
., espionage from 1835 up to the time of
. "hts arrest in Moy, 1950, (p. 35) :

.:He teattftcd at the Rosenbery tricl

that he stole tnformaction agbout the
atom bomd and turned thie maiter over

-to Julfus Bosenberg. - (p. 22)

_5he corroborcted the testimony of her

husband, David Greenglass, at the
Rosenberg trial. (p. 34)

Morton Sobell married Kelen lLevitov
Gurewita in March, 1945. His wife
was previously married to Clarence
Darrow Gurewits. (p. 18)

She ts the lct,fc of Morton Sobell, (p.12

Boaenbcrg told Dauid Grecnglaaa to fle
to Mexico. Upon his arrival in Mexioo
Ctty, he was io send o letter to the

Soviet Eabassy in Mexico City and eign

"ttt "I. Jaockson."” (p. 88)

He was called cs a defenee witness tn

_.the Rosenberg trial. KHe testtfted tha-

the sclee records of Maoy's Department
Store for the ysar 1544 and 1945 had
been dcatraycd. -(p. 63)

Grccnglaac testtftod that he workcd in
a groun at Los Adlamos under Dr.
Xistiokowsky of Harvard Un;vera;ty.

(p. 22)



Xoskt, Walter S.

. [ . L - . -

" - - . . T --_ T
BT . . h

- ',, e

chitov, sath ”;'r' | '

'Lcuitou, Nbrty

.- Mershall, nantcl e-;?

My, Alan Nunn

Oppenheiner, Dre

‘iibg#no,_ublcu L.

o h

7 illten Donsiger testiried that he

a
i

Xoeki, @ nuclear ochemist, testified
at the Rosenberg trial. Fis testimony
related to the sketches of the atom

-, . bomb prepored by David Grocnglala ct
" the trial, _(b. 46)

received mail from Sobell postmarked

"in Meztco City.  The return address
_“on the envelope had the name of "i.

or Morty Levitov" with o Mezico City :

"' eddress. ~ The envelope contatned a

letter for Danziger, an enclosxre for

" _Edith Levitov and o note reguesting
- Danziger to foruard the enclosure to

Edith Levitov. . {p. 61) It t» to be
noted that Norton Sobell 1is narrtad

.%o one Eblcu Lavitou. (p. 12)
See comncnt on Edith Levttov. (p. 61)

- He ta an attorncy who attemntcd to

Sile a petition for a urit qf halteas
corpus on behalf of the Rosenbergs
tn June, 1958, (p. 136

Judge Xaufman, presiding fudge at the
Rosenberg trial, ¥n passing on the
aonlication of Julius and Ethel
Rosenberg for clemency declored §n
subastance; The court was not dound

- by the mentences imposed on Fuchs

aend 4lan Nunn May who were convicted
fn Britain for violating the act known
as the 0ffictal Secrets Act. (p. 131)

" David Grccngia;c testified that while
.6t Los Alamos ha learnad the f(dentity

of Dr. Op-enheimer. Oppenhecimer {8
not mentioned @gatn fn the memos (p.

IS

Bhe teattficd that. in Jnne,_1950, one

Louts Abel drought to the office of
attorney 0. John Rogge & package of
money wrapped ‘tn drovn paper. (p. 48)



" Perry, Pettis
Prints, Dorothy

Reubden, Filltam 4.

Rios8, kKanuel de los

:fﬁttchi,nﬂ.jﬁolond

Perl wvas oalled bdefore a Federal
Grand Jury on Sestember 11, 1..50,
and questioned concerniag his
~assoctiation with Rosenberg, Sobell
- ond others. - He was indicted in
.March, 1851, on four counts of

L. perjury arising out of certain °
.dentacls he made concerning his

.‘aequaintances with these fndividuacls.
- He waa found guilty on two counts
‘and sentenced to serve five pears In
‘prison on each count. The sentences
xere to run ooncurrcntly. (p. 65)

. The ﬂuttanal Committee of the

 Communist Pariy tssued a staterent

“on June £3, 19855, stigned by Pettis
Perry charging that thc Rosenbergs
vere ﬂfoully nurdcrcd. {H. 152

_She fa the atatcr of ﬂuth Greenglasa.
She testtfted at the Rosenberg triacl
that early (n 1945 Julius kosenberg
came to the apartrent which shke skared
vith her stster., (. 45

-4 series of articles appeared in the
" "Notional Guardian,” unofficial weekly
publication of the Communist-dominated
Frojresstve Party, in the Sumner of
+J88). This eeries, written by
~¥tlliam A. Reuben, "National Guardian”
reporter, commenced with an article
entitled "Is This the Dreyfuse Case
of Cold War dmertoar” (p. 74

¢« Bioa tcsttficd that $n July, 1950, he

met Sobell and his family who had move
into an cdjotntng apartncnt in Nezico.

(po 61)

Hv 'ts an attorney who filed a patttion
SJor o writ of hRabeas corpus on behalf
of the Rosenderge im June, 1953. (p. X

ERLI I cah et - I Yoy e e . -
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Bosenberg, Juliue Principal subjeol. (p+ 21a)

Rosenderg, Ethel Principal subject. {p. 21a)

* “gorant, Alfred . .o o David Greenglass testified thot
ST e el e e Jultus Rosenderg Aad two aparitments
R et gn New York City which were used for

st e L s R s~ photographic activities of the -
L PR ' 7 - .- - Rosenberg espionage network., JInvesti~-
.~ gation has reflected that o @reenvich
- ... - Ttllage apartnent“atmas.HartqnfStt;et,
. .. . New York Ctty, wae Sfrequented by
e e s . . Rosenberg, Barr and Perl. This apart-
b YT T et R - .. ment was leased by Alfred Sarant. -
: I ST o i garant left New York City tn Adugust,
© 1850, and entered Yextoo shorily there-
er. Hia present wvhereabouts 18
unknann.'- (p. 69) T

_Schnetder, Ben S S . He testified that he took photographa
s ' P g of the entire Rosenberg fomily in
DR Nay or June, 1950. (p. 44) ;
 Slansky, Rudolf - SR Slansky was G foraer'cieohoalovakian

Comaunist lecder who died on the
gallows in 1952. (p. 4¢)

Sobell, Helen ~ - . Helen Levitov Qurevity Sobell married
. _ : Morton Sobell $n 1945. (p. 18)

N,

_Jrey, Dr. : - Oreenglass stated thaot while at Los
- Alamos he learned the fdentity of-Drs
. Drey. He ts moil mentioned tn any
., . other part of the memo. (p. 23

" gobell, Morton ' | - prinoitpal subfect $n the Rosenberg- .
e : © Bobell trial. (ps 18) .

Yendrell, Jose Brocado rhis witness $dentified o regtstration
: - L ,-eard of @ hotel at Yera Crux ad bearin
- .. the nome Morris Sand. 8Sobell's .
e Lo T gttorney oonceded that the signature
SRR I .. en this card was in the handoriting
LT TR Lo oS Sobelle. (p.. 32) ) .

4

Yakovleu, Angtolt o “!" He was @ Jormep Soviet vice-consul $8
New York City. Harry Gold tdentifted

Aim cs his Souviet principal 0 whoR

he turned over tnforastion. (pe 8)

vit
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S Jonetin ago tM Sovtet souemeat pub.‘ucly cnnounced |
the detomﬁou of an atoute banb._ Fost o:pericuce had tcught us ‘. 7
to treat thht.!y lraacotn prauouucuenu. Honever, the Fhiie
" House, $n o solemn statement tn September, 1945, related the
diahcartentng news that etartled and thern shocked the Naotion.
"Newsweek magazine, October 15, 1951.
e _ The Lrenlin had ftmlly jathonad the secrets of the
Q . | ‘nfu. ,Uac this an ineuttable aeconpliahneut? To whom c;auld |
- : the Ruu!u aoveruenf pov trtbute Jor tkta fcteful ducovery?

Fas tt au to austau uicnttﬂe tlgcmity or to hertcan

1 _ traiton? _
;"‘Q; oo L, Te meither could be sscrided eole eredit. Russton
- S tagcmsity u thc actcuﬁﬂc fu.ld Aad probably contrtbuud
’ ; I_ -v _tmuuuly to thu diacoury. _ But -hat pf the part played by
& et 4--:-;_ ',;:':_-'_:;:Alﬂ‘ical tratton? lhat of the port plnyed by the c:ccutcd .
,m“__ atom. cp!u, Jhliua cnd l‘thal Bonnbcréf - ﬁtc ihu u the
E.‘?“:.‘: story of thetr deed of infomy - @ crime worse than murder.

Clegx

Glevin— H
Harbo i ’
Rosen ——

Tracy ———

Gesnty

Moht — ——
Winrerrond —
Tele. Room —
Holloman —
Siroo ———
Miss Gandy —




ORIGIN OF THE CASE p
Ihforlatton was rccctvcd by the Ihdcral Burcau qf

‘P:‘"'."'..thvuﬂgatton in the Sullcr of 1049 that the secret of the °
couatructtou qf the atut bolb had bccn atolcn and turaed -

:oucr to c.forctgu pover. Ihlcdictc tnpcattgotton Ias undcrtatcu.
_!tc tnvcattgotton rcau!tcd tn the t&eutt/!catton of xhtl Jhliul
, ﬂllaua rueha, oernnn-born Drttiah utoltc uc!cntiat. artttah
tntclltgeuce cuthortttca wers advtlcd. !ueh: was arreltcd by,/
the Brtttah on February 2, 1950, and cdattted Ma involvcnent
tn Boviet atomric espionage. HNe did mot tnor the tdentity of .
| his American contact. The Icttcr @as subaequently tdenti{fied
through eztensive Bureacu tnvestigation as FNarry Gold, & '
.PMJadeiphta chemist. On Moy 22, 1950, @old confessed Afs.

' captonagc asctivity to the FhI. .

_ Ihneattpatton qf Barry oold'a odaiaatona led to thc‘
fdenttficotion of Dovid arccnglcat, s gnited States Aray en-

| ltated man who had been calighcd at Los llanoa, New Nexico, $n
19¢4lnnd 1945, 68 & Soviet agent. @old related ke had picked
wp captonaj; ncicftol frou'arccnglala durfng June, 1845, on

- iutmcfﬁna of 'Jblu:," ks fovtit' priut.pél.' ' ®John" was sub~

Q:Icqucutly tdentified os Anatolf rbkanlcn, Jbrncr Soviet vice-

‘consul i New York City, who left the U. 8. $n Decenbder, 1946.
Interrogation of Greenglass and ARis vwife, Rutk, resulted in

adnissions of espionage activity under the instructions of

Julius ond Ethel Roaenderg, brother-in-law and sister, respec-

-2 -
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tively, of David greenglogs.. yor Elitcher, & Naval Ordnance

cugineer, end an admitted Communist, was tnterviewed. He

LR dtacloacd that lforton ‘Sobell, rador, engineer | and former

'xﬁiﬁjclagsnatc of Elttcher and Rosenberg ot thc Colleﬂe °f the ctty :

‘l?qu New rbrk, ,33 alao tuvolvtd tn the Roaeuberg eapionage networt.

"'cmnowfp F_IRINCIPAL SUBJECIS R
ggztui gnd- Ethel gaaenb?rg - B |
| : Jultua Rossnberg uoa born Hby 18, 1918, &fuféw York
- Ciiy. He was the son of Ebrry and Sophte Roscnberg, Jewiah ..
tnmigrants, both qf whon pere born in Ruaaiu. He had one
brotber and three liatera. L o ” -
- pthel Rosenberg, nee areenglaaa, vas bbrq,Septembé} 28,
1915, #n iew York City, the daughter of Barnett and Jegsie CGreen=
_glaas, also J?wiah tmmigrants, . Hder father was boru in fussic and
her uother vo3 born in Auatric. Other menbers of her metly
" $ncluded Duvtd and Bernard Grcenglaaa, Aer prathero, and Scuuel
Greengluaa, & hals brother. S B |
Ethel and Julus Rosenberg were iarrted June 18, 1839,
tn Kevw York City. They ote survived by two aona, Michael Allen,
';”born March 10, 1943, and Bobert Hbrry, born May 14, 1947,
_? Jhliua ‘and Ethel Rosenberg ltved in the lower east -
_flida af lhuhattan noat of thetr ltvaa.' They. att cnded Seword |
Mark Biyh Bohool, lthel groduattng tn 198! cnd Julius graducting
in 1934. Julius Rosenderg attended the School of Engtneertng oS

the Collegc of the City of Few York from September, 1954, until

-3 -
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L ' February, 1939, when . he graducted with g bachelor's: degree ¢n

-,Ilcctrtcal Engineertng. - He ulsa took vartoua cauraea at -

+i, .
+ i
N '

Brookzyn Polytcohnto Inatttute cnd xhw rbrk Uhtvcrstty School
of Engtneertng durtng 1941.' Jh prteuber, 1940, Julfus
Roaenbcrg accured cuploynent as a Juntor cngtneer (radio) bith
the !hr Departncnt Signal Bupply Qﬁftcc, wa York Genercl Depot,
Brootlyn, New York. Bb was traancrred in October, 1941, s0 -
the Signal Ccrpa, Phtlodelphia, Phnnaylvania. In October, 1542,
- he was traanerred to the Newark Signal Corpa, Inspection Zone,
' Ebwark, New Jhrcay. In February, 1948, he was promoted to the
posttton of Jauoctate Ehgtneer, Ihcpection. He was luapended
Jrom his position on F%bruary-lo, 2945, pending dectetion by’
_ the Secretary of ¥War on réboumeudattouc made by his commanding
officer for Temoval on the basis qf'tufofnation indscating his
; ' Comnunist Porty menbdership, Boaenberﬁ'a'cﬁploynéng with the |
. Gouernnent was terminated March £6, 1645. Om February 26, 1545;
he had obtatined cnployaent a8 an Assistiant Ingineer v;th the
Emerson Badio and Phonograph Corporation, 111 Etghth Jvenue,
Nevw rbrt Ctty. rhta cap}oynent vca tcrntnated on Dcccuber 7
‘_1945. From that date until uu approhenston Rosenberg waa n

vorious buatncaacl. At the ttne of hta apprehension he bas

operating the Pitt Machine !roducto corporatton, 870 raat Houston
8t., New York City, a general machine shop manufacturing all

$ypes of parts for verious manufocturing concerns,
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Ethel Rosenberg was employsd by the National New York

*{pzfuottng and Shtpptng coqpany, 88?.lcat 86th Strcct, Hev York

“ ety fron rcbruary, 1982, to October, 1935, " She was c.!ao

-‘;_cnployed at thc Bell Tozttlc coqpany, 353 Broadway, lbw Tork

Lo esty, fru Jumut, 1933, to June, 1940. In June,” 1840, ahe .

-:uaa appotntcd ca a thporary alcrk ntth the ccnaua Burcau, '
.'Dcpartlcut oS connerg;, lcahtngton, D. c. 03 Ootobcr 1, 1940,
this employment mwas tcrltnatcd- - '
UBVERSI?E T V SSOC' AI‘

~ Investigation revecled that it was ¢bout 1932 when .
Jultut Rosenberg started cssoctating with Ethel Greenglass.
Julius was disliked by Ethel's porents gnd was not allowed
to vtatt the parcntn' Aome gt 64 Sherifsf Strect, New York City,
",rro- about 1982 until 1935, Durtng that perfod Ethel and her
two younger brot&era, Bcrncrd cud David, ooouptcd an cpartncnt
"on a J!oor above the honc qf thclr parents bcoauac the parents
" did not have cdcquatc room.. Jultuc Roacnbcrg uould visilt
- Fthel Jrcqucntly at thia upatatrc qpartnent n#thout the parents!
.  &uonledye- This cpartncnt was Itttcrcd with ocptca of the

- .:'ﬁbatly Ibrtcr" and COnnuntat Pcrty Ittcrature. Jnltua and

j“'f Fthel bccalc violent GOlnuuioto bctwccu 1082 and 1835 aud qftcr -

" #hat matutasned tAat umung -ao more l-porfﬂn* *M" the Communist

oause. They mere very $nsulting tovard anyone who difeagreed
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with their views,
Infonatun obtatned in Narch, 1944, reflected that

. Jultus Bounbarg was a member of the Communist Party and trans-

S ';""‘1"J¢rrcd fra brcnck 183 af tu Ind:utrtcl mpuuu of thc

l.'muuut !'arty to the tcat atdc graup o,f thc Itrlt Aue:bly

o Dutrtct nndcr !raufcr Io. 121'?9. ntl tqfamtion was

'furnuhed to thc Sccuruy ond Iatcuigencc Mvttton, Hccond

Bcrvicc comnd, Oovcrnon Ialnd, Few !'ort, tu vu- of

Rosenderg 's uployunt by the For Depariment at that ttnc;
:rurther tnvuﬂgation rcflcctcd that Reaenderg, ‘while s
ltudcut st thc cuzcgc of the City of Few York, si gncd ]
'_pcttﬁoa :rgug the granting of o charter $0 o chapter of
the Ausricuu Studentl Unton to be utablnhcd at that college.
fMa tnvutigaﬁon cleo established that his wife, Kthel,
‘hod sfgned a Comaunist Party petitien. o
’ | lucnbcrg s poutten with the aovcruunt G .
tcntnatcd 11 .Iccubcr, 19435, a8 set forth hcrctnbcfﬂ-c. 'q

A search cf the Bounberg apcrtzent at the time of _
tAe srrest of Jyltul RBosenbery disclosed that Ethel and

Julius Roasnderg were memders of the Internatfonol FWorkers

. -
. #
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AR - conccruing Ethel Bos
":"{__._____cewcd by -nu Icv rort o,moc o,r thc B

- /

cnbcrg, tnforlatton vas re-
_ I tn Nay, 1940, to
J”l:thc cfybot thct Ethcl Roscnbcrg nan cztrcacly conmuuiaito

' and hnd rcccivcd an cppotntncut to go to lcahtngton, D. Cep :

" as an cnploycc of the Ccnsuc Burcau. It waa

_‘thct H?a. Sthcl Rosenberg cnd unother woman

havc been Colluntat aynpatht:crl

cnd this nonan had distributed Colnuntat ltt

" stgned mominating pcttttona of the Comauniast

Rosenberg ha& eleo

otgﬁed a Communist Party

dated August 13, 1939, tn New Tork City.

Inueattgatton rcflcctcd that Jult

olatlcd to have jotned the Young c

" was Jourtecn years

of age and that vhtlc ‘at

Jurther lcarned

were allogcd to

and that lrs. Boccnbcrg

ercturc and -
Party. Ethel

nomfnating petition

us Roacnberg

ommunist League when he

the College of

the city of New York he vas accrctary qf the Young conauutot

-League . Bbocnbcrg

met Aio vifc Ethel at o rally of the
Fattonal Maritime Onton in 1988. Ethel was

an entertainer ct

the rally. UWhtle Ethel wos clploycd by the ltv York Nattonal

7, 8hlpptng nnd Pucktng colpany,

"at the company and

ouppoacdly ohctaod hcrocl

she bcca-a tnvolved in (-1 otrikc

y g to o rodtator -

“



tn the butlding during the strike. Rosenberg cllegedly had been
:'?farreated ¢urtug c dcuonstratton conocrning jhc aernan chtp,
KS.S, Brancn, in ﬂew !brt Ctty in the 8hnn¢r qf 1933 or 1936,
. cnd hcd apent a er daya tn the Old ronbs Frtaou._‘ _
R 1% was aleo rcported that Roaanbcrg hcd plentﬁ qf
‘o }. aoney but that only he er htt ntfe, rthel, had accesa to 1t
1lcnd that the only reaaon he did not J!ce Lefbre hta arraat_‘:
- Uoo [ *take care qf some frtenda. Roacnbera wos oware that
jhe wee liabJe to the dcath ‘sentence and olzegedly nade tho
_ctatenent thai ae jhr as hc vas canccrnad, &c playcd the gan;‘
and lost, ond uould have to tore the reauita.

Ruth Greenglaca has advised thot §t wcs an accepted
Jact by 61l members of the Rosenbergp and Greengloes families '
that'rthel and Julius Rosenberg veré Cornnuntst fbrty iember;._

Egvid Grcqu;aas ; o Aﬁ ag.;; ;_'Jf; ﬁ_'

A

antd Oreenglass, pounger brother af E%hez Rosenberg, -
was born‘ﬂbrch 8, 1922, $n Wew York. Fe atiended Phbltc School
K, and Haaron ltgh School fn ¥ew York, graduattag Jrom tﬁa latter
. n 1940. L clao cttendcd{Brooklyn Pblytcckntc Tnatttute fwr
"f;;c chort pertod tn 1940, otudylug ucchantco! cngtneertug. He

‘.
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attended the Prat? Institute of Sciencefor a ghort period ¢n
. 1948, studying nechcntca! designing. During his early 1life, he
ﬁ«_;gﬁ . vortad in hil Jather 's lhop.j_ﬂe nca cnployed by Ireéman Brothers, .
e -fi{,'ixeu York CSty, srom une, 1940, .t0 Octobcr, 1941. " e was aleo
?cmployed by Puerleaa Labofctortea 1» Few Tork Ctty jrhé Octoder,
1941, to ﬂbrch, 1943, He vas inducttd tnto thc Unlted Statca ':
fArny on April 5, 1943; und cntercd acttvc duty at rort Dt:, Nan 2
: Jerssy, on April 12, 1948. He was ikcrcqfter tranaferred to Army
:Servioa rorcea rratntng Connond,.utasiaaippt Orduance Plant, Flora;
'_H1sataaippt. Durtng July, 1944, he wae trcnafarrcd {0 the First
‘froutatonal Spcctal Engineer Dctachuent Uuit, Mhnhattan Engtneer
" ptetrtet, Ock Ridge, Fennessee, arriving therc Juzy 27, 1944. He
‘departed from Oak Ridge on August 2, 1944, and joined the Second
Provisiconal Engine?r Detachment Unit ot Sento Fa, New ye:ico, on
Augﬁst 5, 1944« .On February £8, 1946, hc vas traanerred to Fort
Bltss, Texas, and diacharged Jron the Aruy on Ibbruary 29, 1946,
' In 1947, creenglaaa went Into buetness with ‘Jultus Rosenberg and
ﬁtherc. rhcy Jormed a company known as *hc P:ti lbchinc Products
Coapcny, Incorporated, Ih dugust, 1949, arcenglcsa Ieft the
,conpany beccuse of poor ftnanctal oondtttono there. He thercéfte

- beooms enployed ua e lachtntat by the Arna Corporatton, Brootzyn,

"m New rork, which clploynent ucc ocaccd vhcn he w3 ¢rrcated by theé

ol e
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) Dautd arccnglaas narrted Ruth Prtnts on Iouember 29,

."ktﬂi1942. ch -tfb pas born Jprtl 30: 193‘; 5* "” Tor c'*”‘ and

”‘*i?ltucd 011 hcr Iifb ia thc cqnc uctghborhood tn whtch orcenglaaa

A_‘h_aaa rctacd. rhey kauc two ohildrcn, Stephen, born Auguat 8, 1948,
_:: tand Barbura, bora th 18, 2950:° -T;-ZJ;q ;9 ;;’-  ' o

' "ngargnsrvg Ag;.rvgn:s _AND 4rznur;gy§ ' : |
o | Davd Greenglass reportedly hod oome under the tnfluence
“of his atatcr, Ethel, when he was gbout 13 ycurc of'age. At the
time, Ethel was 19 yeara 0ld cnd was being oourted by Jultue
" Boaenberg. Jt‘ftrst David oppoaed thc ejforta of Ethel and Jultua
to oonvert htn to COnmuntam and dialtked Jultus, but after Jultus
bought David a chemisiry set, the two became very friendly and
T'Jultuc was able te tnfluencc Dautd conatdcrably. It vas further =
: learned that Julius Rosenberg oontinued o be a fréquent viattor
| at the apartment océﬁptod by David ﬁnd Ethel unttl Jultus married
Ethel $n 1959; During that $ime, David beoame eztremely fond of
Jultus éhd was fully oonverted to Comnunist tdeals expounded by
fthcl and Julfue. 48 o rcauli,’pauid Jotned the Young Comaunist
- Lcaguc at the agc oS 14. f. ST ;_,. el o
‘ B Ruth Grcenglaal, ntft qf buvid Grccnglaaa, aduiacd thct

b ;{*,, gu.band Jootcd up to Jultua nith a ocrtatn degrec Qf hero

worahtp nnd that Jultus tnfiueuced David to thint clong GOlmuntat
lines by bringing Communist Party literature to David when the
latter was 18 or 14 years old.

e« 10 =



-

David Creenglass has stated that he was tndoctrinated
vith Communist principles in his youth by Juliue and Ethel

‘Roaeubcrg and -uc a lclbcr qf thc rbung conmuntot Lcague in Hew’

:nx?fa Ibrk f?on 1986 to 1938.- Bb continuad ata bcltqf th Cbmmunton,

but ncver jotucd thc Conmuntst Pbrty. 83 ozatme to &ave becone
diatlluatoncd wtth Cbamunian when rtto of !hgoazavta was ezpellcd
‘fron thc Uoninforn._ rhta tuctdent, he olatna, brought houe to htn
that Cbanuntan »as betng uaed ua a tooI by the USSR for the pur-
posc af norld couqueat tnstead of morktjg #oward e panacea.

Soon after her anrriage to Du id Prcenglaas, Ruth

arcenglaas clotaa to haua bcen oonverted to thc prtnotplca qf !
"Communism by her huaband. She wos a member of o branoch of the»
Young Communist League Jor about & year tn 1943 and was prestident
qf the branch for about three weeks, -She stotee she beccme dis-
tlluaionad wtth Communtau Jbllowtng Forld !ur Ir nhen it becane
apparent that the USSR hod embarksd on a progran of world conquest
ELSEgEffgfg46 pages 27 ond #2 dnd serzal 837) -

' It ts tnteraatiug to note that tn checking the Arny
larvtco record of David Greenglaes, it was determined that the
asotgnnent of arccngzala to utontc cnerpy work occurrcd under
the fbllew!ng ctrcuuqtancca: On Jhly 6 1944, ordcra vere ocnt

' to the Htaatlatppi Ordncncc P!nnt, uhcrc ercenglaaa wase aeatgned
to sransfer otz anldicrc, 311 ncncd, t0 Ock thge, Tennsseee, for
assignment to the Monhatian gngtncer ristrict, Greenglass was

not one of the soldiers named. By letter dated July 14, 1944, the

Missiestppt Ordnonce Plant reported tﬂat one of the sixr men 80

U5
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nared was AWOL and csked permission to sudstitute Greenglass for

the AYOL soldier. Pcrniacton'uao granted and by’apccta! order

LT dated July B4, 1984, Greenglass um trcn-.m'"ﬂ t° ‘Oak Bidge, - -

(65-590%p‘3§T‘“§;. 5%900 tactdent, 1t 18 pocatb!c thct Orccn- '

'glcla vould not bovc bccu onatgucd to nark tuoolvtug rccccrch EY)

produec an ctontc bonb ond vould not hauc bccu ] oubjcet for

"azcaptonagc rccruttucnt by Jultua Roocabcrp._ I% ta furthcr pocctblc

that the tnvolucncnt qf Jnltuc Roocnbcrg (n coptonaga ltght uot
| hauc been dctcctcd. o o
‘_!L_ina_ﬁzkzll , ST * 7 |

Norton Sodell was ' born apri1 11, 1917, tn e York
PCtty, the son of Ruactan-born !nntgrcntc. He larrtod
Helen Levitov Gurevits at Adrltngton, Virgintia, on March 10,
1045, His wife was previously married to Clarence Darrow
Gurewvtts. At the time of Aer dtvéréo Jronnéufkuttt en
_lbrch 3, 1943, ahc was swarded ouctady qf $hetr dcughtcr,
Sydney Ourcwttl, then at; ycnra of age. !&c Sobells Aave
. @ second ckild, Maork Sobclz; cgc'a;
3 lebcll attcndcd Stnyucacnt High Bchool Jrom
;1 Ibbrnary, 1981, to Jhnuary, 1984. He thcrcqficr cntcrcd
.thc College qf ihc city of lb- !brt uhcrc uc was o cIalanatc

R “hfi;qf JhItuc Roacnbcrc und Moz Elischer -ho -111 de llntion'd

~hcrciantcr. lobell graduatcd Jron tho Cnllcgc qf thc C£ty

- 1P -
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of New York in Jure, 1838, with o bachelors degree tn electrical

engineering. Subsequently Me attiended the University of

*?;;,Aneasgau oraduate School ¥n 1941 and 1948, from whioh inatitution

' “f he rccetved c naater'a dcgrac tn clcotrtcal cngineartng.

LTt

5; C Eobell wca cmpaoyed durtng the aunners qf 1934 through
~1938 a8 e laintcnanec aan at 6bnp Unity, lingdale, New Ibrk,
S'frcportcdzy 8 cannuntat-controlled oanp. OQ Jhnuary 8?, 1939,:_

Zf . he secured the poattton qf junior clectrtcal cngtneer with the

. Bureat of Naval Orduancc, lhchtngton, D. c. Hb vas promotcd

to thc poattton of aaatctant clectrical cngincer.. Hc reaigned

from this pouﬁou tn October, 19¢0, %0 /umm- Bto studies ',

“ gt the Untversity qf Hichigan. After obtaining his aaetcr‘a
degree, he secured enployment on June 15, 1942, as o test
engineer with the Ceneral Klectric Conpany, Schenectady, New York.
In the eorly otaaes qf hia cuploynent wtth this conpany, he worked
a8 an cngineer tn tha lbrtne and Aeronautica Dtutsion. At the
‘time oS Ris raaignatton jron thta poattton on Jhne 13, 1947;

-be was assigned to pateorologtcal radar work tu the Elecirical

“COntrol-Scctiou; He had aocess to claaatficd material, tncluding
‘!fbat on firc control radar. After rcatgntnp frol thia oonpany,

“:le accurcd tnploynant ca un elcctrtcal cngtneer with the Beeues

":;Jhatruneut conpony, Ibw York City, uhere bc had accees to cccret

. data, UNe remained ta this polttton unttl Junc 16 1850, when he
Jatled to eppear for work. It $o moted that this vwas the date

- 13 -
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: ’fron !bztoo by the Hb:iaan cuthortttca.jliﬂ S

“tnpormed him that he, himself, wos o memder of the Communist

-

pavid Oreenglass wad arreated by the FBl. on June 22, 1550,

_ _Sobell and hta fanily Jled to Be:tco. Ee was theraqfter
“.flzocated tn xuztco ety and on August 153 xsso, qaa taken into .

- cuatody by Burcau cgenta at Laredo, !tzas, cfter hta dcportctiou

"oz r:ttcnar, on adnitted co-auntat, "advised that.

durtng the pertod he rooned utth Hbrton Sobcll in Ibshington,

"~ Da C., he uaa induced by Sobell to jotn the coumuntat Phrty._

He stated tbat this occurred tn 1939 qnd thot Sobell had

Partye.

During this same pertod Sabell was reported to have

ibcen octtvc iu the Jnertoan Peace Mbbtltzation ond tﬁc American

rbuth Congreas, both of which organlzattona have been cited by

the Aitornéy Gcneral as coming within $he purviev of Executive

order 10450, It wod Jearned that Sobell signed o Comnuntat

PRorty petitton for Isidore Begun, Comnunist Porty candidate, OF
L ) .

‘ugu’t 8' 1939.
\“ ¢ 2L oaocrtaiucd shat Sobell cppcarcd on she ooty

. tndfces qf thc Alertcau !hacc beiltlution cnd ‘Bas 1tated ©

| - $he indtcca of the Alcrtoan rbuth congrcla Y dclcgatc fo f

that body Srom the Ubshiugton commtttae for Democrattc Actton.

- ]Jd =
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A rcaident at an apartuant butldiua Iocated at

'-;.!’_7225 ¥ street, r v, laahington, n. c., Nported thot |
:_.Sobcll and lu: Slttaher wcro cnong the tcnanta qf thc butld- .
fiug whe atteudcd necttuge tn: the upartnent qf pnc of the '

;tcnanta durtnp 1940 ond 1941.‘ Shc vas of the optnton that

 The lbw rort qfftoc ocatcd a comnuntat party ’
nontnattng pctttion whtch vas ftlad tn thc usnc oS one
Hbrton Sobell, 546 St. Ann'a Avenue, Bron:, "New York. The
signature af this petition was tdeatified by the FBI

Léborutofypé;oﬁefﬁg in the handuriting of Morton Sobell.
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4 oheck at the Reeves Instrumeas CGlpaay roj!cctcd that

Sobcll Jhilcd to ropori Jbr wort qftcr June 16; 1950. The conpany
rcoctucd e Jcttcr fro- Sobcll ou or about July 3, 1950, uhcrctn

- Sobell advtlcd thut he nccdcd -] rcat and was gotng to tckc a jbu
veeks off to recuperate. - . . : E;i;ig
- . 4 Betghdorhood tnvestigation by the FBI developed that ?Tisf:_
Sodbell, his wife and their twe cAildren wers last seen at their
- home om June 2?, 1Q§0, aqd\tha? they Aad left hurriedly without
T cdutaing'ﬁnyonb ot ihctr'}ﬁtcn&ed deéartufc. ' E -

Through American Airlines, La Quardic Field, it was
deterntned thot Sobell, Mia wife, Helen, Ais stepdaughter, Sydney,
aad hfs aen, Nbrk, had dcpartcd Jor Nezioe Ctty on J!tght No. 157,

- Jeaving La Guardta Iicld at 9:45 p.n., Eastern Stondard Time on
Juac 38, 1950. It was furthcr dctcruincd thad round-trip exoursioa
ttoketl Jor tranaportatton fron Fevw rort ctty to Nezxico and retura

were purchased on June 21, 1950, ia the nase of Morton Sobell.
Further tuucattéﬁttoa of Sobell's flight to Hexico
rcflcctcd that Sobell Aad communfoated through the mails with

‘._:‘l
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rclattuca through the uttlisatton qf cne ¥illiom Bunligcr of Fev

rort ctty ca @ iatl drep. Dun:tgcr Ucl intcrvtcncd cld rcluotantly

adltttcd recetuing Icttcrq Jros 80b011 with tuatructtonc to for- -

: vcrd thess letters to 80b011'| rclctiucs. TAtls adntoalon was o  —

" made Dy Danziger cfter he was advised that the FBI Laboratory
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tdentifted handwriting on the envelopes of these letters which
were used $n Jorvarding them to Sobell's relatives as being in
: Iu Auyuat, 1950, the l{c:tcan cuthortttu toot Sobcu s
‘tuto oustody cnd depdrtcd htn aa an undoatrablc cltan. On thc .
| ; carly -orutug qf August 18, 1950, FBI Agcnta apprchendad Eobcll
| ct thc Intcruattonal lrtdgc, Lurcdo, rczal.k, .”'2ﬂ¢g;; '
' PROSECUTIVE ACTION S

a ~ drmed uith ‘the tnjbraatton auppltcd by Horry Gold thc
IBI moved cwtftly io dbring baforc thc bar of'juatioe those re-
' ponaiblc Jor atcaltug accrcta of thc Uhttcd statca Govcrnmeut.=

S -om June 16, 1950, the Criminal Division of the
Department was advised of the admisaiona o/ David greenglass and.
guthorized the filing of o oonplatut in 4lbuguerque, Nev ubxigo,
oharging orccnglasa with ¢aptonagc conspiracy to violate o
Sectson 3¢, Fitle 50, Unsted Statgs Code. O the same dote,
orccnglaso vas arrntgncd bcfbre c United tates Commissioner,
Edward V. lhDonald, of tkc "Bouthern District of Nev York and
was rc-cndcd to the ouatodyccf the Untted States Marshal in
dcfbult of ‘100 000 bail.
-Ol July 6, 1950, arccnglata wos iadtotcd by o

" Federal oruud Jury a$ Sonts rb, Yo lb:ioo. "He was ehargcd

with eapionage cosaptruoy. C - L :“ ?=¥.
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on July 17, 19505 the Criminal Divteton of the Depari-

i .. went authort:cd the filtng of a oouplatnt oharging Jultus Rosenberg

.fhf-.‘th .apionogc gonsptrocy- Raocnbera woo crrcotcd at Ais ho-o;'

‘ﬂ; 10 lonroe Strcot, rniokerbockcr rillage, Hevw rork ctty, on tho

:aoao dotc ond arroigncd that cucntug beforo ﬂhtted statca District

-Q"mJudge John noaohey of the Southern Distrtot qf Ncw rork. Rosenberg

o uoo fepreoented by his attorncy, Emonuel He Blooh. Boaouberg was

-

_renondod to tho ouatody of the United Statoa lorohol in defoult ot
'$100,000 batl for furthcr hearings C ) -
on Anguat 35 1950, Irvtng Saypol, Uhited States Attorael,
Southern pistrict of New York, cuthorized the Jiltng of o oealcd‘l
complaint ogoinat Morton Sobell, charging Sobell with espionage
oonoptrocy.
-. V oﬁ August 7, 1950, Ethel Rosenberg appecred before @
todoral grand Jury in the Southcrn Diatrict of New York pursuan’
to o aubpocna. | N
on August 11, 1950, Mr. Saboo; authorized the filing oS
e comnplaint ogatnst Ethel Roaenbderg, ocharging her with eaptonage
oonspiracy. EZthel Rosenberg.wasd taken tnto ouotody on the sanme
-'datc by Bureau Agcuts. Lotcr, on the afternoon of August 11, 1850,
xohc wae orratgucd beforc Uhttod Stotec COnuiootouer HbDonald of
the Southern Diatrtot oS Hon rork and rcuandcd to the oustody of
the Onited States Narshal R defhult of 3100,000 datl for further

hearing.

-16-
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On August 17, 1850, a Federal Grand Jury in the Southern
ptatrict of New York returned an fndiciment charging Julius
Roccnbarg, rthcl Roacnbarg and Auatoli rakoulcv with violation of

- scatton 3¢, rttlc 80, vhticd statca “Code . fhtc tndtotncnt alleged

clcvcn overt cets.‘

- -: - 1:‘,_'

. On Angutt 18, 1950, ﬂbrton 805011 uan taken._ tnto ouotody
by Bure au cgcata in Larcdo, ro:ca, qftcr hta dcportation by

Nexican cuthorittcc. lc nca crratgncd on thc aanc ‘date before

un!tcd atatco co-ntaatoner rrcnt Y. Bil11 of thc 8outhcrn ntotrtot'
qf Tezos. He watved rcloual to New York end was remanded to the
ouatody of thc Uatted States lnrahal tn default qf #100,000 batl.
" Ne wabd thercqftcr rcturned fo lcw Yerk by fbe Unttad stotca _

| Narshal on Auguat 28, 1950.

on dugust 28, 1950, Jultus and Ethel Rosenberg were
arraigned before United Stotes ptestrict Judge T. oyt Davis of the
Southern Dtatrtét of New York. They vere represented by thetr
oounacl, luanucl K. Bloah, and o pzca qf not guflty was cutircd by
both. Bail tn the amoxnt of '100,000 was eontiuuad for s#ach af
the Rosendergs. T

on Aupust !4, 1950, lbrton Sobcll uua arraigned before
Pnited States colaiaaiencr lcnonnld ta “$he aosthcrn Dtatrtcf of
lcv rork and hta hcartng was cdjouracd. natl of fzoo,ooo was
ooattnucd. R o  “".',u‘_ '
| " On September 18, 1bso,'dobo11 ugatn*hppcaréd bcforc'fuc
Untted States Commissioner for a Rearing vhich was adjourned tn
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ordcr that the Governmend cquld conpi;io_pf;a}uttﬁb fte ccee t0

o tbdcral Grand Jurye.

L ~-f" on Oetoder 10, 1950, o cupcracding tndiotncni was re=

_furncd by a rcdcral Grand Jury in thc Southcrn D!atrict of New

".trork eharging Morson Sobcll, Sthcl Boacnbcra, Jultuc Boacnbcrg,

7Duvtd orccnglaaa and Anatolt thtovlcu vtth conlptroey to vielate - -
_ the Esptonage Statutes,. o
on Qotoder 17, 1950, Julius and Kthel Rosenderg pled
not guilty to the tndictment of Octoder 20, 1850, bdefore Unt#cd
sf;iii District Judge ¥illiom Bondy of the Southern Distriot of
Few York. Batl of $100,000 wae oontinued for Julius Rosenderg
ond bdail of Fthel Roschbcrg was reduced to $50,000 by de&i Bohdy;
!hc Boacnbcrgl were remanded to the custody qf the Uhitcd Statel
Marshal in default of bail. ' .
on October 18, 1950, David Greenglass pled guilty to
| the supsrseding indfotment of Octoder 10, 1930. The plea of

greengloes was acoepted by Judge Bondy and datl of $100,000 was
oontinued pending his cantcnctng.
) On Decender J, 1950, Hbrton Sobell plcd not gutlty to

"the supereeding tndtctncnt of Octoblr 10, 1950, His ples was .
_acccptcd by Uhttcd States D!ltrtoi Judgc Sylvcatcr Bycu of thc

gouthern District of New rork and Sobell's batz was oontinued in b aeel

x HRIR e
ihe sum of $100,000. s e e T T T T LT e

On Jonuary S1, 1951, a Pederal grand Jury $s the Southern
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.Dhtrtct of New York handed down a ucond aupcrudtug tndtotncnt

eMrgtng Jultue Hounbcrg, Kthel Rosenbderg, Anatoli Yakovelev,
e - Morsen Jobell, and Douid orunglau with conaptmoy to coma$s
_, npionagc bctnun June 6, 19_“, and June Id, 1950, This lndtct- :
nnt vas atntlnr tn all rupcctc tn the preutoz;.t aupcrudtng -

tudtctnani with the c:ocption thct it changcd the deginning of

ﬂu oonoptrccy Jrom November, 1944, t0 June, 1944. |
Mis indiciment was returned under Section 54, Tile 50,
of the United States Code. The Grand Jury charged as follows;

-~

T T 0T 07 m. on or about June 6, 1944, up to ond fncluding . {£
June 18, 1550, at the Southern District of New York, and else=~ '
uhe:'-c,'.hs'l_iuc" Rosenderg, Ethel Rosenberg, Anctolt A. Yakoulev, N

also knoon as "John,™ David Greenglass and Morton Sobdell, the
defsndants herein, did, the United States of America then and there : -

bdeing at wor, conepire, combine, confederate and agree with esach

other ond witA Harry Gold and Ruth Greenglass, named as 00~ :
conspirators but not as defendants, and with’' dtvcro othcr persons 'Ii
presently to the grand Jh/ry unknown, to violate lubucttou (a) of
Section 33, Title S50, Unltcd States Code, iIn that they did conspire, -
colbinc, confcdcratc and cgru, with intent and reason to beltevs
that tt vould be used to thc aduantcgc of o ,forclgn natian, to vit, ?
nc Unton of Bovies Sootaliss 3cpubncc, to omnteau, deltver :
cnd sronsnis 20 o fonigu governaent, to wit, thc m:ton of Sovies o3

: Socfalfst Repudlics, and representatives and agents thereof,

«19




"dtr;&¥1y and indirectly, do?unanta; Q}ittng;, skeiches, notes

and iq{ornatten rclating to thc lhttonal qucnac qf thc Uhttcd
Y Statco qf.llcrioa. f SR ‘.'I T‘;ﬂﬂ. L eEETm
| ‘ng ST - Jﬂﬂﬂifaéﬂlﬂ. '-:r;;ké S i fﬁ: _--."555:1- .

. In purauanoa of said aonlptraoy and to effect the BT
.objects thereof, in the Dtatrict of Columdia, om or adbout June 6, (R
.
|

1944, the defendent Julius Rosenberg vistted a dutlding at 247
Delovare Avenus, Woahington, D. C.

: "g. 4nd purther in pursuance of aaid conaptrcoy and to :
- @ffeoct the objects thereof, iIn the Southern District of Kew York, L e
on or about XNovembder 15, 1944, the defendants Juliue Raacnbcrg L.

‘ond lthcl Boacnbcrg oonfcrrcd with Ruth Greengloass., . . '
.. mg, And Jhrthcr tn purauancc qf acid concpiracy and to

qﬂfeot the odjects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,

on or about November 20, 1944, tAhe defendant Julius 8oa¢nbcrg gave
Ruth arccugloca e aum of money.

"é. And further tn pursuance of satd conapiracy and to T
effect the objecis thereof, Iin ithe Southern Dietrict of New York, C
on or about November 20, 1544, Ruth GrCCnglcaa boarded @& train i
Jor New Mezico. e

#S5. And furthcr in pursuance of said conspiracy and to - ! .
effect the objecta thereof, tn the Southern District of Xew York, %
on or adoud December 10, 1944, the defendant Julius Roacnbarg vent
to 266 Stanton Street, New York Citty. :

‘ %8, And further in pursuance of said consptracy and to
efrect the obfects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or abdout Decemder 10, 1944, the defendont Julius Roacnbarg :
received from Ruth Grccnglaaa -] paper containing written qfornatien.-

]
Ny, 4nd purther tn pursuance qf aaid conapiracy ond to ]
‘ qﬁfect the odjectas thereof, in the Southern District of New York, .
. on or about January 3, 1943, the defendanis Julius Boasenderg ond
. Bthel Rosenderg coqfcrrcd wi th thc dqfcndaut David Grccnglaaa and
Buth Grccnglaao. - =

< s g, And fhrthcr tq purauancc of said cenoptraoy ond to b
qﬂfcct the odjects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,

on or about January 5, 1948, the defendant Julius Roocnbarg’gauc

Buth Grccnglaac @ portion qf the stde of a torn carddoard "Jello"

dboz.
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"9, And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and teo
effect the odjects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about Jonuary 10, 1945, the defendant Julius Bosenderg

introduced the desfendant
- New York City. SRR

-

O ®10. And further in pursucnce of satd conepiracy and to
.. effect the odjects thereosf, in the Southern Diatrics of New York,
-~ OR-or adout January 12, 1943, the defendont Julius Bosenberyg

. eonferred with the defendant David Greenglass. _ .- -

- "11. And further $n pursuanoce of said conspiracy and to
effect the obfects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,

David Greenglass to @ man on First Avenue,

en or about Jonuary 12, 1943, the defendant Julius Rosenberg
received from ithe defendant David Greenglass a paper containing
aketches of expsriments conducted at the Los Alomoa Project.

P12. 4And further in purauondc of said conspiracy and to
" &ffect the odjects thereof, in the Southern Disirict of New York,

on or about January l4, 1945, the defendan ¥ David Oresnglase boarded ?;

e train for New Mezico,”

(Sectton 34, Title S0, United States c;dc).

On February 2,

1951, Julius and Sthel Rosenderg and

Morton Sobell cnt;red pleas of not guiliy bdefore Unitted States

B%atﬁiéi'bﬂéﬁd Hanry-i;'éodddrd-qf the éoutharn Digtrict of

New Jork. David Greenglass entered a plea of guilsy to the cdove

$ndioctment ond withdrem his plea of gutlty to the prautéul supere

seding tndtotment. Judge Goddard directed that the sentencing of

Greenglaoss de poaiponed dﬁttl the termnination qf'fhc trial.

on Febdruary S,

1951, Morton Sodell made an appltcstion

to United States Dietrict Judge Vincent Letbell o/ the Southern

District of liu_xori, fin.g Frit éf,lhbiaa Corpus based on the

.“tnfiobéfton iﬂat the indictment of Jonuory 31, 1951, was vogue and

that $he tnorimination of Sodell wos o violation of hfs Constftu

tional righte. Judge Leidell denied the application on she grounds

that i% was tmproper,
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THE ROSENBIRG-SOBELL ESPIONAGE CONSPIRACY TR
R 0n March 6, 1951, the srial of this case on the -

_ superaeding tndiotment of Jaauary 51, 1951, comnanoed before ‘.~- 

U. 8. Distriet Judge iriing R faufhan in ﬁﬁe.SOutﬂeru_btatéiét- -
of New York. At the outset of tAe case United States Attorney . i;[
Irving H. Saypol moved fo sever Anatolt A. Yakouvlev from the _ é'_i,;
trial, which motion ma; granted, The selection of a jury of o
twelve with two alternatcs vas canpleted on March 7, 1951.

Counsel for thc dafbndants nade lotionc to dtoltaa the indiotment

on various grouuda which were dented by the Court. Wir., Saypol

then made a motion to sever David Greenglass from the indictment o~
: 33
because Greenglass had aglready pleaded guilty. This motion was: :
. ERT
granted by the Court, . o g i
) b2

Mr. Saypol opened the Government’s ocase and addressed

the fury. He informed the jury that {t was their duty to

protecf the rights of eaeh individucl and of éll‘pcoplc by “ e s
prooceeding diligently hgatﬁat those who operated against the :
Governnent., He pointed out that the Grand Jury had charged the i L
defendants with conspiracy to comait espionage on dehalf of & ;

:_ Joreign power, and tAat this oﬁqrgg was one Qf unuaua; qtgn!fiéancg, :

---Ih dcftned'"conaptracy” and stated &t riqutrcd proqf'of only }nc
"oucrt aot of’any one qf thc conaptrctoro. Rb atated that thc
ovidcnoc in thias cacae nould oome Srom some uttncaaca uho

partioipated with the defendants and from some whe were picked o

.815-
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dy the defendants to De thcté associates and partners ta orine.

.. He atatcd hc tutcndcd to prove that the loyaliy cf'thc dcfbudanta

'fuuc not to thc United States but to Coluunian ta this country and
t~thr0:ghout tA¢ world. it thlo poiat Blooh objcotcd to ihc mention .
_qf-ciiuuntan, stating that Communism was not the offense ohargcd . i-'?
in the indictment. Judge Zaufman ruled that he would consider :
" the fntroduction of matters relating to bonaunisl during the trial
éa a motive for the unlawful acts charged at cuaﬁ tines as it i .
' biccnc aecessary for Aim to do-06 tn the trtal.. Saypoi thergafter -
continued and stated that loyclty to Comnuniam arose from the
defendants' devotion to Russia. He stated that they delivered
to Russia information and weapons whioh Ruaatﬁ could use to
destroy use. KHe stated that Julius Rosenberg and Norionm Sobell

were classngies at college where both had a love of Comaunism

and Buasta vhich led thea inte a Sovtct sspionage rtug.' He

related that Rosenberg sought out this ring and then devoted
hinself to the assrvice of Russia at the ezpense of disloyalty : -
to the United States. He revealed ithat Rosenberg reached tnto
the Us S« Aray and Navy and National Defense planis to get
j information for Russia, and that all of the defendants were
‘cvcr on the lookout to rccrut; othcé; Jor Sovies Buiata; He .

' atatcd that thcy pcrauaded Davtd orccnglasc to reveal accrcto:

uhtlc in the Aray ot Los Alanos, and that at the rcqucat qf thc

Rosenbergs, Greenglass siole and turned over to Harry aold akctchcc



and $nformation concerning the atom bomb.

‘ ”:ff cauttnutng hta addrcaa to tha Jury, H?. 8aup01
_rpoiutcd out that the vtgilant IBI brotc througu the ohroué of
‘ -darkucaa aud collccted the ¢vtdcnce to brtug thc dqfcndanta to
‘ithc bar qf justtcc.' Hc vcnt on to rclatc that nftcr the arreata
‘of Klaus Fuche, Barry Oold, cnd Davtd Grecaglaaa, the Soutet '
55361&- put ‘iato effect o plan for ‘ethers to flec the United
Siatﬁo.'.ﬂb stated that Sobell_actually_ouccee?ed tn leaving the
Untted Statese R T
The defense attorneya nade a uotiou Jor e lfctrial,
claiming that the atatements of Saypol were inflamnmatory and
sntroduced connthal which vas not relevant to this case. The
Ccourt denied thts aotion. ‘ 3 |
. Emanuel Block tn Ats atatcncnt to fhcrjurw pointed out
that Juliua ancnberg hcd assarted htc tanoccnce.. He requested
the jury to render & true verdfct and not to be $nfluenced by

| Aysteric or violence. KNe cloimed that the tricl orose 8 G

_rnther tcucc, iutcrnattoual atnotphcrc and requested thc juroro

B 'to tccp thetr ninds opcu. He ouggcatcd that the Jurv czaltnc '

- she trutnfulncae qf the .ttucaaca, in parttculcr thc tcatinony
'qu the Greenglasses ond lhrry Oold. He pojnted out isat thc
Greenglasses were relaoted to the Rosenbergs and asked the Jury

not to be swayed by emotion, sympathy, or passion. AlezandeT
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Blech, attorney for Ethel Rosenberg, tn hio opening etatement,
requested the jurors uot to condemn her merely because David
arcenglaaa wvas a confbaaed conopirator. E% ctatcd ahe had

protcsted her innoccncc‘fron the begtnntug and that ahc vaa-_

drayged tnto the ccae by the nachtnattona of the Grcenglaaaec,‘

who wished to ltghten thctr “burdens. 75._ p inw_J-
' Hurald Phillipa, ottorhey Jor Sobell, tn his address
to the Jury, atatcd that saypol had made "the thing look blackcr
than it T Phtlltpa ctatcd he was not trying to ntnintae the
“offense but jua‘t did not want to "nazinirc tt." He atated that
the talk of CORmuntau as [ nottve in thio case was abaurd because
:H} Eurry Gald, d nain Governnent nitneaa, neuer wos a Communiate ;
He asked the Jury not to let religtous beliefs or other beliefs
sway thea. (65-58236-826)

4 totocl of twcnty-two wttneeaea were preaented by the

Gouernlent. The teatinony oS some of the main vitnesses 2

bctng aunnarizad hcratnaf%cr. :
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. ESPIO¥A3E_ACTIVITIES OF T45 BOSENBSRGS

":%%'“'””';?;7”“SBIC of #he captonaga.aettvfitci of the. -.i—f: o

[ . L

"~Boacubcrgc with tkctr rc-tflocttoua -crc broughi cut

[P R et AT e —

TR ot the trial of thc atom spies. The- teattlonv of 07""910"

rcvcalcd thc follouing infcrlaiion: Grcgnglaaa entered the B §f
 United Jtates Army in lprtl, 1943, and wos aasigned to the ?ﬁg{?;
Ordnanoe Sohool, Abcrdecn,-hbfylan&, in Jﬁly, 1943, Iﬁ July, )
1944 hAe was caatgacd to the Ubnhattan P?ojcat, Oak Ridge,
y fbnncaacc. Eb did not tnon % that time uhct the projeoi -1 PRl
He rccc}ucd acaurtty lectures about Ais duttes and was told
- 3% was a ssored projfect. Two weeks later Ae wae casigned to
Loa Alamos, New Mezioo, and reported there in Auguat, 1944,
He waes again told that hAis work was. secret.
In Noueuber, 1944, Aia vtfc, Ruth Gracnglala, cane
.to Albuqucrquc to utott kin. Rntk Grccnglcca told htn thci

Jhltua Boconbcro adutocd Aer tAat hcr hulband wae uorttng on the
otom domb, OGreenglass stated he did not Rnow thct Ae was working
on such a project, He stated that Ae worked fn a group at Los
4lanoa under or, }tittagoucky of Harvard Untuversity. He
'E';dccortbcd to tha 0ourt the duttco of Ata Jhop at Laa l]anoa.'

g

+ He rccciucd lccurity tnatruotiono agatn, co ucll as o seouridy

Wichola .

Ledd .ﬂ;i?rcgulcttou Pamphlet lartcd ﬁkcatrtctcd.f Mt pcnphlct w3 e  ‘

s tntroduocd into evidence, He stated that while ot Loa AJaloa,
Harbo

——— - . PO —

Tacy he Icarncd the tdcuttiy qf br. Oppcuhctrcr, Netls lolr, whose . '

Viaterrond
Tele, Roow

Wise Gandy _ - -”-



cover name a8 Baker, Dr. Urey and Br. Koski. Creenglaaa
atatcd hc pcnforlcd aork aa en cpprcnttcc prcpcriﬂélkena nolds
t'whioh uerc intended fcr Dr. sztt'o czpertncnts, cnd that he '
:  uaunl!y wortcd frou akctchea suppltcd by sctentlatc.< 5"”
j ‘.' L arccnglaaa teatified that hia uictcr, Ethel, ‘w3

ﬁ larrted in 1939, and that he kuen Jultua noacnbcrg beforc tﬁc
g narrtane.: He atated that Ethel cnd Julius uaad to apeak to
- him cbout'the nertta of ‘t he Buaatan aovcrnacnt.
| _ Greenglaaa statad that hta wife, Ruth. came to uiatt
‘hfu at qu Alanos on Houember 29, 1944. Ruth told Duvtd that
 Julius Roé?nberg had inuited her to dinner at the Poaenberg '
home, 10 Monroe Street, New York City., At this dinner Ltnel
told Ruth ¢tAat she must Acve noticed that Kthel had not been

“engaging ¢n Coamuutat acttuttica. Ethel aloo told-Ruth that

. they were not buy!ng the "Datly fortcr" any more or attending

uCILb neet uga b.causc Jultua finally was dotng uhat he almaya
"wanted to do, namely giving infcfnation to the Soviet Union,.
Ethel told Ruth that David was working on the atox bomd project '
. et Los Alanoc, and thay lontcd him to givc tnfornatton oonccrning
Elfthc bonb.' Buth $01d thc koaenbcrgs that she didn t saiak ¢t naa
- ‘a good idca and declined to oonvcy their rcqucatu to David.
'Ethcl and Jhllua $hen s0ld Ruth that she ehould at leaat tell
David about {t and see if he would help. In this conversation

Julius pointed out to Ruth that Russia wae on ally and deserved
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the information, and that Russic was not gettthg all the
information that was due her. David at first refused to Ague
- onythtug to do wtth thc requeat of the Boaenberas but on the next
E'ili day he agrtad to furuiah cny auatlablc data. Ruth then csted
??*32 Duvtd opcotfto qucattona about thc chhattnn Project, auch aa -
j- thc gcnaral Iaydht of it and the tdcnttty of the ccteutlats
- vorktng thcrc.: Davtd aupplicd hcr that tnforlatton.' He
idanttfted Br. 0pp¢nh¢iu¢r, Dr. Itattctowsky, .and Dr. Bonr
to Ruth. “He clao gaue her an esttnatc of the numblr of peoplc
. in the technical area at Loa Alauoa.

In Jhnuary, 1945, Duutd arrived in ch York c;ty

on furlough. About two daya Iatcr Jultua Roaenbcrg oane to
pavid's aparinent cud caked hguid {or ;nformat;on, "Anything
of volue on the A-Bonrb." T he ;equ .sted David to write up the
inforuatton cnd .tated ha vould piot 4% up the followtng

.-arning. Ee asked David what he was dotng et Loa Alamos, aud
David otatcd he wvos working on lcno aolda. At the ttnc _
Rosenberyg dcncribcd to David what an aton boad looked Itke.
Trhat cvcning arccnglaaa wrote p thc tnfermation he had end

: prcparcd akctchcn of the lens mold utth c description of how
tt ncs uacd tn tkperilcntc. ' Phe mext morning he gauc thta

: G(65-58236-Serial 837)
natertul to Roacnbcrg. He aleso gauc to Roacnbcrg a list of

-

#he aotcntiata u* Loa Alcloa cad thc acnea of poaaiblc rcoruita

' uorking‘iherc -ho uight de oympathctte [ Connuntam and possidly
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Jurnigh inforaation to Kussia. Rosenbery specifically

' ﬁ'rcqucotcd a Itot of poaotble rocruito. aroongloco had preporcd

ieopico of theoe oket:heo ot the trtcl vhtoh were tntroduced

tnto eutdonco ovor the cbjection qf tho defenso.v Greenglaoo .

furtnor otatcd that ai the. ttnc he turncd thio aatcriol ouer

to Rooonbora, Ruth Jroengloos reuarkod that David -8 hnncwrtttng

" was bad and would neod tuterpretotton.. Roaenberg anowercd

' thot it was uothtn, to uorru about becauoe Ethel, his wifo,

would retype the tnforootion. A day or tyo‘loter noutd ood
his wife went to the Rosenbderyg upartoent }or dtohor. Fhen »
they arrived ehero; they were tntroduced to @ friend of the
Rosenbergs who was clrca&y there. David khad never met this
Jriend before bdut haq‘luown her husband for somz years., In
fhe eorly part of ioo ooentng all of them onbcge;_in cocigl

conuersotion; This friend then left. hffe? ahe left, Jultua )

- told the Greenglasses that this pcroon was o woman who Ae

thought would come to sese David to receive information on the

oton domb. They diocuaocd o tentative plan to the e¢ffect that

Ruth &rconglaoo would lovo o Albuquerque, and thto woman would

leoue to ooc hcr.' rhey oloo diacuoocd a plan obout Ruth cnd -

thia poroon uccttng tn a uouto houoo fn Denver, Colorado, whoro;
thoy_gould.o:ohongo purcoo.' Ruth e puroe uould houe tn it tho
information from David concerning Los Alamos. Rogenberg told

David that Ae had this friend come to his home that evcning
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to meet the Greenjlasses in order that they would know

one another. During this discussion the point 038 raiged

that some one alae ntght oome for the aatericl, end there .

-'[ waa c diaouaaton aa to how cn tdcnttficatton night be ef'ected. .
Julzua, Buth, and Ethcl then uent into the kitchcn.' Duuid -

R atayed in the Iivtng rool.v In about fxua atnutea the; cane if

out qf the tttchcn.- Ruth held tn hcr hand a pteoe qf the at&c~

of G jcllo boz whtoh uaa cut in a parttcular way. Jultus held

thc other ptecc in hta hand. It waa agread that Ruth uould uac

the jcllo bo: sids to ldent:fy the peraan who would core to

‘_ace her. rhey then discarded the fdea of having any neettng'

with a oontact iIn Denuver. David made the euggestion that thé

meeting be held in front of a Safeway Store in Albuquergue,

The date of the meeting was lej/t in asayance depending upon

the ttuc that Ruth uould dcpart for Albuquerque. Juliua

Raacnberg aaid ihot thia uao a good tdea. Dnuid further

:'  teatifted that both Jhliua ond rthcl Roacubcrg told Ruth not to

worry about money. Burtna thta viett Ruth uentioncd to Ethcl

that Ethel look;3 tircd.' Ethel ca;d she vca tirad, ”between )

3 the ahild' and 'typiug up har notes" Jnltuc had brought her in

thia wort._‘ Ethel further atatcd sha did not nind tt s0 Jong ca

Juliua Ial &otng vhat he Jitcd ta do. Alao, during this u;cit

Jultus aaid ht vould Zite to have Davtd ncct 8 Rusaian utth whon

- Rd_-
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he could discuss the lens povid was working on. A few nights
e . .. . - loter an eppointnent uaa made by Julius for bavid to meet o
RN Buaatnn ou ttrat Aucuuc betuccn dsnd aud svth Strccta, Fen )
Iork Cttu- nauid drouc up to the appointcd nacttug place cnd T
parked the oar near P aaloon in’'a dark Strcct. Jultua canc up
to the car, Iooted in, ond thcn vcnt auay. Eb cane bact nith
=-a pan ‘who got into Bcvid'o car._ Julina ctcycd on thc atrcct.
: Dcvtd then droue away with the unknown nan.. rh- nan cstcd
" Dauid about high c:ploatuc lenses, © fornuza far thc curve of .
the Jens, the high cxp4oaiuca uaed, and the lcann ef detonatton.
After dr;uing around far a wntle, Duutd returned to the ortgtnal
place of meeting nnd let the man out. rhr;'ﬁan was tnen jotncd
by Rosenbcrg who was ctandtn; on the atreet, and Dovid observed
then Iaauiug together. e Theaermo

V In the Sprimg of 1945, Ruth Greenglass came to

Albuqﬁcrquc to ltve. &he ftnally rented an apartlent at 809 dorti
étgh Strcct; Albuqu;rquc. David nould vistt this apartaent o3
ucﬁkcnda. On the first Sunday of June, 1945, 6 maon subasequently
{dentisied by David as Karry Gold came %o piatt Aim. Gold asked
tf Dnutd 8 mame wos Grccuglaaa, "end David catd "Yes." 0Oold thcn

nctd “Jultus acnt ac. f David went to his ntfc’. uallct and toot

out the picoc of thc 10110 boz and oonparcd it -tth the ptccc
] offered by Gold.' rney latchad.‘ ‘fold uakcd Duutd i Ae had any

informatton. pavid said he did but would Aave %o write 3t up.

3
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Gold then left, atatin; he would be Dback. David immedictely
\ .

-1'::eqarted to nort on a rcport cnd nadc atctchca of the Icna

‘ mold c:pertleuta,_-rote up deacrtpttve later;al re*ardtug C
-7thea, and prepcrcd 8 Iiat of poastble rccruita for espionage. ‘

| 'Later that dcy Gold. raturned and Duutd gcve hiu the reporta.

:"qfsold then gove pautd an cnvelope and Ieft., David and Ruth

:'opened the cnuclopc uhzch contained #500. Dav!d turucd the .
'-noney_ouer to Ruth. - The oourt_acgeptad copiaa_of ﬁhe,pketchsa

prepared bb érccnglﬁac at thc‘itnc'of thé trial to describe
.the infornation Greenglass had turned over ta Gold. r%éae' v
Aoketches were admitted into evidence. (65-58236-Ser£cl 822)

In September, 1945, David :reenglass returned to New
York City with his wife, Ruth, on furlough. Tha mext morning
Julius Roaenbc;g caxe o0 the Gfecngiaaa apartnenf.and wanted
%o know what Dovid had for hime David $nformed Julius that
he had obtained o pretty good deacription of the atom bomb.
At this point tn his testimony the Géucrnneﬁt prosecutor rcverted
to Rosenberg's contact with David in Jhnuafé, 1545, David
¥

. rctterated that in Jhnuary, 1945, Roaenberg gave h;u a deacr:ptton

qf an aton bonb which Dauid later Iearned had deen aubacqucntly

o droppcd on htroahinc. Buuid otatad thct Juliua gave hin thie

information in order that David would know what information £o

look for., 4t that time Rosenberg told David that the ctom bomd

o
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consiated of ftaatonqbze material at each end of @ tube, and that
this uatcrtcl was brought togcthcr under grcat prccaure t0 couse
. é;iﬁﬁ:.{a nuclcar c:plaaton. .if?f; iidhf':ﬁﬁff"Tf n,ﬁ L
T Lo ' Grecnglcsn cont;nued to relate nhat tranaptred in
Septenber, 2945. At Jhltua' rcqué;i;vﬂe drew up 8 atetoh of
"> '_the atau bonb, preparcd descriptiue nctartal oa tt, end drew .
‘ up a Jtat of actenttata and posatblc recrutta for Seviet “
“ eapxonaga. fe therccfter del;uercd thta natertal to tha
Roaenberg apartncnt.' He atated that at the time he turned
this magterial over to_Roccnbcrg, Eithel and Ruth were present.,
~Greenglass at the trial prcparcd g ciatck of o cross
gection of an atom bomd to indicate what he gave to Rosenberg,
and this was made Goveranent exhibtt #6; At this point Emanuel
Bloch asked the Ccurt to impound the sketch of the bombd eo that
Ro one but the Court, jury, defendanta, and attorneya would be

able to sce $t. Bloch stated thqt he waas lating this requeat in

the interest of hattoucz security.- The Government proaecutér

remarked to the Court that thts waas an unusucl request to come
Jrom theae defcndauta. Judge IaJJhan ordcrcd the aketok tnpoundcd,
. potuttng out thos inaa-uch as the defcuac rcqueated tt, the
'dcfcnac uouzd havc no grouuda for objectton to thc tlpoundiug in

case of an appccl.

.l —

Grccnglaoa thcn continucd hta tcattuony and teatlfted

as to the make-up of she atom bomd, using the ctetch referread

- B9 =
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to above. He further ctatéd that he told Rosenberg how the bomd

/

was set qﬁf by c baroletrtc pressure deutce. Roaenbarg told him

piﬁi,the tnforuatton -ua vcry good and It ahould bc typcd qp
-tnmedtately.. The inforaattan wag thcn prcparcd ‘on a portablc

"1typewrtter tn thc Roacnbcrg apartncnt by Ethcl. ﬁ!hile Ethcl

. was typtug tbe raport, Jultus neuttoned to David that he (Juliul)

Ruaatcnc.r

" hed stolen c pro:intty fuae while working ot the Eneraou Radio

Corporatton and turned tt over to thc Ruoaiana. After thc rcport

" was tyyed, tnc handwrttten notes were burnad tn a frytng pan

‘ by Jultua cnd flushcd dowu ¢ drain. Juliua gaue Dauid §200.

El

Juliua diacuaacd -tth Dau;d the idea of Davtd s staying at Los
Alam 8 after he was dzschar*eﬂ from the army 8o that he could

continue to get information. David declined. Julius also

' attémptcd to persuade David to go tq'collcgc pdrtly under the
" @.I. B111 of Rights and partly on Russian funds, He urged

. David to become o student in nuclear phyeics gt-thc Mcssachusetts

Inastitute of Tbchnology or the University of Chicago tn order %0

-_naté contaots in this school ond obtain information for the

From 2946 to 1549, David was in business wtth JUItuo

‘ Roncnbcra.- Duriug thta pertod Julius told Dautd that he had

:pcoplc gotng 1 aahool; shat Ae had pcoplc in up-State lcw'

!ork and tn Dhto ‘giving him information for the Ruaaianc.
Julius also mentioned one such place wos the General Electric
Company in Schenectady, New York. Rosenberg mentioned to
Greenglass on one occasion that he had seen one of his contacts

2w
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t Clevoland, Ohio.,

Lotc iu 194?, Jultua told Bcuid cbout a tty platforn

| ;project and ncntiouc¢ hc had rcccived thtc tnfornation Srom B

: 3~_”ona of the boya.f Roaenberg dcscribed the cky platforu as a .

:';'f Icrgc ves:el nhtch could be luspcnded at a point in apaaa -herc B

 1 thc gravtty uaa 10-5 and that tke vcsscl vould trova] around

'thc earth Iitc a aatcuttc." ROunbcrg c1u aduised pavid $hat

he hod a nay of oonnuntcating with the Ruwstana by putttug =

--atcrial or aecaagea tn the alcovc of a tnaatcr. Jultua alao

.

aentioncd he had rccctucd fron one of hta oontccta the .

mathematics reloating to. atomic energy for airplanee.
(65-58236-820)
Greenglass testlfied that Rosenberg cloimed to

" ‘nave recciued a cttat;on, togethcr vtth ‘a watch, from the Rusatans
"fGrcenglaas also teatificd that Roaenberg olaincd to have received

" a co;aolc table from the Busstana uh\ch hc nccd for photography

purposes.
In rebruary, 1950, a fea days’ after the news of the

arrest of Dr. Fueha in England wa s publtlhed, Jultua cane to

' Doutd'o Aome and aatcd bavtd to go for 8 walk, Durinj this nolt

;'._Roscnbcrg apokc of ruchs aud then -cnttoncd that thc aan uho had

cole to aac Davtd tn Albuqucrquc was also @ oontact of ruchs-

Juliua otated that Dautd ‘would have to Jeave the country. Dovid

answered that he needcd money, and Rosenberg soid he would get

the money from the Russians. Rosenberg then mentioned thaot

yo

Ty



Joel Barr, who was a member of the espionage ring, had left
the country. In Aprtl, 1550, Rosenberg again: told David he

uauld hauc to Ieavc tha oountry. About Huy 23, 1950, Rosenberg

"fﬁﬁf:oane to thc Grocnglca: cpart-ent aith thc.'li- York Hbrald -

Tribune" -hich kad o ptcturc qf Ehrry Gnld and thc atory of
;aold a arraat. Hoacnbcrg oatd "rhts ie the man oho saw you

'tu Albuquerqua.” Julius gaue Dauid il 000 and atated he would

“_conc back later -tth 86,000 nora for Dautd to uac in Ieaving the ..

-country. Jultus atotcd ‘that David vould have to get a deztoan
';qﬁrfit.oard.' Juliue also menti:ned that he. went to sae a doctor
iﬁo told him that o doctor s letter atattug Duvtd ‘was inoculated
for llallpDzL nould also be needed, as well as paaapart phot;;.
Rosenberg then gave Davtd a fonm lettcr and tnstruct: ne to
memoriac for use in Mezico City. Upon pavid's arrfval in Merico

" ¢ity, he was to send this letter to the Soviet Dmbassy in Vezico
'Citﬁ and sign $t "I. Jackson.™ Three days after he sent this
Jetter,.Dﬁuiq was to go to the Flaz De la Co}op Gt 5 P.k. and
look at the Stotue of Columbus theré. DaQtd was to carry in his
hond a guide to‘thc city with his gtddle Jin;er between the pages
of the guide. 4e was to wait unfil some man oame up to him,

. Dnutd would then state, "That is a ncgntficcnt statue” and'aduta¢.
:fihc man that he (Dnuid) was fron Oklahoma. Thc man uould then
onswer, “Oh, there are much nore bcautt{ul otatuea in Paris.”
“ohe man would give David & passport and ‘additional money. Dovid
waa to go to Yera Crux and then go o Sweden or Switszerland. ir
- 88 = ' )- —



he went to Sweden, Dautd was to aend tha calc type of Jettar 7]
'thc Sbvtct A-baaaador or htu oearctary cud atgu the Icttcr "I.

- Jnckoou. ; rhrcc dcya Iatcr, Dautd was to go to the Statue of

’n_Ltnnacua tn Stockholn et 5 P.l.‘ 1 Raon would approach Dautd aud

| ’_Davtd uouId teutton that the atatuc naa beautiful. The man uould

”‘anawer "rherc ore’ muoh norc bcauttful ones ln Paria. The uan
"nould thcn gtuc David thc means of transportatton to Czechoslouaki
Upon arrtvcl n c:echoclovakia, Dcutd waa to wrttc to tha Soutet
'*Albalaador cduiatng Ain of hta preaencc therc. '
‘Jultus further aduiaed Dcutd that he htnaelf uould ‘

have to ieave the country becauae he hod known Jacobd Galos,
and that Llizabeth Bentley probably knew hMim also. Sometime
later David and his fomily went to a photography shop cnd had

-ctr sets qf pisspert photos taken. On Memorial Duy Rosenberg.
'f'viaited $he Greengloss apartnent and David gove htr ftve cets of
theae photoa. Soaatzne Iater Rosenberg agatn uiatten David -

and gaue Dautd $4,000 in $§10 4nd $20 bills wrapped in brown paper.

-. be requected Dautd to go for a walk with htl end repeat the Reno-

© rieved tnatructtona. Buut% gave the 54,000 to his brother—in-lau,
--Imuia Abtl, for aafataeptng. i -,- _ '

g ' Im ¢notkar convcraatton nttb Boacnbcra shortly prtor ‘
‘to Dautd’c arrcat, Rosenbery asked David if Ae mas being followed,

and David said he believed he waa. (65-58236-836)
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On crosa-e:cntnatton, Dovid testified he used the
fl 000 he rccetued frol Jultus to pay aOuachold debts cnd the

#4,000 to pay hta Idwycr, o. thn Roggo, for rcpreaenttng htm..”

aITHESSES go;z.aosomrma CRELNGLASS STORY ._(és-?236-846 650)
'ggg,ﬂ?* - Euth Grecnglal 'Tli}j :$f}ﬁi%:¥;:;';';a-'T - i_; L
‘ .':i ' Buth Grccuglaaa, wtfe o/ Davtd Orcenglaaa, also -
tcnt!ftcd ct tha trial cnd tn addttton to corroborating her
huaband'a tectinony, she gove the follon;ng tnfonnatton: .
Shc stated that prtor to her deporture Jor New Nexico

'tn Nouclbcr, 1944, she had a conueraatton with Juliua and

'.Ethcl Roacnbarg at thc Roaenberg apartncnt tu New York c:ty.
Juliua told her thct he and nthel had dtaconttnued thetv open
" affitltation with the Communist Party because he had clways wanted
to do more than jfust be odComnuntét'fhriy Memdar., Julius
dnformed Aer that after two years he had succeeded in reaching
 the Ruasicna nnd 038 NOW dosng the work he wanted to go. ke
requeated her to enlist David'e help in furntah;ng ;nfornat;on
to Aim for the Russians obout Los Alamos. Ruth declined at
~Jiret but was urged by Ethel to cpprodch Dovid. Julius then
pove her inotructioua for David as to tha parttoular type of
';tnforlatton hc uantcd.- J Jew daya Iater Jhliua gave Ruth

.7 $150 to dqfray thc czpcnaca of her trip to lcw Mezico,

herive -On Rer return to ‘Rew York in veccnbar, 1044, after

visiting David, she was visited at her apartment dy Julius, ot

[y
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vhich tire she inforlcd him of David's dectaidn to ocooperate,
;étﬂs;:;a She furutakcd to Jhltuo orclly the tnforuatiou gtoen so her dy
: A'.incvtd aud clao -rotc Ty donn for Jhltuc. Sha tnfor-ed hiu of -
‘ Dauid'a tnpending furlough. Prtor to hcr depcrfure for Albuquer;
| que tn rebruary of 1945, Jultua utltted hcr bt her apartment wherc
.she was ltving ntth hcr alatcr, Dorothy Prtntz. Jultus requested
" Dorothy Prlnt: to Ieauc the room and aftcr ah: dtd co he furnished
-Ruth tnatructtonl ooncerntng a leettng with an captounge contact
in Albuguerque, (65-58236-850, as1, 553) o |
garry éoI B o - : : - :
| Marry Gold teetified in aummary s follows: Gold mas
engaged tn Soviet eapionage from 1935 up to th§ time of Ais arrest
in May, 1550. From.1944 to 1946 his espionage superior wis 6
Ruszicn known to him as "John." He identified o picture of
Anatolt A. Yakovlev, former Soviet Vtéc-bonaul tn New York
‘City_as rJohn." Yakovlev's ptcfufc mwas admitted tnto evidence.
In-the niddle of June, 1044, Gold had an espionage
meeting with-Dr. Klaus Fuchs in Woodside, Queens: 4s @
result of this neettng, uoﬁd wrote o report and turned (¢ oucr.
to Yakovlev cbout a seek or co Jater._ eold told Yakovlev at

this nccttng that ct Gold’s ne:t ncettng uith Fuaha, the latter

:1 uould gtva Gold inforaation rclattng to the appltcatton of

Ruclear fiaaton to the productton of lzlitary ncapona.

o —
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In the latter part of 1944, Gold met Fuchs in the

uictntty of Borough EHII, Brooklyn and rccctvcd (-] poctage.fron
Jhcha nhtch oold Iutcr turncd ovcr to0 rutovlcv.

T k'aj:;‘ Gold'c ne:t naettng pith Iucha ©as tn the ntddlc qf
";;j:A Jhly, 1944, tn thc vteiutty -of Oath Street nnd Centraz Fbrké-
lnt, Few rort city. lc eonuorud uuh Puchs sor about on |
Nour and © haLf. About c ncct or tw0 Intcr, ‘@014 turncd over .
to !hkoulcv [ rcport he had written conccrutng thtl eonvercation.
Gold toId Iatovlcu that tucha had gtvcn furthcr Infornatton
| conccrntng thc work of o jotnt dmerican and British project
to produoc an atol bombd, subacqucntly, aold had o rcgularly {
achedulcd ccrtea qf :ectfnga with ratouleu, who tnatructed Gold
hox to continue his contacts with Juchs., JIn this connection,
'béld athtcd.thdt it vas hia.duty ioiobtdiﬁ infornattbn fron
f . @ number of Ameri can espionage sources ond'gtuc it to Yakovlev,
V‘Bb‘potutcd out'hc‘qnfcctcé btc'lcgttbgl with these aources by
using rcqognttton sitgnals such 6: an objcét or a ptece of paper
and'a code phrocc in the form of @ greeting. @Gold related that
hc clrays used a falac uonc. He also stated that his sources
1tved n ofttes other shan Phtlndclphtu (Go1d's home otty).
oold ozoo adutaed that lc patd noncy to these sources uhich Ae

P had !u turn rccctncd‘frol Ihtoulcv. (65-58236-853)
S e “Barly tn Jonuary, 1945, Gold met Fuche tn Cambridge,
Mossachusetts, and received a package of papers which he later

turned over to Yakouvlev in New York City. He told Yakovlev that
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Fuchs had mentioned that o lens was betng worked on in connection

with thc .tol bonb. Eta uc:t accting .tth !hchc was t0 bc iu

"-"Sauta h ou thc f‘nt Soturday Of -7“'0 1“5'

. lhrly il lbbruary, 1945, Gold nct Ihkovlcv on :
'fxafbcuty-thtrd Btrcct bctnccu'ltnth aud fcntb Avcnnc in ¥ (]

o -'__‘.York cuy. 4t ‘shte luﬁng, rntovlcv ‘udtcatcd the tnunu R

: ;,?;q! *h‘ "..‘an' ,, thc ngnc ucattoncd by Iheha.

' _ On thc Icat Baturday tu lhy qf 1945, Gold met rhkaozcn
'-E.tnatdc Volt » Rcataurcnt on fhird Avcnua, lba rork city, fo :
'dtaoucc Oold s next lacttng pith rncu. tu Scnta Fb. !btovzcv
utnttructcd Gold to tatc on on cddttioucl aiaofon tn Albuqucrquc,
New Wezxtco. Gold protcstcd, dbxt Yakevlev said it waes vital, |
pointing out that ¢ woman -aa cuppalcd to go but was unable to
uakc thc trip. rhkovlcv gave Gold an ontonatin pcpcr on nhtch
was typcd the none Orccnglaao, en address on High Sireet, .

: Albuqucrquc, and tho ccogntitoa aignal °7 on from Jultus.”
Yakovlev slao gave Gold & piece of eardboard cut from o food
pnotagc. Yakxsvlev stoted shat Oreenglass $n Albugquerque

would have ihc matohing ptccc. IhkovlcuAczno stated that

. .;,tf Orccnglcao -aa aot iu, Orocuglcaa utfc would gtve Gold the

1“;_inforlutton. Yhtoozcv thcn puuc 0014 ISOO tn an cnvc!opc 10
‘sura Ovcr 1 Orconglaol. rhtonlcv ilatruetcd Oald to‘f¢110u
.o dcvtoua roiic to Santa rb and Albuquorquc ta 0rder to mintmtze

the danger of o survetllonce.
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Gold crrtvcd tu Shntu Ib ou Ghtlrdcy, Jhnc a, 1945,

:':....u‘ .’t ,'uch.’ 'ho 90”. 0014 ' ”ctag. pf papcrc. Gold 1‘”

: .Bhntc Te on tha qf%crnocn qf Jhnc znd dy buc “end crrtvod tn -

D Jlbuqucrquc that cuaning. Eb vent to tac lﬁgh S%rcct ddd""

Ha “cudlfouud out that Grccngzcaa uud ata -tfc were not tu. 0014

‘otaycd ct a8 roontng houcc overutgkt. !%c uo:t dcy, s Bhuday, e
ho went to the llgh Street cddrcaa cnd tnockcd on thc door.

David arccngzaea opcucd the door. 0014 tcid, nr. Orconglaco.
David cnoaercd, 'rc..' ‘@old thcu aatd; 'I come from Jh!tua

and shoved Grccnglaaa the ptcca of cardboard which Yakovlev

had given Aim, Greenglass requested Gold to eonc !nto kto _
cpartncht.' arccuglaaa tkon took g ptccc qf cardbocrd fro- e S
woman a haudbag ard co-parcd it with the plece Oozd Aad giucn
'htu._ !&c pteccc matohed. Oold tntroducod htllclf to Hr. aad
Nrs, Grccnglaal as “Dave from Ptttlburah.' Orccng1¢co to!d

0016 that the visft ®as a surprise cnd that 1% would toke .

several houra to prcpcrc the A-bond ucter!cl Jor dold. David

!L._then ctartad 30 tell Gold sdest poaaiblo rcoruttn et Los Jzanoa

But Gold c:t u- chort .nd ponma out to Dcvld uct 13 .m

‘J:fl;-rcry ha:crdoua and thct Du»td obould be otrcuncpcct tn tta '

o ,—4,;»b‘h¢v‘,,,“ Buth Greenglass menttoned to Gold that she had

spoken to Jultus jJust before leaving New York to come to
Alduquerque., 0OGold left cnd then returned later that afternoon.
David gave Gold an envelope which he satid contained tmforaatiou

on the atom bomd. Gold turned over to David the envelope
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containing the $500., JDovid mentioned to Gold thot he expected
to gct a furlough sometine around Chriatuac. He gave Gold the
5 phone aulbcr of .mmu 5 mp rorr ctty u the cu\cnt ‘Go2d. T
:”&‘351 : nunted to rcach Boscnbcrg. aold told David thct vcry Ittcly
‘.ij_hc utght rcturn to Albuquorquc in the carly IhII qf 1945 _2
“fl cud ntght (173 Juvtd at thot ttnc. Gold qut the cpartncnt 1
- aocoupantcd dy David and luth, uho laltca rtth Gold to e potnt _
tn Jfront of o ‘small butldtng uhcrc hc qut thcn.- Oold rcturncd
to Nev York City by tratn on anc 6, 1945. 'hilc en routc 0
jhu rort Ctty by trafnm, hc c:ustncd the latcrtal Duvtd had
gtven Rim, He put David's material tnto a ncnila cuvclopc
and put thc materfal he had received Jrom Iucha tnto another.
manfila envelope. On the envelope containing Fuchs' matertol,
. 8014 wrote "Doctor." On the cuvclopc contatntng Oreenglass’
‘material Gold wrote "other.” Qold ablcrvcd that Buvtd’a
‘ natcrtal consfsted qf three or'four hand-vrtttcn pagea plua
a eouplc of sketches atth Jettara rqferred to Sn the tezt of .
the hand-written poges. !hc sketch cppcarcd to be of some
dcﬁtcc. On the cvcutug of Junc 53 1945, Gold met rhkovlcv
_';; a!ong lbtropolticn Avcnnc tu Brooklyn and turned ovcr $0 '“~'.
!htevlcv doth cnvclopca._i }:._~' ' ' W

'ﬁF-5f {f4~;” About ‘Smo weeks Iatcr Oold lct !htovlcv o lhin

‘8treet,” lﬂuching, New York. Yakovlev $01d Gold that the
fnformatton he Rod recetved from @old on June & had deen sent
tnnediotely to the Soviet Unien and that the tnformation he
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kad recefved from Gracnglasa was "ertremely excellent and

Uin weluable,™ At this mdeting, Sold. related the detatils of his

J'couueraattou -ith !bcla aud Grccnglaaa. Ihchc lad tctod $hat .
T'rtrclcudoua prlgrca. bcd bccn ucdc on thc cton bonb end thct

_‘Kitlc Jtrat c:plooton lud bccn cct fbr Jily, 1945. o _ _
' *}‘5 L}g-}; Ib carly Jkly, 1943, Bold let rhtovltv il l sea food
reatauraut .t ilc Brocdway 8%atiou qf the atoria xlcaatcd Lino._ '

-rhkovlcv laid $t was ncccscary to -atc .rrangcncnts for cnothu"

" Soviet sgent to gct in tolch with Oold. At rbtovlca s

lnatructteac, Gold took s ahect qf paper from h!a poctct -htcp
bad the tacding,!lrthur H. Thomas Company of Patladelphto.” @old
tore off the top portioh contaf{niag the mome. On the reverse

" atde of the sheet Gold wrote ta dtagonal Jaskion, "Directions

to Paul Strcct. rhtovlev then tors the paper iz an frregular
Jashien betmween thc lcttcra *p® and c qf the uord Pgul.

' Yakovlev kep? ene portion and Gold kept the other. Iatonlcu
sctd that tf’ﬂold‘rccctocd tuo tickets In the nail vithout e
lcttcr, it -euld 11 that on & definite sumnbder qf dsys after B

-¥_¢lc date on the ttctct Gold was to go to the Brocd-cy step of

L_‘*., Actortc Ltnc‘for c nccttsg 'htcl 'ould tatc placc tu e L

.. ‘bar end sppreach Gold snd ssk $e de directed to ru-: Street.

'ji:fllfOIPllf-blP. Oo!d'a lovict contcct -ould bc atcndtng at the

Threy would then matoh the tora pieces of papers
In ‘sguat, 15¢S, Gold again met Yakovlev someplace !

tn Brooklyn and was told by Yokovlev that he (Gold) was to
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teto s trip ia Septcnbcr, 1943, to see rnclc: Gold cuggcatcd

to rhkovlcv thct ciuac Ae was gotng te see Ibchc, lc ntgbt as

"fi";-cll ge io Alblqacrquc to acc Duvtd Grcclgluaa cIao.‘ rhtcvlcv

.f:ena-crcd tbct £ was lnadvi:cblc bccaucc £ ntght cndhugcr Gold
to lavc‘firthcr coatcct -ttl arcclglcaa. zy_gqucpbcg;ﬁgsgq;
Gold met Puchs imn Santa Ib, New Nezxice. Om hta.rcturl to |

Hew York City on September 22, 15945, Gold went to @ prcarrangcd
ltcting place te see Yarovlev, mbo fatled te sppear. Adout |
. ten days later, Gold met rhtovlcv at Hhtl S%rcct, rIsahtng,

‘and tarned over to ltn 8 pactagc hc had recetved Jrom Fuchs.

e told Yakowlev that Fuchs had safd thcrc ®38 Re longer the
open and free cooperation between tAe Americans and the B;ttiak
.and that many departments were closed so Fuchs. .Ihchn also

stated Ae would have to returs to Inglaad. ZFuchs related te

Gold that he ®as worried because the British had gotten tc T

. IleI, Germany, ahead of the Russians asd mnight dtceooer [
Geatapo dosstier there ea Ihcha uhtch wonld reveal Fuche' stromg

Comununist ties and background. JFuchs and Cold 6laoc discyuased

the detatls if 8 plan -aorcb. Fuchs could be coeantacted ia lhglaud.'

i ¢ Ioacnbcr, 1945, Gold had aaother lccttng -lti

- .Ibkovlcv ct -htch Gozd ncntiolcd thct Grccaglatt .ould

probcbly bc coling Aome around Clricfnca Jbr c'ftrlougl. Oold _
_ auggoatcd tkat plaua aholld bc aade to get Ia tonch -ttl Jh!tuo
in a» effort to edtain mere fnforaatfon Jrom Greenyzccc.

Yakovlev told Gold te mind Als ewn business.

.-‘I- )
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In Januwary, 1946, Gold again met with Yakovlev who
told Oold bout e man Yhtovlev hod tried to contact and found
| out tlo nan -ac uadcr ocuttnnola cuructllancc.‘ !htovlcv o
| uecd tatfs otory to potnt out to Gold that it naa bcttcr to gtvc
“mp- the contact thon endanger their -ort. R '

: Ia !bbrnary, 1946, 0014 sent to th. Zarl rhcater
tn the Bronz, Few York, fer . lecttng eith rhtovlcv, but
Takovlev did not eppeard lhrly tn December, 1946, Gold
recefved t-o ttcketa to @ bo:tug mngtck ta FNew fort City throlgh
the mails, The tickets vere addressed to Gold's Phtladelphia
‘home iacorrcctly and to00 Ictc<for Gold to keep the oppotntnent.
At & p.m. on Decenbcr 26, 1946 a telephonc call was recetved |
st Abe Brothman Associates, Gold's place of employment. 4
voice saked for Harry Gold. Vhen Gol@ tdentifted htuaclf;.thc
vofce asked $f he had been oll right. G0l1d answvered that Ae
2ad deen fine. The voice then satd, *Fais 8 John;' Oold
erplotned $n his sestimony that the queation a3 to whether
Gold Aad deen sll right was @ code expressiom to give Gold

s chance to $ndicote -hcther or not he iad been mnder survetllance.
~ @old then arranged with Johs io meet an lnidcnttftcd mon ¢n tlc
" Barl Theoter thut_ltght. Tae man !dcutt{icd Minzels by

landtug-aold $he torn plece of the ahcct of plper contatating
. the hcudtng;ﬁdrtlur'l. Thomas Company which @old and Yakoroler
had previeusly prcparcd.' Gold was requested by this man to

proceed to 4£nd Street and Third Avenus, New York City, te
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meet Yakovlev. He met Yakovlev, who asked tf Gold Aad Rad

auything‘fnrther‘frOl‘Thcha. Yakovlev cpologt:cd Jor his ten

*7ﬂf?ff.ontin cbucncc aad ¢¢P1¢"“ *'“’ " .ad " 1" I°.°i ze ;L

: “igAatctcd Ao was glnd Gald -aa .orttag tn lbn Ibrt cud told aold

:i.“Lbe ohould bcgtn to plan for ¢ ntacton to Phria, I?cncc, tn'

‘lhrch, 1947; -hcrc Geld -ould meet o ﬁiyatciat. la gcve aold .
' ‘en ontouattn pcpcr l.ttflﬂ'fbrfl tnfornatton‘for lta propoccd

‘meeting in Phrta. Durtag the conversation -tth !ctovlev,-'

+, Sold nenttoncd that Ae was horttng Jbr lbe Brothtan. Upon

.lcartag thta, !htov!cv becarne very c:cttcd cud told €old that
8old kad azlqae ratned eleven years of work by aorttug:for -
ABrothian decause Brothman had been tnveltiécted tn 1945.
Yakovlev dashed out of tﬂc place of meeting stating that Gold
" would net see &im fn the Dnited S%atda egein. (65-58236-892)
| Gold wcs mot oroca-c:aniacd dy defense cornsel,
65-58236-864)

It ts tntcroattng to note that the Sovict intelligence
services, #s sttliztng Gold 1) centuet Grccnglcaa, naode &
~mfstake Ia security .hteh_llttnatcly led to the mncevering of

the loacnborg apy ring, o network independent of the one Gold
sua inoolocd ta. rron FﬁI tnovlcdgc qf Souict tntclltgeucc o
lcttvtttca, it t; tuonn that ihc Sovictl -ttl thcir ctrcal oi
oce:rtt' -i!l aot sauolly .11.- a ncnbcr qf onc nct-ort to Enow

" of the erfstence of enother metwork 86 that fn the event one

network is detected, the other will mot de compromised. It will

-‘8-
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de ‘+ecalled that Gold's protestation to Yakovlev about contacting

Greenglass in llbuqnerque went unheeded. TLhe Soviets have

- -undoubtcdly fuud gud reason to rcgnt uu error tn jadg-ent.

,"""""'—;'fora R _TESTIVONY PRESENTED AT TH]

pr. ogerce Bgrnhgrﬂ! S Rl Arh e

- Ac notcd hcrcinbefon, Dav!d Gruuglcu testtfud X1 ‘to

. thc intcuﬂou of Ju!iu Duubcrg to fIcc fro- thc Uutted B'tatel

"h the 8prtug Of 1950. ‘He alse tuﬁfud conecrniug the . °
.tuatructtou fru Rouabcrg for the fltght of N-aclf cud hit
.fonﬂp. e . _ N _ ‘
' pr. Bcrnhardt tnﬁftcd that !u -ol 1#0 Rounberg s a
fautly phyatctu. Ec stated that in Hay, 1950, ke hod o tclephouc'
conversation with Julius Rosenbderg at which time Julius csked
what injections were needed to go to Kerico. Dr. Berahardt told
kin'thdt he would need infections for‘ typhoid and :smallpex. |
'Roaenbcrg advised the Doetor e was -atug this tnquiry for &
Jriead. !'hc Doctor asked Rounbcrg fer .ufftctcut notfce so th.ct
.hc could get the serum snd Julius answered he would notisy the
Doctor 17 the shote were mecessary. (65 58236-Serta1 864)

' Bgn Bchngtgg; '

w Bchnidcr. e plotognphﬂ' Iooated at 99 Pert !u,
o .ln: Iort Ctty, tnttf!cd that sn @ Saturdcy tu May er Juu, 1850,

- tc was vutted by thc lnnberpa and thctr t-o oxtldren. HMe

toot phetographa of the cnﬁrc fcltly nhtch Ju!tu natd he
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wented of passport size. Julius told the photographer that
Me and his family tntended to go to France. (65-58236-Serial 931)

ﬁfl“u,i;!vglﬁn Coz ;‘f?:;';}?;ti..-ffif?;i2=viz%i§?€uifiifufﬁ S
e Duvtd cnd Buth Grcenaloaa icattftcd that Jhl‘“’ o

: ;i:-noaenbcrg hcd e conaolc tab!e which had bccn piocu to htn

[P

by thc Ruaiicna und nhtch was uucd by b!n for photogrcphy
3-'f'°'*- i S T '. o s _;”;' ,
- tvc!yu Coz, o Icgro natd oho uortcd part ttac,for thc
| Roaonbcrga, icotiftcd to ccctug a ncv table in thc Itutng room
of the Roacuberg apart-ent sonetinme in 19435, - Shc dcacrtbcd
'tbta table as a aoltd nchogany console table ond ce the most °
beauttful pteoc qf‘furniturc tn the Roacnbera cpartnent. She
csked Ethel Rosenberg where she had secured this table and Ethel
rcpltcd that 1t had been givea to her Rusdand by a friend as &
pift. 4 short tine qftc;'firaf neciug this tcb!c, H?a. Cox
recalled .hc Rext obacrved 1 37 tu a cIocct !u the Roocnbcrp
apcrtlcut. Shc cotcd Ethel -hy the tablt was in ihc closet
and $f she ahonzd place tt back tn the Itvtup roon. Bthel

" $0l1d Aer to lecve the sable $n $Ae closet since $t was B00
, Iarpe‘fe}“QQQ Itu(ug roo!; (65-;8336-8¢riq1:93;)

‘ J'i _ - Ae rqflcctcd lcrctubqfort, luth Grccnglcca tc.ttftcd
that prtor io going %o Albuquerque iu Ihbruary of 1945, she IBO~
contacted by Jultus Rosenberg at her apartment, Dorothy Prints,
her sister who waos living with Aer, was requested by Julius to

leave the room.

-‘s-
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. Dorethy Prints (4bel) veavisied vhat eorly n 1045
"“=j:cbc rccldcd otth Buth Grceng!sll in hcr cpcrtncnt ot 266
_ : S%anton S%rcct, lhu Tbrt Ctty. Shc liatcd that cko reoa!lcd
ﬁ'affu Jhiiiri or rbbruary of 1945, Jhltua loaaubcra cane o thc_lg"
'é?ilcpartnont cnd cotcd lcr to tatc o book cnd Ieavc the room. fﬁ
fiwllloacnbcrg ltctcd lc .tahcd to npcnt to luth Oreenglaca prtﬁata!y{
R E !gl!z: 8, Kopkt' (65-58236-853 B :

g Dr. toctt, 'y nuclcar chcnict, jccttfted that'fron 1944
to 194?; lc was aacootatvd -tth thc aton bonb praject ot Loai
AIcloo. li ntatcd ‘$hat hta own work -aa ralctcd to !nploctou
researchs; BHe stated ¢t waz Ris custon to make a design of ¢
htgh explosive Icna-and then take tt to the machine shop to huqc
a -old qf it ucdc up. lio oork wac elcaaiftcd acerct. rn: i
uaanceturcd lozd ao. Iatcr rcnoved to o rcnotc placc at Loo
-'Jlanoa 1) lhcpc c:ploatucc. !mtn uaa donc Jor oqfety rcaaona
due ta the Reavy shocks of the utgh c:p!oatvc. Xoski stated
_ that he -orkcd o 8 flct type Icna -htch wae tnvolvcd fn the .
.‘,dcoclopucut qf she cton dend, lh'fhrtacr stated thct he uould
‘“J%po to the lachtuc ahop cnl‘furntok stctcucc to the lupcrutaor qf |
imthc abop ond dctcrutnc -hat -co uccdcd. Iooti rccallcd aactup

'-iv'nuvtd Grccuglaaa Su 1lc nochlnc ahoP- f"" “'"*‘f"d th'

skotohes prcparcd dy David Greenglass at the trial and entered
cs exhtbits reasonadly securcte replicas of She type of
sketches Re, Kosk$, submitted to the machine shop. FKoskt stated

that these specimens could Ahcve deen of value to a foreign

A




pé-cr and would reveal to any expert what was going on ad Los

_Alamos and indicate to thc ¢:p¢ri ite rclatlou te tuc cton bonb.

tel e o e

©ccCJohn A, Derfy ‘J-A;_' . (65- 58335-serta1 8z2)
ii”éﬁf’ . Derry tcatiftcd he uac a Us 8 Arny offtcer from 15428
to 1948, KXe -vas assfgned teo tko ¥anhattan Ehgtnccr District at
Oak Ridge, Tennessee, in the capacity of & liaison offtcer. In
- that capscity he visited Los Alamos from time %o timne. He had
;occalton to see the atom bomd which wae being constructed at Los
AIanoa.. He was shown a cross pcct{gn'akggch of the atom domd
which.wal dramﬁ'by David Grcenglcaa and introduéed'aa ;n'czhibtt

at the trial. 4leo, tha court rcporter read to Derry, David

Graenglaaa'dcacription of tAe gtom bombd as given in the teatinony

of Grcanglaaa. Derry sestified that from the sketch and deacrtptton

he could perceive vhat the actual conctruction of the aton bomd
was and that it was the typc of atom bomd which was dropped on
rhgaaakt, Japan, in-1945. He also testified that to his kRovledge
no nation ezcept Greagt Britain and Canada had this information
abhout the atom bdomb. ]

(65-58236-Serial 874)
outl e

. Loutas Abcl, brother- in=low of Dcvtd Grcanglaca,
icattfied thot about o -cck bqforo Grccngzata vas crrestcd,
-;;hc rcccivcg Jroa Greenglase a package wrapped tn brown aantila
‘pépcr; 4 day or tovo later he looked into the paotaéé'ondi‘"
observed it contained money. XHe Aid the package ta o hassock

tn his home for eafekeeping. At about 2100 AV, on June 16, 15930,
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X B | @
Abel received o telephone call from Greenglass who requested

dbel to go and see 0. John Rogge ond ask Rogge i1f he would

represent Oreenglase tn this troudble. Later that morning

SR Abel vent io see Boggc oonoeraing ihia. 80990 told Abel that

hc had rcceived ] oall,froa Grccnglaan and thct arccnglaaa f—
uanted Adbel to turn over the noncy to Bogge. Loter that dcy _
 Abel took the packago‘fron hts holc and rcturhed to Rogge o
' qﬁftcc cnd turned the pactage ovar to Ebrbert J. bertcant,
E'jjkogge ] caaociatt. \ (65 58236—853) S '

Mre, Helen ngggg DA .

“ H?o. Pagano, cecrctary cap!oyed dy 0. John Rogga,
teatifted that on June 16, 1950, Louts Abcl brought to Rogge's:
office aApackcgc of money wrapped in brova paper. &She stated
the package contained $3,900. (65-58236-Serial 931)

az c . _ ‘ _

. Elttcher testifted that ke firat met Sobell while
both were ctténdtug Stuﬁvea@nt ltgﬁ Sc!ooI:tn Icé rork.01ty.
hiu fuftﬁcr etated that ke and Sobell also attended tha CoJI?gc
of the csty_qf New York together from 1986 to 1998, [Klitcher
graduated from the collcgc‘;f the Ctty of New York itth o
bachclbr'a'dcgrcc in electrtcal cuginccrfng. Klttcher potntel‘
'ant that Jh!tua Boaenbcrg ‘alao afudicd cngtuccrtng ct Etty ‘

Callegc durtng thto oane pertod.' l?itchcr so0p 80b011 datly

.  9t aqhoql and acpnﬂoqcnbgrg }cla‘frcqqpntly._ulf%cr graduattug,

Elitcher obtatned employment with the Buresu of Ordnance,
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Nﬁvy Depariment, Waoshington, D. C., in November, 1938. He
continued this employment until October, 1048.

_ : g A Ih Duccnbcr, 1988, Slttchcr rcatdcd st 1816 Dequicld f
-fPlace, lhnhtnpton, D. 0. Duriny Decclbcr qf that ycar " Sobell. |

ﬁf.-cale to lhahtugton cnd atayed at c houac ncxt to t!tfoher ] _"

"'7T?:pzace qf raatdencc.: Ih Apri! or Bhy, 1989, tlitcher cnd Sobc!l

f;;loved tu togethar nnd took up rcatdencc tu a privctc hone,

= 4985 Bcvonth Street, lbrthweat. In th qf 1940, they lovcd

iuta an apartnent ct 2885 L S%reet, Iorthweat. Durtng the
‘pertod they Itvcd togcthcr Sobell was also cnployed ct the
5__8ureau of Ordncncc. ‘In Septeubcr, 1841, Bobcll left Ata -:-;;
| employment to go to.the Uhiverlity of R!ch!gon tn order to
continue his studies.

Elttoher furiher advised tiat during the period Me
1tved ntth Sabezl they had convcreattona conccrning thc
Comnmunist Pcrty. At Sobcll'a rcqucat, I!itchar jotned the
Eroung Conluntat Lcaguc. ‘About three. or{four nontha qf%or
Nay of 1959, EKlttcher gitended o leeting with Sobell at which
there was o dtacuccton cbout forntug [ ] brauch of the Comruntist

Party. rbia branch was Jorncd and Elttchar jotned the Communtat .

'FZ':Phrty at tue cnd qf 1989. 'ﬂicttnga qf tAte group werc hezd o

,thc honcsqf varieuo uolbcra and duca ucro patd to the ehatrnan
“qf tho group.. llttchcr atatcd that 8ob011 »as thc,firot ehatrnan

of the group. A4t meetings discussions were conducted of new?
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ev;nta based on the "Daily Worker® and literature like "The

Communtst.” The group also discussed Morxiesi and Leninist
{550 U theorys  Suggestions wers sade to the nenbcra to join the -
i ;'::Ancrtean Pbacc beiliactton and to acctst thc Amertoan routh

Congreaa convcnttou. Dtacuasions were aleo held ooncerntng

. the Eitlea—Staztn ihct, and leubcrs uere tnatructed to atrtve
| to get aupport qf other peopze,for the Ruaatan posttton.n'.' .
1'£1uouer conttnued to go to. these leettng unﬂl Septeuber, 1941,
 In 1948, Communtst Farty branchea were fbraed uhich contatned
. groups qf C:pzoycea‘from particular Government agenctca.
Elttcher joined the thy ‘dranch of the Cbmnuntat Porty. -

' Elttcher teatified that around June, 1944, he
received a telephone call ern Jiultuas Rosenberg, who tdentified
hinself as o fbfuar clasaacte of Elttcher's ot the College of the

ctty of xw'rort. 'Hitcher tnvited 'Boscuberg to visit him,
and Raacaberg came to the Elttcher hone the aame evening.

A Durtng the eventing Bosenbarg asked !*a. E!ttcher, who nca
present, to leave the room #o0 that he cquld talk with hcr |

‘:huobcud clsne, After Mrs. Elttcher left the room, Rosenbery
told rlitchcr what the Sovict Unton nca dotng tn_the war qﬁfort

end otctcd thct oone'nor 1nfornatton was bctng dcntcd the

Jbvtct Uhtpu. BOIcnberg patntcd out, loucvcr, that aomne peoplc

pere providing milftcry tnfornatton to aaszfat the Sovtet Unton,
and that Sobell was helping $n this way. Rosenderg asked
Elttcher $f Ae would turn over $nformation of that type to hin
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tn.order to aid the Soviet Unton. Rosendberg asked Elftcher the
type of work Elticher was doing. EKlttcher ansvered that he wgs

'vorttng on coqputcrs aud'firc-Oontrcl cyatena aonoerucd with ‘
‘lﬁcqutplcut to oontrol thc ftrtug of ntaailcs fron guna.' Boaenbcrg.'
mﬂ;ant&d Elttchcr to oupply htl wttk plana, rcporta, or boaka re-

g - = = ,‘__,,,, Mo — = -

hsgardtng new ltlttary cqutpncnt, cnd auything klttcher light

' ;thtnk would bc of valuc to thc Sovtct Uhtou.' 3oacnbcr9 poiated
- out that thc Jtual ohotcc -of thc valuc of thc tnfbr-attou would
‘ uot be up to Elttoher but that the tnfornation would de turued
over to dome one. Jor cvaluntton. Roccnbcrﬁ ctctad that this
tajbrnatton uould bc tatcn to Fev Ibrk ta contatnora that vould
lprotect it and 'ould bc proqfsced and rcturued bcfore_!t was |
missed. Roasenberg gave Elitcher hAts address and also told
Elttcher Ais mame could de found fn the NManhattan directory:
Ilttchcr Jurther tcattfted that Iatcr that summer
he nnd Hra. Elttchcr ucut to New Tork c:ty. .Elttcher phoncd
Boacnbcrg and Boacnbcrg crraugcd a lccttug nud dianer with other
Jormer olaalnatca. At this dtuner thers uaa no dtacuaaion re~
9arding ngtiers loocnbera had prcutoualy dtaouaaed with Elitchcr
¢n luahtngton. : o B
co Il Septelbcr; 1944, !?;'und l?a. Slitchdr went o8 G

:“__pnc-ncct vacatiou tu c Jtnto pcrt in lclt firgtnio vtth lbrton

“ " Bobell and Ats future wife. During tAfe vacatéen Elttcher told

Sobell about Rosenberg'’s visit and request for tnformation to
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be btucn to the Soviet Union. Elttcher aleo told Sobell that
Bosenberg had satd Sobell was helping $n this. Sobell became

cugry and .atd that Boacnbcrp .hould uot havc ucntioncd his Rame .

-:iﬁx‘J_ In the Summer of 1945, rlttchcr and hic vtfb were tn

lhw Ibrt on vacatiou and ctayed at thc cpcrtaent oJ‘JuItua

- -Boacnbcrg. Boaanberg 8 nifb naa away at. thc fillor Durtng thetr

':ltay thcre Boocnbcrp unntioucd to Ilttcher that hc, Raaenbcrg,
"’had bccn dtantascd fron htn clploy-aut for occurtty rcaaona,

'-.and that Roscnbcrg'a lcnbcrahtp in thc COnuuutat Party acencd

to be the baaia of the cace cgatuat htn. Rocenbcrg told Elttcher
that Ae Aad been porrtcd adout tais nattcr bccauac he thought

" ats disnissal might have had some connection with his sspionage

acttvity but that he was relieved vhen he found out it concerned
only his Communist activttu.
Elttcher aleso testified that tn Scptenber, 1945,

.Bosenberg telephoned Rim from Union statton, Saahtngton, D. C.,

qu said Ae -antcd to talk to Elttcher, He ccnc to Elttcher’s
Aome and told Elttoher that even though the mar waas over, the
need to odtain ailitary tnjbrlﬁtton Jor Bussia couttuucd.
Boccubcrg acsked Klitcher os to the typc of'uork he was dotng.

) | Ilitehcr told loacnberg he was vorttng on soncr and unti-cubuartnc

: J%rc-coutrol ‘devices. SR

In the early part oS 1948, Elttchcr viattcd the Goneral
Electric Company in 8Schenectady, New York, iR connccttou with
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qﬁftctal busineas and stayed at the home of Sobell In Schenectady.
At the time Sobell was working at General Eleétrto. on this

R‘"fiﬂgoooaatou Sobell cnd Elitchcr dtlcuaacd thctr aort._ rlttahcr
"ﬂijold ‘Sobell that hc uca a projcot cngtnecr eu a firc-control -

';lvaten and aobozl tnqutrcd as to nhcther thcrc were any reporta

some panphlcta urtttcn on vartoua phaacc of thia oyaten. Sobcll n

'alco asked tf thcrc was an orduanoc palphlct urttton on tkta
A_lyaten. Elttcher adutncd Sobell that onc vas betng wrttten
"by General Elcctrtc which would be rcady about the Jirat of thc
- years rlttohcr stated he oould probably get thesc reports but’
that they vere untmportant. At this point tn hia testimony

Elttcher pointed out that these reports were actuaslly clasaified

- reports. Elttcher couttnucd kio testinony, .tattng-that Sobell

gdvised that Rhe was varting on Servo mechanisns relating to
ltlttary worke JLater that ycar E!ttckcr cgatu saw Sobcll, aud
Sobell #sked-about the ordnaucc pamphlet. Elttoher advised
Sobclllthai £t was ot rcady'yet. Sobell auggeatéd that Elitcher
see Roacubcrg cgain. At'thc ond of 1946 or ta 194?; Elttcher
tclcphoncd Booenbcrg and aatd Re would 1tke to see ktl. Elttcher

N iold Boacubcrp tkat Bobcll had ‘suggested that he see Roaenbcrg.‘
._Jt this ttlc lolcnborg udvtacd l!ltahcr that thcra had bccn aome

ohanges ta the captouagc .ork; that he‘fclt thcrc was & lcak, and
that Elitcher should not come to see Aim until furiher notioe.
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Rosenberyg lentioﬁed to Elttcher that he be!!ived KElttcher should
discontinue his Communist cctivities.
Elitcher taattftcd that tn 1947, Sobell had secured
_‘Hclplcyncnt at thc Rccuco Inatruncnt conpany, lcn rort city,
.dotng claoci{tcd uork‘for thc orpcd.forcca. tlttehcr 83w 805311
- acucral timnes ct Bccuca and on onc occaaion hnd lunoh with hinm
at thc Sugcr Bovl, Bsth Strcet und !htrd -Avenue, lvv Iork Ctty, -
o tn 1947, Bobcll ctoted hc vas uorttng cn a plotttng board. .
;'Ilttchcr told sobczz he was stfll o prajcct cngtuccr ot the
':Burcnu of Ordnanec. Sobell aatcd Elttcher on this occnaton 1 ¥ g
- t!ttcher knev of any progressive students or graduatca and s
".o, would he put Sobell !n touoh uith then. t!ttchar told .
~8obdell he did uot tnom of ony._ Elitcher then acnttoncd $o0
Sobell that he ond Mrs. Elitcher wers havtng paraonal dtfftculties.
Sobell asked tf lra. Elttchcr knesw about the esptonage business
"and when Slttchcr aatd that she ltpht know, Sobell anavered
that tt was not good. ‘
' " In October, 1948, llttchcr 1c,rt the aunau of ordnance
and ncnt to work for Resves Ihatrunent Co-pany in New York
city. Blitcher lived in ; house tn Flushing, Nev York, and
Sobell ltved on a streest derind Aim. They went to work together
"'tn ¢ eor pool. Jurlng ] trtp honc Jron work one cvcntng Sobell
cgatn made the sane rvqucat qf rlitchcr cbout pcoplc Elttcher

' light xnov who uould.bc progressive. 8odell potnted out %0 .
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Elttcher that because of security measures being taken by the
Government, $t was mecessary to find students to provtda

S Elttoher furthcr tcattficd that prtor to Icavtng the _
_ gBureau qf Orduancc, bc had dtaausacd wtth Sobell hta deatre to o

‘L_;Oeourc ncw cuploynent.r rhto dioouaaton oocurred durtng g viett

Htlttcher ucdc to New rbrt c:ty in the sunner qf 1843, Sobell
itold Elttcher uot to lcavc thc Burcau of Ordnance unttl Elttoher
had tolked to Boacnbcra. rhcreaJ%er; Sobcll nude an appointncnt
{fer Elttchcr to neet with Boccnberg. rhcy met on the street i

‘ Few Ibrk, and Rosenberg told I!itchcr that it was %00 bad d

| Elttcher had dectded to Ieaue because ha, Roacnberg, ueeded asome
one to work at the Bureau of Ordnance for sspionage purposes.
Sodell was present at this meeiing and also urged Elttcher to stay
at the Buresau of Ordnanoc. Sobell then lcf% the meeting. Rosenberg
and Ilitcher had dtnner together at _Manny rolf'l Restouragnt

in Hew York ctty vhera they conttnued to talk cbout Elttcher’s
desire to leave his Job. Roaenbarg'uantcd to know where

tnportant defense work was deing douc, gnd Flitcher mentioned

. the 3011 Laborutortcc at lhtppany, Nev Jeraey. Boccnbcrg

"auggcotcd that pooatbly Ilttchcr could tatc oouraea at oollegc a

. j_to tnprovc kto ltatuo. (65-58236-Serta1 815)

Elttoher alseo toattftcd thct tn July, 1948, he toot a
trip to New York City by car, and that during this trip he beltevsd
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Ae was being followed; He proceeded to Sobell'’s home and told
Bobell qf htl auaptoton. Soball becane angry and told Elttcher
hc ahould not hauc oonc to hta hanc tf he fblt ke vaa bctnp o

fbllowcd. Sobell told Elttchtr to Jcave the house and atay

: colewherc else and thcn Iatcr agrccd to allow E!ttcher o atay

" with htn.i 4 Jtttle Iatcr that cvcning Sobell menttoned to

“Elttoher that he Aad some tnforlatton for 8oaonb¢rg which

- was to0 valuable to dcatray, and he wanted to get 1t %o

Roacnberg that uight. He rcqueated Elftcher to accompany htn..
Elttcher obeerved SObell take a S5 maz. fila can with him and
placc tt in thc glove conpcrtncnt of Sobcll'c car. Sobell andi
Elttcher then left and drove to the vicinity of the Journal
Anertcan Buildtug tu Nevw Ibrt City ond parked on Cathertne
Street. BSobell then took the ean out of the glove coupartnent
and left. When Sobell returned, Klttcher asked him vhat
épaehbcrg thought of Ilitchcr'g ;uaptc§ona that Ae was being
Jollowed. Sobell ansvered that Rosenderg thought it was nothing
to worry adout. Sobell cleo adutsed Elttcher that Rosenberg
said Ae, Roaenbcrg, had once phoncd tlt:cbcth nentley but that she.

. " Elttoher tcattf:cd that Sobell poeaeaacd 8 Leica

ontorc, some 35 ma.ftlm, and an cnlarger; and that 011 of the

uctcrtal Sobell worked on n his uarioua places qf cnploynent

vos oloseified. He stated he last saw Sobell ¢n June, 1850.
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On oross-examingtion Eli{tcher recalled that during
Rogenberg's vistt to hta house in June, 1944, vhich was

after D-Day, Roaenberp ucntioned that he hed had e drink vtth

: }‘@:Ea Buaaian tn celcbratton of thia cvent. SZttohcr tcattficd

Izq-that Rocenberp coutactcd ht- ct Ioaat -htne ttnea,fron 1944 to

Tl 1948 in an- nttenpt “to pcrauadc rlitchcr to odtatn infbrnatton '

Jbr ktl, and that Elttcher alwcya put hin qﬂf. Rhwever, tn
-1948, littchcr told Boaenbcrg that he defiuttcly vould not -
'oOOpcratc nith kil. (65-58236-816 83? 838)

labct errsll entle . o

Eltzabeth lcutlcy tcstifted as fbllona. She Joined
the Harles cectton of the couuuniat Party tn 1935 and rematned
with that sectton until 1938. In July, 1838, she secured a jfob
in the Italtan Lidrary of Inforaation. -During that year she was
-tnstructed to go uudcrground and was told to pretend not to know
.othcr connuntatc._ Thile onploycd at the Itcltan Librcry oS
Imforlation, 8she oanc to know Ihrucoto Hhrtnt, e coununtnt Party
| oftiotal who Aandled Italfan Communist eotfvity fn the United
.Statca. She kneo lhrint uudcr the naae of F. Brovn. In Octoder,

1938, she lct Jcoob Oolon through Marint. Goloa vas ia thc ‘

| "co:-uutst undcrground and opcrctcd lbrld rourtct, Ino., & travel

"cgcuoy set 'wp tu 198? by the Communist Purfy.‘ aoloc had bccu,
'unttl the time qf hta death In 'ovcnber; 19455 a ncnber ot the

three-man ocontrol coamtsaton of the Communiat Party tn the Uniied
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o Statea. Accordtng t0 Bentley, ths COmnuntct Purty qf the United

statca uac part of fh‘VCOIIUniD* Ihternattonal. 4ftcr aoloa dted,'

; Bcntley Rad other coatacta, the laat one betug Anatole Gronou,_

;?fJVrat Scaretary of the Soutct Snbaaay tn the Untted States. fhc_<

laat oontact with oronou was tn Dcccnber, 1945. She stated thut-
the tnfornatton nhtoh aoloa had obtaincd vaa pcsaed on to the
Sovtat Emdbassy. Aftcr ooloa dted, Bentley's duties conatsted Qf f
oollecttng tnfornatton Jrou Comnunists employed $n the U. 8.

B Goucrnaant and paaatug it on thraugh Comaunist lupertora to Moscow. '

El

Bha atated that tarl Browder, as wsll as her own obscruationa,
gave her the knowledge that the Ooumuniat Purty in the United
States served the interests of Moscow. She revealed that she
transwitted orders ito Farl Browder from lbicow, whioh he had to
accept. She potnied out the olose relotionship between the
Cbnuun!ut Party'tu thta oohntru and the connﬁntct Intcrﬁattonal
. cnd otatod that at Communist Party meetings this olose relation-
" ship waa preached, and any ‘member who did not adhere to the Party
ltne as dictated by the Communist Internattonal in Noscow wos
ezpelled.. She rcucalcd tiot all of her coutncta in ker work were
)btatncd from the con:unict Party. ’;’:,f[ o
- In the Sunucr of 1945; Bentley rcportcd to thc FBI all
" Rer cctiuttlc.. She was asked 1f she would continue her activities

under FBI guidance which she did until the Spring of 1947.

“To
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Bentley stated that during Aer association with Golos,

~.;;Jhc deoaxse . aware qf thc Jhot that deloa knew on cngtnccr ua-ed

S Tﬂfaltua.” ‘Ih thc thll qf’1942, ake acoonpanted ooloa to Inicker-

~boct¢r rtllage but rcnatucd tn hta autonobtlc. She ) aoloa
P con,rorrtng utth 'Uu.ltua on tha street but ot some diatancc.
'ITan oonucrcattona uith aoloa, ahe lcarncd that Jultua ltucd tn
flntotcrbockcr rtllugc. Sha clao otated that ahc had phone
. convcraattona ntth 'Uultua"‘fron the ruzz qf 2943 to lbvenber, 1943.
: on the objcatton qf defbnac counsel che woe not allowed to deaortbe
..iﬂfultua' or testify that Golos had obtatued tnfornatton Jrel
o mulfus.” (65-58236-882) . '

3

Bentley, $n interviews with FBI Agente, had described
Juliua a; betng 5' 10" or 11" tall, slim, and wearing glasses.
.Shc had also advised that Jultus vat‘thc leader of a Communist
cgli of enginesrs which waa.turnaq over to Golos for Sﬁvtet
caﬁtonage purposes. Julius was to be the opﬁtcct bcfﬁccu Golos
ﬁud the groupe. 'Goloa belteved this cell of ;ngtnecra vas oapdble
of development. T '

Investigation by tbc IBI disclosed that Jrom 1948 on

"Jultua Boccnbcrg resided et 20 lburoc Btreet tn a deoelopnent

o kuown ao tnictcrbootcr !!11590. Jultua aoscnbcry ‘wos 87 10' tall,

:wllil, aquuorc plcogco. jcntlcy vaa uuablc to lclc c pottttvc

tdentification of Jultus.
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[glltgn Qg ziger ) )
A Itll!au Dcn:igcr. c claaanctc of'lbrton sobcll cnd Jultu.
Roaeuberg et the concge of the c:ty of New rork, teaﬁ,ﬂed ‘$hat

-~ about .rmu 80, 1950, ‘he ecchkonca Sobell cnd asked. 1/ he. ‘sould

-;borrow an clectrioal drtll Jron 80b311. Sobcll told Danztgcr he
'was Icautng fbr o vaaation tn Nezxico and that tj‘Danztger pantcd
the drill hc uould haue to come to his home and pict it up.
Dangiger uent to 80b¢11'a kone ond sap lbrton ¢nd Helen Sobell and
Edith chitov, ototer of Eblcn- Packing wna in progrcaa and
valises vere standing aboute The Sobcll car aaa tn the drivcwcy
with the trunk open. Sobell edvised Danziger he was flytng to
Mexico City. Danziger atuyed about 10 -tnqtca and left. 4bout
a week later, Danziger received a pteﬁo of iat! Jrom Sobell
poatmarked at Nexico City. Thc'rcturn addrcas on the snvelope
had the nanme ﬂv. Soncll" with a Hi:tco Citty address. Daonziger
could not reocall the address. The cnvelcpc oontatned a letter-
to Danaiger and enolcsures. 4 mote ta the letter said, "Please
forvard the enclosurss ard 1'11 explain to you when I get baock."
obcll rcqucatad ihnt one Onolonurc be Jbr-ardcd to Idtth Lsvitov
nho rcltdcd in Jrltugton, rtratnta. He rcqucatcd that ‘the other
-'.OROIOIBPC be given to his parents. Danziger furthcr testified
that Sobcll rcqucatcd Aa to dcliuer a note to Maz Pasternak, an
unole of Sobell, to the effect that Sobell eould be reached as

"y, Sowell” at a particular cddress in Mezico City. Danziger
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stated ke deltvered the note containing Sobell's pseudonym and

_ ;addrcas to Pasternak. Dcn:tocr cnawercd Sobcll'a Jctter by

.fguritiug to y () 80»011" ot thc lbzico Ctty addrcac. ‘He clao _
‘ftcattf1cd that he placed the Ictter addrcsaed to Idtth Levttvv

ai;iu cn cnvalope cnd -cilcd 1t to hcr. rbo ‘weeks lcter Danziger .-

""v_rccatucd another ptcec qf latl JTOl.Bobcll poatnartcd tn sztoo

City. The rcturn address on the cnvelopc hnd the name of !v. or
-Hbr%y Lauitou" utth a lb:too Ctty addrcaa uhtch Dcnztper bclteucd
-to be Cordova or COrdoba. rhe cnvelopc contained a letter for
Dan:tgcr, an cnclonure Jor Edtth Levitov and o note rcqucsttng
"Dan:iger to fbr-ard the enclosure to Edith Lcuttov. Dcnztger
mailed the enclosure to Edith Levitouv. He stated that he did

not hear from Sobell thereafter. (65-58236-Serial 864)

_ ggnuel de los Rips '
" Rios, rcatdtng at 153 COrdoua, Jpartnent S5, Mexico

Ctty, teattified that iIn July, 1950, he let Sobell oad hias
Jamtly who had moved into the cdjotntnp apartlent. Sobell aakcd
Rios for aedvice as to Row Ae eould leave lk:ioo.‘ Be told Rioes

he una dodgiug -tlitary cerutcc tn tkc Unttcd States Army. On

“  ene ocoaaion Sobell cakcd Btoa Jor ‘directiona to go to the Port

'3 of 'cra Cru:. Sobell thcrcaftcr Ieft Nexico ctty around July 20 .
or July 22, 1950, ond pas gone fbr 15 daye. - Rios received o
Jetter about 8 days afier Sobell's departure posimarked Vera

Cruz. FKe opened the envelope and observed that the letter wae
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Jor Mrs. Sobell, He deltvered the letter to Mrs. Sobell. About
6 or 7 days later, Rios recetved a second letter from Sobell

i “;;ffpoatuarkcd rcqptco, lb:iao, nhtoh Btoc cl:o dcltvcrcd to Nra. Sobell.

- liou did aot acc Eobcll qfter hia rcturn to Neztoo ctty.. '
. ; (65-58236—Serzal 873)

-n fd ;r'v' i Hn’ T ﬁ, o f'f'a j; B
2%13 vttncaa, an cnployec of thtoa Pulactoa, an

L'Opttoal concern tn’ Yera cru:, tdenttsied Sobell a8 an {ndfvidual

, who uacd the BGII-HQ Sand tn purchaeing eye glasses fron ‘her.
: : . . . o (65-58236-Serial 873)

e' r 6 0 endr Ilr  . '
Thie uttucaa, en employee at Gran Hotel Dtltycuctaa,=
Vera Cruz, tdentffied a regtatration card of the hotel dated
July 80, 1850, containing the mame Norrie Sand. Sobell's
. attorney oonceded that the signature on this card was In the

handwriting of Sobell. (65-58236-Serial 873)

ra ut tg . o
!%ta nttne-a, an employee of the Hotel Tampico in
Tampioo, Mexico, tdentified Sobell cs an fndividual vho regtstercd

at the hotel on July 80, 1950, under the nome of Marvir Salt.
' : L , (65-58236-Serial 373)
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Mr. Dennis, travel superintendent of the CiiA Mexican
4dirlines, produced o pasaenger manifest reflecting the naome N,

. &and on o planc J!ight from Fera Cruz to Tqutco ou Jhly 30,

A
TR A

::11950, cnd anothcr pacaenger nauifcat rqflcottng thc none lbrton
*'Bolt on anpthcr plana Juight fron rcqptco to Mezico Ctty on
August 8, 1950, Sobsll's cttarncy oonocdtd that j& Sand, Marvin
Salt and Norton Solt verc tn fuct lbrton Bbbell. (65'53236'Ser101 873
CASE_PRESENTED BY DEFENDINTS -

- Jultus and Fthel Bolcnbcrg tcattfted ond dented all
capionagc ullcgattanl cgatnat ‘them, Ihey adlttted Aaving o
console table, but dcniad it was a gtft frau the Rusatans as

Iatled by David Grcenglaaa and hto .ifc. They stated that they
bought this table at Hbcy'a prartment Store in Wew Tork City dn
1944 or 1645, On crose-sxamination, thcy vere asked queations as
to thetr comnunint‘qﬁftliattonc. They refused to answer on the
grounds of lclf-tnortninattan.- - _ _

' - Thomas 7. Xelly of Macy's beparincnt Store vas called
as ¢ dqfcnae vttneaa ond sestified that Hhcy’e Bales records for
the year 19844 and 1945 had bacn dcatroycd cnd that therc ©as no

. Tecord ““u““' of *”"““(3 5‘5356-‘933&1’3‘585 929, 930 931)
- 2 7
' Ibrtou Sobcll dtd not tckc thc ttund. " :

- i

‘QQEQLQQIQE_QZ_Zﬁéégj; ‘ ',‘ﬂ." z-g:a+- o
- .o Woroh ’8’ 19510 °°“""1 Jbr both atdca cuuacd -up

* thetr case to the Jury, On this date Judge lhufucn sharged $he Jury.
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On March 29, 1951, the Jury rendered o verdict of guilty
against $he three defendants, Julius c;d Ethel Rosenberp and
Morton Sobell. -
.El ﬁfj' Af%cr thc rcudttion qf the vcrdtot, Jhdgc xhnflan .-{}_.

'-TRand lr, Sbypol thcnked tha Jnrj Jbr tketr pnttcuca cnd oarc in

w f"

';.";__lttttng in tMa uu. .;' i -'-'.z R _
t l?. lloch cllo cddrcactd thc court cnd Jhry.l i;fr'”

" .-_i,‘.atatcd tu port ae fo.uovu - o mnt to c:tcnd ly cppraciaﬂon : 2
';; to the court Jbr tta eourteatoa, ond cgain I rcpeat I vant Y3 ;
-c:tcnd ay apprcotatton,for thc courtcatec c:tended to ne by
.'_lr. Saypol and the nenbcra Qf atc ltqﬁf, no ucll os thc nc-b;ra

{ﬂqf thc !BI; qnd I nould like to say to thc Jury that [} Jcmycr J

-'doaa nﬁ%*n:vaya vtu a cosey ¢11 that a Iauycr c:pcctc ic o jgny
to decidc a case on the cvidcuco wvith mature deltberation..

, ¥I feel satisfted by reason of the lenth of time that

you toot'for your dcltbcrattons, as ucll co chc quoattena aatcd

ldurtng thc courac qf your dcl!bcrationa that you e:amtaed vory

carqfully thc cvtdenec and oa-c ia a ccrtain conclustion,”™

(65-56236-955=Enc. )

on April S5, 1851, Judge xhufhcn taposed the Jollowing

sentencesr _ ¥

Jultus Rosenberg = dccth, cuch sentence to be ccrricd

T A . -

sl "';;}fif out durtng the wcck of lhy 81, 1951.
-.Eiggz_ggggggg;g - dcoth, ouch acntcnoc to be carrtcd
.; i,a_ ‘_-" | _ out dnrtng the uoct of th » 1951.-
Morton Sobell = imprisonaent for a term of S0 years.
- 84 =
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~ In imposing the deatﬁ sentence on the Rosenbergs,
Judge Kaufman made the following commentsi PYour crime is worse
than murder, PFlain deliberate, contenplated murder is dwarfed in

-7 'f I;‘nagnttude by compartaon with the crtma you have commitied = « » =
. f??;fiii' - but “$a your oaac, I bclicve your canduct in putting in thc .

j 7'“'ihcnda qf thc Buaatana thc A-bonb ycarc bqurc our bcot actcnttlta :

"*A;i“’prcdtctad Ruasta would penfect tha bonb Aas. already. ‘coused the

‘?.connuntat cggrcaaton tn lbroa wtth the rcaultant oalualticc :
::fc:occdtng 50,000 - and nho lnoua but that nilltons more of lnnoccnt
L\pcaplc may pay the price of your treaaon.' a
. On Aprtl 6, 15851, Jhdgc lbufhan inpoaed ] ccntcncc qf
15 yécra on Duuid Gracnglaal. In ccntcncing Grccnglaaa, Jhdgc
Kaufman otatcd thct hc did not oondonc or utntntrc the acts of '

' Grecnglaaa. He atated he must rccogntae the help gtven by '
Greenglass tn bringing to juatice "the arch criminals in this
nefarfous cohclc.' Be pointed out that §¢ took "oouragc Jor
Grecnglaea to seatify as h¢ did and that Grccnglaac had hclpcd
to "atrike a death blow #o the trafficking of our military
accrcta by‘fbrctgn aegents. ™ Hb aloo atated to Greanglaaa Ibu,
at least, hove mot added to your ctnl by commnttting the additioncl
crime qf‘parjury.' | -

PHER INVESTIGATIONS CONNECTING VARIOUS PERSO
i_JULIUS ROSENDERG AND HIS ESrIONATE ACTIVITIES

e Duvid Erccnplaso edutaed that ia prtcubcr ar

October qf 1948, Rosenberg told him that he (Roacnberg) had
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. ]
recetved from "one of the boys™ the mathematics $tnvolued ¢n
the oonatruction of an-atomic energy airplane motor,

Duvid Gracng!aaa clco advtaed he zcarncd.fron o

;ffhﬁiﬂoueuberg that Boeeuberg had two qpartmenta nhtch vcrc uacd

‘for‘photographtng ncterial vhich waa turncd oucr tc the Bovietc.

- e -

. Grccnglaaa aloo Jcarned fron Roscnberg that chl Bcrr norkcd

| nith Bo:anbcrp tn Sovtct captonagc cctlvtttca. Jn apartnent -

ct 65 dorton Btrcct Few York Otty, mas Iocatcd nh;ch had bccn

rcntcd by Alfrcd Scrani and in uhtoh Bnront, chl Borr cnd

" ¥tllianm Pcrl all Itucd ot uartoua ttnea. The aupcrtntcndant

of thias qpartuent obecrved photograpﬁtc-typc cqutpnent fn f

thie apartment, ' ' ' ; |
Perl was born October 1, 1918, tn New York City, under

the name of ltllian,ﬁhtterpcrl. de changed hie name to Peri by

Icourt order in 1#45 His fcthcr was a nattvc oS Ruaata and his

: mother, o nattue of Paland. . '

o Pcrl ®was o closomate at the 0011390 of the City of )
lin York of Rosenberg and lbrton Sbbell.' Perl began employment
vtth she National Advieory Couuittee Jbr Aeronauttca (NACA) n
1939 and was aeaignad to Lcnglay riold, 'irgtnta, frOl 1839 to

: 1944; ct vhtch time’ he uca traanerrcd to czeuezand. Hh rcaatucd

;1 =cqploycd by JZCA at C!cvc]and luttl 8¢ptcnbcr, 1960, Utth thc

l:ception qf e pertod bctvecu 1946 cud 1948, -hcn hc :tudtcd |
at the Californta Instituie of Tbchnology' Pagadena, Ccltfornta?
and at Columbia Untuversity, New York City. During hies employncﬁt
with NACA, he had access to highly claaaificd tnformation.

|
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During the Rosenberg investigation, Perl was $ntervieved
by Bureau Agents on July 37, 1950, ten days ofier Rosenderg was

arrested. Perl cdmitted thot on July 23, 1950, ke had been
‘icentcctcd ¢t lla apartnent tn cncpcland by e -oncn, whan he

Md prcutwtlv tﬂ“ﬂ g. g g‘rl fricnd .f JOCI ”rl"o . Sh. .rﬂtl

,"ltu a note in uhich ohc ltcted that ahe lad bccn tnatructcd by L
;:atrcngcr to opcat to an aeronauttcc cugtnccr in clcvcland ard -

- gt;c htu noncy nnd tnatrscttona on hov to Icauc the covutry,{or'

‘Nezice. BShe wrote that ahc had :oncy‘for ‘Ata. !brz clatms,

‘follo-ing Rer dcpcrturc, he fluahcd the nete doun thc lavatory bowl.
It 18 of tnterest to note that prior to thc arrest

on June 16, 1950, of David Greenglass, Greenglass Rad beexn :

'ﬁtveﬁ tnatructtona:by Rosenberg to lesve the country vic Nerico;

MNorton Sobell ectually went to Mexico $n June, 1850; Alfred

Sarant disappeared from the F.B. on August 4, 1950, arnd 18 known

to Aave croaccd the border tato Negico en August a, 1850, o
Pbrl was called defors a tbdcral Orand Jury on

September 11, 1950, and guestioned cenecrntng his sssociatfon

with Rosenberg, Sobell cnd othcra. As o result Ae was tldtcicd

en March 13, 1951, tn the Bouthcrn Diastrict qf.lc- !irt en'fbur

_ oounta qf pctjsry artatng cut qf zcrtaiu dentials Ae nadc conccrutng

Ats lcquatntancc -ﬂh these uauuuzc. on lay 19, 1953, she
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ﬁerjury trial of Perl commencaﬁ before United States District
Judge Sylvester Ryan in the Southern District of New York and

a jury. - On May 28, 1953, the Jury returned a verdict of guilty

on two counta and not gutlty on two counts., On June 5, 1953,

o fii}"'l ,ag .cntlnced to,ftvc ycarc ‘on paoh count,to ruh conourrently.‘

{Q;l {?r, B et T ~?55§*-”ﬁ'9'-.w.. (65-59312)
’“ih!l'gg:”ff'i -ﬁ*L:?” I SR ;: + R

-

: ‘f*qu. A noted herctnbofora, pcutd Grecugloca cdvtacd that
'%:qftcr the G""* Qf ﬂbrry Gold on Ihy 83, 1950, Boccnbcrg .

,"' uttenptcd to perlucdc Grccnglula and hia utfa to flec‘frou the

:j U.S. via sztco. Jccording to Grecnglaaa, Boaenbcrg told Aim

" that more 1lportant peroonc than Orccnglaaa had left the eountry
.jsnd mentioned thct Joel Barr lgft the U.S. bqfore Fuchs was

" arrested and ©as oorktng fbr the Russtans in lurapc. Grcenglcai
also advised that Rosenberg told htl that Barr had gone to Europe
to study music and was uatng his music studies as @ cover for
hies eapionage activities. '

Joel Barr was bora Jhnuary 1, 1916, $n Brooklyn,

. New York, ond was a plsaanatc of Roaenbcrg and Sobcll at the
Coliege of she City ﬁf Neo York, He grcduatcd,fron the College
of the City of New York $n 1838, with a Doochelr's degree in
electrical cngiucertng. He was employcd from July 1, 1940, to
“Iobruary 88, 1948, as a juntor clcotrtoal cngtnecr, Fort "bnnouth,

New Jbrocy, tn the Stgncl Oonpa Laboraian°¢cl and uac diantcccd

-f'qftcr !uvctttgatton diaoloacd ‘that he had cigncd a Connuntlt

':-pcttiton in 18359, -He cppltcd'fbr a U;S; pcaaport on Deccnber 1,

1947, giving cs a reason for travelling abroad his desire to

broaden his background by atudy ¢n kurope. He left the U.5.
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_ Jbuc 16, 1950, the date arccnglaaa was arrcatcd, aud htl

- on ;anubry’?{, 1943, for Paris, France. He ts known te Aave

studted for short periods of time at teohnical schools tn

: _8tcdca aud Eblland and ostcuatbly aupportcd htnacl{ by plcying
‘f thc ptano. Bb dtaappcarcd J*ol htc rualdcncc in Paric on 'f

i

‘prclcnt locatton ts not Known._

Moz Elttohcr aduiacd that Barr wge an aoquatntancc-

" Elttcher stated that he was present at social gatheringe at

685 Worton Street, New York City, attended by Rosenberg, Barr,

_Alfrcd Sarant, lilltal Pcrl aud Hbrtou 3ob¢11.

Alfred Sarant aduiccd in an tntcrvtcv with Bureau
Agente in July, 1950, that he assootated closely with Joel
Barr beginning tn 1941. Saraut atatcd thgt Barr fraqucntly
visited him at his apartncnt at 85 Morton Street; that Barr
héd a-tcy to the apartment and that in 19468 vhen Sarant moved

-0 I%hccc, FNew rork, he Ict Barr takc over this apartment.

Saragnt stated Darr aubacqucntzy turned the apartment over to

‘William Perl. Sarant also_stated that he believed Barr was o

nender of the Comnuniast Pﬁrty.
Allred Sarant .

David Greenglaaa advised that Jultuc Rosenderg told Aim
that hc had tvo apcrtncnta tn New rbrk Ctty, uatch were used for

_photogrcphtc ccttuttteo af the Boacubcrg csptouagc nctuort, one

of wAich vas Iecatcd in arccuutch village. Ihvcsttgatton Aas re-
Jleoted that a Greenvioh Fillage apartment at 85 Hbrtoﬁ Street,
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. New York City, vas frequented by Rosenderg, Barr and Perl. Mis apart-
 mend xas leased by 4l1fred Sarant from Octoder, 1943, $e January Sl 159
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Saorant vacated this aparttcnt tn the Fall of 1546, when he moved
to Ithaca, New York, but Ae thereaster allovwed vartous of his Jrtend
to use the opartment including Joel Barr ond Williom Perl.

| The aupcrtntcndcut of the prc-iaca at 65 Norton Street

‘?'}"f odntccd that iu 1944, when Ae had occaaton to cntcr ‘this cpcrtnent '

.in eonnectton wtth hta cuatodfcl duttan, hc observed that the

: apartncnt contotued vcry littlc Jhruiturc. lb satd that thcrc were

thrce tron ctuglc cots tu thc partncnt, -ort bcnchca $n the
liatng room, @ conatdcrabzc guantity o, f'clcctrtccl toala and .
ccvcral bleck tool bo:ca tn the closet. The son of the aupcr-
iutandcnt advised that $n thc ltutcr qf 1949-50, when he cntcrcd
" the apartlcnt he obacrucd s rqflcctorutypc f!ooa duld ouspcndcq
jron a wall bracket over the kitchen sable which was $n the lfving
room and that there was very litile furniture tn the epariment.

It should be moted that Sarant lefi New York City on

August €, 1950, with o womax. It is known that Sarant ond this

womon entersd Nexico shortly thcrcﬁf%er._'!tc last dqftnitc
snfornatton conccrning Ais whereabdouts -6: on Anguat 18, 1950,
when Ae ond tA{s woman wers known to have Icft Guadalafara, ‘
lb:teo,]for Neztico City. The present whereadouts of these
indivtducll ts unknown. | -

. ] A;rtup the Rosenberg tnvutigattoa, Burant was tntcr—
vtc-cd on lcvcrnl occcaionc.' In Jaly, 1850, bc adnitted
aequatutcuecaltp -tth both Jhltua aad Ethel Roaenderyg, atattug ¥
Jirst act them sometims between 1942 ond 1945, Barant also
sdnitted memderahip in the Communist Porty $n 1943-1944, o aduitted
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being an acquafntancc of ¥illtam Perl 6nd admuitied close cssocia-
S tlon with Joel Barr stncc 1941. e stated be prodadly met

‘* :_ﬁ"‘sounbcro throual urr. o t
» e Bcrant atatcd hc had o conudcrablc tntcrnt and
. 'proftctcncy tn photography and “adustted Aaving siln dcvclopcnt
.'_"-cqutpnent and flood Inps in hta apartncnt at 8.5 lorton Btrut.
" He azae ntatcd that Jul Barr had s Lcica ealcra vhen narr mo
ruidtnp utth Ain tn tbu apartnut. ' S L
Sarant J‘urthcr cdnttted that en ou oecaaton thhu
Rosenberg "proputttoud AMn* to uund Ain ut poltﬁeolly, dat
- Sorant clofmed, "I dtdn 't bite.” e rcfuud to Jurntsk eny . ‘
details concerning this "proposition.”
| Sarant ms born Septembder 26, 1‘918, in New York City,
cnd‘vas gradutcd in olcetrtcaz cngtu.ortng Jrom cooper Union
in June, 1941, He wos discharged fru the putttoa of juntor _
redio eagineer with the Signal c.rpa daboratories, Fort Nonmouth,
Few Jersey, on September 3, Im and wus cﬂarcctcrticd by 'hu
superiors as & labor 'cguator.' lc was ﬂuruﬁcr employed az an
cugtnnr of the Nestern l'lcctrtc cupany ud 3011 rclcphonc
_ choratortn in lc. l’ort ctty, ruigntng Jrom thc Iattcr conccrn on
L Scptubcr i1, 1946. Fron Octobcr, 19‘6, to ﬂu dete of hn du-':

nppurancc, u rutdcd ln Iﬂwca, m rorl, -urc lc was ncl,/-

eaployed as a duilding and peinting contractor,
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QOH?UNIST PARTY F“OhT'ACTIVIIIES AN ROFPACAH LA
0 _BEHALF OF THE ROSINBIRGS

-~ PART II

.’{.._ . .

......

i Tmc dcapcratc Iegal atrugglc chld on bchalf of the
:;Tixoaenbergs uus cquclly natchcd tn tutenetty by ‘an cztraordinary..
r ? ﬁpropaganda drtva o 'Suve tht Rosenbergc. _ Stgniftcantly, the
- Y.éCbnmuntstshfrcnztod qffort to rcccue tha Boacnberga fron "Jegal
Hj-urdcr ®as dqferrwd‘for norc than 6 year qfter thetr arrest '
'cnd for norc than fbur lonths qftar they hod beeu jbund gut!ty |
| tn a trinl vhich the communiata Iater brandcd s G -onatroua
: franc-up,' 'c travesty of Juattce.. The Rasenberg trial ucnt

';gﬁﬂ:jA;'conpletely unnottced tn the usually uigtlant conmuntat Porty '
press. HNot o word abaLt the clleged Rosenberg frane-up
appeared in the "Doily Forker®” until March 80, 1951, ihe day
after the Jury ratu;ned o vardiot of guilty. Moreover, the
furty'a Jirst public r ecogutt;ou of the Bosenberg case gave no

| hint vhateucr qf the tremendoud propagcnda storm uhich the
cQumuntata would later ratse over the Rosenberga. Buried tn=
6onapiououlzy on pﬁgc 9 of the "Datly rbfker of Yarch 80, 1951,
the Baaenbarp oouuiotion was reported in the Jollouing réutine

Jashsons o FEAR A

- ) . ) . s Vi . S .
P vt e f - HE. . . - i .

S l"::H;m 38 on

-

el T e lcn'chd o woman UETe oonvtoted hera
N R .. yesterdoy by o Pederal Court Jury on o eharge et
. of esptonage for the Soviet Unton during $he war. - . z 2

-ophose oonvicted wers Julius Rosenberg,
electrical engineer; hie vife, Ethel, mother

of & children, ond Morton Sobell, electrontcs
expert.
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"re moin Governmernt witness was David
@reenglass, brother of Mrs. RBosenberg.”

o further notice appeared tn the "Datly Worker™
ooaccruing the louabcrg ease -nttl April 6, 1951, ®hen 1t ©as
_ aununeca under @ fcutnrc hcadnne u fonm: 'Bounbcrga
« Suuuecd to bcath, mde Scapcgoata for Iorcau l’or. 'm -
' lrﬂch, aettng that the lo_a—c;zbcryc pere yanntc of 2 tmll
: chudrcn, cppcarcd to de atud chtcf!y ot eonduntay the
nvcruy ef sentence ruhcr than thc nrdiet uulf. The i;rd
. ":frane-up," Iatcr to become vtrtuany cynony:oua Witk the -
l' Rosenberg trtal tn conunut prapaganda, ms not ned oucc.-

-In the sane usue of the *Datly Worker,” o franc-pagc cdttortal
ehargtng that Alcrtcan "panic mongera®™ were dcltberutezy trytng |
to create an atmosphere of war, mode several odligue references

) to the .Bounberg case without, howevcr, dtrcctly guestioning
ﬂu verdict, _
| e ®. n ardign” ge z

It was not until mideunmer of 1951 that the propa=-
ganda enpatyn on behalf qf the Rounbcrgl bcgan tn earnest.
Sven at this .latc date, the (.'u-unut mrty did net !uediculy |

- contt ttu.lf to the tuk of vindtcattng tll Rounbcrga and

-c:postng the "htduus plot"® agairst them, natcad, the ca:paign

A X ua tntttcud in thc forn of & urtu of -rﬁclu tn the "Notienal

" @uardian.” fhts publicatfon was descrided in 1949 by the
cclifolnta Comnttiee on Un-American Activities &8 notorfously

- P8 -
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Stalinist tn tts ctqff writers, marnagemnent and content,
nu u'rtn, wrttun by lulta- J. Bcubcn, 'Nationcl

San Iuardtan" nportcr. bcydn on ‘"ﬂ“* 15: ”51' with on article

”f"'uﬁtlcd, "Io This uo Drcyfu ccu of cold l'ar Aurtca?" The

P i.'opcniny crticlc ut the -kcynotc for thc cnttrc aartu of arﬁclu. |

:ca -:11 cs for the utcnﬂvc f.'onuuut propagouda mpatpn uhtcu
- ::.--ac soon to follu -0 enpatpn baud utulu upon tutnutin,
) nrttftcuny ercatcd doubta, eouﬁuton end lbeer deception,
' This ,ftnt crﬂclc pond l ocrin nf mgguﬁvc quu-
-"’ttou attempting to 1ink thc xounbcrg case -ith such prcvtou
-_'-_caan as the Dreyfus Case, the Bacco-nuutﬁ cau, and with
other trrelevant fssues.. The orifcle neatly tllusirated o Xey
~technique to be employed by thc r,'omnnta in thetr futurc
"sgitation ‘nltng vith the Boaenbcrg C'cu, -i.c., to crcatc
ldonbt by sny means poutblc and then to cffcr suchk aynthetic
_ doubts as proqf af the lunbcrga' "cup.!cu tanocence.” nu
~ wos done by suggesting that there were strong grounds iudtcattng
| that tkc Bonubcrgo were vuﬁn qf a pcnﬁcal frau-up.
' Onderlpyiag thu notncrnn qf uuhu 'ouaptctons'

-nd "dubu,' the 'Iuﬂoul unrcun' arﬁezc nvttttngly rc-

'_f vealed a ujor purpou af tkc Jorthcnug propagandc Mrrcyc;

S mcll. s ltrcnunl ‘J’f""* *‘ "f“‘“ “"“‘" f". the Com-

munfet mrty 's own udtrcet but dup nwolvncnt tn nptoncgc.
" Follewing this epening ernouncement the 'Iattonal

Guardian” ran o serfes of ¥ articles by Reuden in successtive

-9 -
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weekly installments from August £2 to October 3, 1951, In
sunnary, Reuben's "expose” condemned the Rosenberg trial gnd

- oonutctton 68 one. gtgunttc,frane-up baaed upan !BI oallusion -

S g .,m', a 'uu-confeued apy and “sto01 piaeoﬂ (m"“' """"91"”)

et

_in which the Roaenbergs Berc 'tunooent Gteting® df uar-ttnc

bfatertn mhtch masAbetng oonactauazy culttvctéd by the U. 8. J.

F
- o

-oouernnent. - ‘";~}”fﬁi;'[ j}?:'- - fn:r'i' o X

o Jh ordcr ta Juatgfy this Jhntaatic theats, Reuben reaor#
cd %o a varsety qf diatorttana, cnottanal cppeala and haLf-trutha
_vhich were Jater tctcu over and tmproved upon by the Cbnmuntat
‘prcaa. _"- LT f; ' :' "{,; - T L

U OF ANTI=SEMITISY = .- . . . |

In view of the t:portance which the Comnunist Party

daier tried to atiach to the antt-Stutttc gapects of the case,
1t 18 worth nattng that the "National Guardiau 'a” tnttial sertes
qf arttclea lade only one atngle cugveatton that anti-Semtttsl
was 1nvolved tn thc trial. _Even thta Jone rqfercnce oas more of
en tnnuendo than o comcrete charge. Midwoy through Reuben'a
Yerpose® he remaorked tn passing thot {t wos 'ctngu!ar' that tn o
. etty of more than SO per cent waiah tn populatton (New Ibrt Uity)
’inot s ctnglc antah Juror had been choaeu. '

ormation ‘Nat ona 00mmittee ecure aff
- In_the Eosenberg Caose CSJRC .

M $ts tasue of October 10, 2951, ‘one week after the

completion of the Reuben sertes, the "Nationocl Guardian” announced

thaet o "Nattonal Coamittee to Secure Justice for the Rosenbergs®

- 785 -
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uua being forncd uith FIIItau Reuben as tta provtatonal chairman,

; !'he aua oJ' ﬂm grnup lm-e latd 10 be muon-u:dc publtctty of -

" the facta of the case as well as thc rafatng of ,funda Jor legal
-”T‘nppeals on behalf’qf tbe Rosenberge. '&;_~¥” e .

- on Jhnucry 8, 1958 a praaa relesse was taﬂucd ennouncin

o the'jwrnatton gf a ﬂﬂhttonal Coumtttoe %o Eacurc Jhatice in the

Roscnberg Cbae with qﬂf:ces at 846 rtfth Avenue, New York Ctty,
and wtth Jbseph Bratntn e chairnan. According to this announce-
| nent, a group qf '189 Auertoan men and wvomen from all over the
Untted Stctes, who represent Bany occupatious and profeasions,
had jotned wtth Brainin in organizinq thia Commiitee; however,
only 18 persons vere actually tdentifled in the press release.
This release called atiention to the "many unerplained contra=
dictions® in the Gavérnnent’a pase and for the first time sertous)
'_ tnjected the trreleuant tasue of auti-Sbmitisn tnto the dtacucston
-!'he statement declared, ’rt is stgnificant that none of the Jurors
was Jewish, although one-third of Few York's population, where
the trial took place, & of Jewish background.® Continuing, the
- prcna’rclcaae alleged that the severe acntenoe cgainat the
.Roaenberga had raiaed,fvara n the Iaading Jervish preaa...that
a-the Boaenbcrga were victina qf reltg!oua btgotry .
IR Shortly theregfter, en artfcle uppeared tn the Jhnuary,
1552, tssue of "Jewish Life," (which has been cited as o part of
the Comnuntst press by the Caltforata Conmitiee on Un-inerican

Aotivities) gtving the yull treatment to +fhe alleged anti=Senitic

e | ay
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inplications of the Rosenberyg case. This article was captioned,
"Anti-Senitism and the Rosenbergs” and was written by Loufs Margp,
| "U’ewtah Ltfa editor. _

o Tﬁc abaeucc ;f'any Jhwtah jurora was dcacrtbed as
"no acctdent' and o ’htghly cucpictoua aspect qf the Governnent'
-"approach' -to the oaae. The Jhctfthct doth. the.trtal judge'
(&udge tbufnan) and the United States Attornay wvho tried the oase
."(I?vtng Saypol) were watch, Jor from discouraging Harap, was
offered as Jhrthér ébid?ncc of anti-Senftiom, With fncredidle
Iogtc, Hhrap argued that the selection of o Jevish Judge was
comparable to the Kawi's uae of the nctorious Judenrot (watah
cormittees appointed for the purpose of punishing other waa).
Harap scid the Government chose a Jewish Judge and prosecutor
expressly “to preclude any charge of anti-Semitism in meting out
the unprecedented death sentence,”

It te notewarthy that In playtng up the charge of
i,anti-Sentttsn because of the abaence of Jevish jurora, no nentton
| was mode of the faet that a Ebgro, Ehénuel Clarence Dean, wae ¢
menber of this Jury. Jt i8 probgble that §f this Jury did rot
have @ member of the ¥egro race on tt, a similar charge of
dtacrtntnatton agutnat the Negro would have also been made tn this
case. ' | ' A
ZgE ,ggnyrsr E&RTT JOINS TEE OAHPAIGH . .

on February £8, 1952, the Commﬁntat Purty, whtch had
remcined largely in the background during s6ll of this prelirinary

propaganda activity, finally joined tn the chorus through $ts
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: i'of'peace advocatea and Hhrztata as.fsptca

!
. " |

g -

of"tciel orgcn, the 'Daily Korker,” The Comnunist Farty mouth-

piece declared, '"he Pasenberg case ts ¢ ghaatly polttical Jﬁume.up
"HH 1% uus ar"angad to provtde blood vtettma fo the uttch-huntera, to5

: ;cpen the door %0 new v‘olance, ;ntt-Senittan, and eourt Jynch!nga

Two weeka Iater the Communtatqfront Civtl Righto

."K-Congreas icsucd a presa releaae calltng fbr nation-wide aupport of

the Rosenberga. The antt-Semtttc capecta of ‘this case were nom '

'{ ready for jull-scale ezplottatton as eutdenced in e ot,tenent :

" issued by ¥Villiom L. Patterson, Executive Secrctary of the

Civil Righta Congress. Pbtteraon aaid “...the Roacnberg
Jrame~up ts a new htﬂh tn tbe oromzng onti-Semlttsm. The

lynching of these two innocent American Jews, unless stopped

" by the Anerican people,-mtii'aerve as’a atgnal for o wave of

gitler-1tke genocidal attacks agoinst the waiah people
throughout the Onsted Statea... The uurder qf the Roaenbergo
will inevitadly lead to new and f%ercer:cttacka on Jewish -
synagogues ;qch as we have seen $n Florida, to more Hitler
youth movements asg hovi'ifown in Philade]pﬂta.'

When thc oaapaign to 'Shue the ancuberga went $ato

‘f_ltgh pccr tn cppro:imately Jhnucry, 1958, Uonnuntat acttutty tn |
. she case bcoonc nothtng ahort oj'fcvertab. la trtck qf

-denagogy ©as overlookcd. No poasible pranotion angle was

neglected. Mass ralltes, porades, picketing of public ofSfices,
prayer meetings, vigils and delegations to Congressmen and
H
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-LF urgtug ozcaenoy, thc dtasentnation qf hundrcds qf thouaanda e

. the collectton of tﬁd&idﬁﬂa‘qf'aignaturea on-clemency petit!ona. —- &

- a8 high ae 48,000 per veek ot the hetght of the campaign."

*E-*qf paﬁphlota,'elrcular lcttcrl,'ftnancial cppecla as well Bl

" had solictted thousands of signatures for clemency petitions and

- gooed faith; hovever, the NCSJRC and the Comnurist press haue
'“ﬁ:thc bcctnntng ' htghly arttftctal qJVhir uhtca uca carefhlly

- faos that the "Daily Worker® was abdle to print the names and

oiher pubdltc offtciala were supplemented by an inteuaiuc campaign
;.80 send thousands of Ictterl and telcgranl o thc Preatdani _

The campaign extended into some 40 foreign countrfegd. Supe

porters of the Rosenbergs in France went 30 far as to declare

@ "¥ational Rosenberg Doy' and on June 18, 1953, it wga reported

.fthat the Gouarnaeut af Puland had qﬁfered poltttcal aaylul T ;7 “1£
- o c
to thc Rosenbergs in the cvcnt they were freed. N : .
CLEMENCY PETITIONS AND AP EALS L *

In addition to such dramatic promotions, the NCSJRC.

appeals of one kind or another. The total number of persons aign=-

iug such petittona i8 not known; &owcver, it has rcportedly been

Many of these dppeals have undoudtedly been made in ; -

reported then with IittlcTregard Jor honesty.
' 1% $8 quite evident that thc clencncy drivc vas frou

pronotcd rathcr thcn a apontanocua pubztc rcacttou aa the

Communist press sought to show. This was indtcatad‘fron the uerc"A

L= -
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‘c&drcaaaa of'hundredc of clergymen an& intellectuals Ao had
.f; written to the Precident aaking for clemency. Ualess the FCSURC .
-fi;‘of thc Colnuntat Phrty had aolicttod auch Iettcra thenaelvca, the
‘;;~;:;_;uriylpraaa wou!d have nc uuy qf tnowing vha had wrtttcu to thc‘

§
:
|
.~ Fhite House sxcept in. a_ Jeo_ taazatad tnstancca.— At a nunber -of ———-;-
) ragllies sponsored by the NCSJRO, tndfviduals in attendance vere g
handed aelagrcna, post cards or letters which were clrecdy r
conpletely Jtiled out and addreaaad to the Preatdent and which
:_ lacked only a aignature, Ih addtttan tt bas aZao bcen reported'
: thad reprasentativea of the EUSJRG conducted tntensive houae-to-
house canvasses, paorticularly in the watah and HFegro uatghborhcoda,

in an efsort to obtain signatures Sorclemency petitions,

Apart Jrom such synthetio methode of recruiting clalenoy

e ST T2

] advocated, the ¥CSJRC was not adove raaorting to plain ntsrepreaenub T
ttou. 4dccording to an articlc appcartng tn tha Seat*lc"'Poat o
. Ihtclzigencar on January. .7y 1953, a nunber qf Seattle clergyaan

had been "recruitted” in the following manner. The ministers were
asked over the telephone ;hcther or not they favored capital :
puniahncnt. Lf thcy repltcd In the negative, as many of them did, é@s'_:
thay vere thcn esked if thcy pere nat therqforo oppoaed to thc ™

'clectrocuttou qf the Raaenbcrga. Irreapecttvc of their answerc, v
iectr names ucrc cntercd on the 1ist of those opposing the Rosen- B
”bcrgo' death acntencc.— Auother tnatauca qf deceptive rcporttng
took place $a connection with o statement made by Rabbi Jbbc 511191 '
Silver of Cleveland, 0&#0. During the lgtter part qf 1958, the “

Comnunist press headlined the fact thAat Radds Silver had Jotned

6o
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- the clemency drives An advertisement plaaed in the 'Fhsﬁtngtan
Evcntng Star® on January S5, 1958; by thc 'Euargcney Comn ittee of

thc Arta and Profcaaiouc to Sbcurc cleloncy Jor thc Boacnbcrgc,

- et Tt

onc qf nany aatollttda qf thc ICBURG quo#ad Babbi Siluer FY I

followa: 'f...I beliauc that thc death aentcncc Bhtch hcs bcen ir--

posed is unprecedenied in the legal annala of our country...f il
belteve that our country ta atrong and great-hearted enough o be A
merciful...' . -

B " The full tert of Rabbi .s'uucr s solicited statement,

| wh!ch tnctdentally waa tn the forn of ] raply to a lettcr,JPOI
Enanucl H, Bloch, the Rosenbergs' defense attorney, received no
publictty. It tncluded such addtttonal remarks as the followtng:
*I have accepted ‘the verdict of the courts tn their convtction
'qf the Rosenbergs...The crime of which they have been found
guilty 18 a hetnous one and I found no sympathy in my heart for \

- men and wonen‘whc betray their cohntry. I was capectcily resentful ﬁ?
of the sffort that was made to drag in the fssue of anti=
Semitism in this most unfortuncte offairess”

Probably the noat Jlagrant instince qf distortion,

howcver, occurred in connaction wtth a atatcnent toaucd by Pbpc
7 fﬁua III tn Dcccnber, 1952. . The cOnnuntat prcsa ladc it appear
'j’ that the Pbpe had dircctly and peroonalzy intaracded cnd cakcd _'

Jbr clenency on behals of the Roacnbergc. Hbroover,.nhcn it
developed that the Pope's stateaent had not been fmmediately made
publio, the Rosenberg suprorters Mrled hected chargca oS : '
*suppression,® "gagging,” etc., by the Depariment of Jbaftcc, which

had recetved the Pope'’a comnmuntoation. °
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The actual Jacts were for dif’erent. Fope Ptus III
ladc no. pcraoual appeal Jbr clcmency mhataocvar, but nerezy

: nottf!cd ihc Deportnent qf Jhaticc in routiue Jnahion thraugh e

Gctholtc Qﬂftctala tn Ihshington, D. C., qf the Jhct that he had
gf}ﬁ{fﬁz“rccetved @ nunber af'appeala csktng—hiu to requeat clenency fbr-——
i 1he Roaeuberga. Jccording to P atatenent Ictcr iaaued by the
Apostoltc Bulegctton in Fbahington, the fbpe had uade Ro attenpt
'to judge thc mertts qf the case” “but had lerely inforned the
;?'f Dcpartaent qf Juatice of the fhct that thc Pnttcau had raceivcd

T appeala on behals of the Roaenberga. " This 1nfornation 0as oqn- ‘
ftrmed by‘foruer dttorney General leranery tn an tntervten i
reported by the "vew York Times” on FebFfuary 15, 1953,

Desptie these stotements, the Comnunists and NCSJRC
probagandc obnfinued to use the Popc’a nome and to buggest thot

' the rhtiean had tntervened tn aupport qf the clemency drive, -

Pro-Boaenberg propagandtatc, Jully acware qf the natural
cveraton which many people Jeel toward capttal punishment, were

_ not above playing upon this sentiment with mordid references to
the Roaenbergs’ 'charrcd bodtcs,' 'seared j!cah, eic., In the

;f cvcnt the dcath ocntencc nhou!d ba oarrtcd aut.- Thc 'Dﬁtiy 8br;;r

S oharaetert;nd the lentcnce as aavagla'\'"‘ﬂdic*‘”Oo' 'sadtattc,

ctc. 1% apoke f’tha 'brutaz aoccntc o Prestdent Etaenhoucr'a
ST ‘dental of clcnency and descrtbeﬂ prurtaeut qf Justice brtofc in
support of the sent:nce a8 "cold-blooded” documents. Altogetrer,

the fmpresston wae conveyed that the Coverament had decn motivate
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: ".4 "'
5y sone kind of "tanhuman™ blood lust throughout the entire proe
ceedings. The propaganda from the NCOJRC alaso attenmpted to tnvoke
o note of potriotism _on occasion. The Rosenberg sentence has
"fﬁibccn resferred $0 s 8 'brtue agatnat tha Ancrtcan pcople," and
i!Tioyttation on bchal{ qf thc Roscnbcrga hca bccn called e fight
;??ﬁ’rugainat 'nntional dtahonor und chunc oa ' 11 cs a ctrugglc Jor ,:

' !Anertcan dcuocrucy;' To undarltuc thta lotif, rallics lponaorad

— J— f_‘f-,_,ﬁ, _

_by thc NESJRC have bcon lolcnnly epenad wtth tha plcying of the

[ ]

:'lhttonal Authcl. _,'f'  . 7 _-‘ﬁ.
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TIVITIES OF THE NATIONAL VUITTEE T0 SECURE JUSTICE IN TH,

Durtng Auguat, 1953, only - untha afur thc ,foundtng

o o,f tlu lcﬂonal r.'antttn to Beeurc J’uaﬁoc tn ﬂu Ronubcrg

- c'au, a 'hrtdnut coufcrcncc on the Rounbcra can" was held at

- —_— = - — - - — = e, e e — - - - - - -

“Chivage, I11tnots.. nurtng the oonference o report qf the

Iattonal contttcc vas read nhtch rcflectcd that stnce its tn-

: ocptton tkc IC&J‘BC‘ had alrccdy dutributcd cppro:ilately 400, 000

pleces of lttcraturc. It ®as furthcr reported to the conference
that the National Offtce of the Committes had a.lrcady ucurcd

- about 85,000 uguaturu Jor vartous pcttﬂoua and it uaa tndicated
that the Hidwclt afftltates of the Comnittese nould uadertake to

odtain at lecsi 40,000 additional signatures by the end of
October, 1958. o | |
4 ﬂnalnc-tai report vas delivered ufﬁug ‘fo;rth that
since Novembder, 1951, the ICSJBG had ratsed appro:tnatcly -$50, 000
in contributions._ Some lso,ooo of this cmount mas rcoetved through

the mails, $10,000 at large public meetings, $5,000 froa smoll

meetings and honc‘ parties, cnd'j.s,ooo Jrom literature saleas.

E&pcndtturcb of the .I’C&J’RL‘ througﬁ July, 1952, riaoluded such

ftems at u,aao ,for umpapcr advertutnp, '10 000 ,for printing
' _eosts, $18,500 for oucrkcad, putagc and calartn, t'?,ooo Jor
""".""‘_-"".lcgaz fua cnd ‘11,000 ,for pruﬁng e Supruc court brtcf. It has
.Abun rcltably rcportcd ‘that up until the date of thc Rouuberga'

execution the NCSJRC ratsed cpprorimately $800,000.



-
-

—

The "Daily lorhr" tfasue of May 5, 1952, reported that
chaptcra of the IOSJBO hcd bun utab.l uhcd tu 85 cttiea. In

> addttton io ua nm qfftltatu, the IC'SJBC l:u rcectvcd aupport

: : _,frol nsch orgauuatteu as thc ﬂvtl Rtgh'n Cengrcu, the Labdor

":mn Lcaguc, ‘end other C'aunnut-front organt:atun: ca well'ss

: Jrom verions dtviatans of the (.'ununut Pnrty ﬂulf. It hae been
"reltably rcportcd in Jcct thot ﬂu l'arld rcdcration of Trade |

Unions, Aad bun cantoctcd and nquutcd to orgauiu world-wide

R demonstrations agatnst the U. S Ooverucnt in eonnecﬂon oith

the lounbcrg case. | \ -

dmong the more spectacular cct_tqt_i_iu of the NCSJRC
to date have been the following: ‘

From Deceaber 27, 1952, to January 17,_ 1853, a continuous
round-the=clock ptc.nt. 1ine was nctn;atncd at the White House
during the period that former Prutdcnf MTrumon weas presumadly
studying a ples for ezecutive cin&ucy. Tais "Fhite House
c1uenéy-n§i“1" mas celled off en Jonuary 17, 1953, after mors
thar 500 conucuttn hours, onzy when $t become evident that

President lhuan -ould not rulc on the pcttﬂon Jor cluency prior

' to s retirement from offtice. Aecardtng to the "Daily Worker®
thu cffatr was c“n.nd on Jcnnry S, 1953, ‘when more mn 2,000
:_ pcruu Jrom 82 ltctu arrived st the lcﬂon 'c ccpttal to un

part in the "vtgil.



o | On Dccenber 81, 1953, some 800 peraons took part th @
¢cuonatrution for the Boacubcrga whtoh haa kcld ct Oaatntug, Nevw
Ibrk, uaar Stng Btng Prtaon vhcrc thc Boaenbcrgl perc tncarcerated J

and ¢uatttng c:aoution “ilthough barred‘fron holding [ -ecttng

' dtreatly ct the prtaon gateo as originally plcnncd, tho demons-
'tratora were pcrltttcd o lcnd a ftue-lnn delcgctton to the prtoond
‘walls to dcltvcr chriatuaa carda addrcaaed to the Rosenbergs aa
vell as a huge Jioral urcath bcartng the tnacrtptton greetings
“to Jullus and Ethel Rosenbcrg Sron the People.” |

Aa the final legal moves were betug ladc by the Rosen-
berga' defanse aftorneya, thouaands of picketa fbrned around the
lhite Hbuae tn June, 1953+ The majority of these pickets poured
into lcshtngton, De c., Jrom ¥ew York city vhere the NCSJRC had
crrangcd Jor several apcctal Hglemency tratno" to carry these
Rosenderg aynpathi:erl to the Nation's Gapttal. '

The ptotcting at the Thite Bbuac oommenced at approria

" mately 1:30 P.M. on June 14 aond at 4:00 P.M, the ptcketa marched
to Ninth Street and Conatttutiou Aucuue, lbrthwest, where the

- #CSJRC held c praycr accttng at whtoh thc 8oc¢nbcrga were

.;_culogitcd by oxfiotala qf thc constttcc and acvcral clergymen.
- An offtotal oount of tkc plctcta by the laahingtou, D. 0{,

| lbtropolttan Poltce Deparf:ent !ndtcatcd that $here mere approzie
mately 6,800 persons involved in thts blatant attempt to pressure
the President of the United States into granting olemency for the
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oonvioted atom spiese The NCSURC's oun esitmate of the numbder of
pickets was set ot 135,000. |

L ) J'onoutng thta praycr lecting," thc ujortty of pioketa
.:-'-,-"._-'.cntrciucd Jor lw rort ctty Iccutng c tmn handfu.! of ptctetc to |
.oontinue the "3é-hour wgu" at the rhuc Houn. The pioketing
:of ﬂu lkttc Eouu conttuucd unttl Juua 17, 195.9, vhcn, after thc'
‘U. 8. Buprelc C'ourt ncuud Jor thc aumr, Nr. Justtcc Douglaa

' cnnouuced that Ae had grantcd o otay of czuutton tn order that

| Rew points of Icu brought bcforc Mn by dcfmu cttarneya could

K bc heard by the lover court. . '

Upon nocivtng the newvs that the aovcrnunt vaa aucoua-
ful 1 1] pcﬁﬁoniuc for an cﬂroordtuary sesston of the U. 8.
Supreme Court, the NCSJRC went tnto actfon aond again sent pickets
to parade before the Nhite House.

The ptoteﬂng oontinued until the exrecution of the
Ralgcnbcrga was annoa;nécd at cppro:ﬁutcly 8:45 P.M. on June 19,
ioss. jbout 500 pi;:kcta vere on Aand ot the Fhite House ot the
tine of the exeoution.

4 near riot wos sarrowly cverted by the looal police
as roughly 7,000 persons Jesred cnd threatened the 500 pro-

B Rounbcra ptctcto. u the ptctcta uarchcd anay, led by S men

| ocrrytng ncrtcnn flcgc, the thraug across thc otrut bcoau
:lpccund. At the rcquut cf the pe!tcc, thc ptotcta .!owcrcd thc
"Anertcan flags and as they departed they Aeaped thetr placards in
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e puc i front o,r the thc zouu. )

_ Durtug the ptctcttag—aottvtttca qf thc-lUSJBc in j -

lcahtngtou, the Jollowing tnctdcnta occurrcd uhtch arc of tutercst:i
' On Juue 8, 1953, 1t was ‘learned that the Committes Aod

lot up of?ieca at the Insptratton House in !hohtngton ond that ;

'_thil offioe was conirolled and dtrcoted by pcqplc J?on Few York

ctty. It was also cicertaincd that'hnc of the local members qf'
the Commitiee votced ctrong rcacntnent stating that ¢t cppcareda
to her that the nattonal office of thc Committee felt that, "Fe
tn D. C. are not competent enough.”

on June 14, 1953, o woman telephonically aduised the

FBI that she had mistakenly received 6 or 8 telephone calle that

day Srom persons tngquiring abdui the dctatli of ¢ demonstration

planned by the NCSJRC. &Bhe cdvtacd that nost of the callers
csked 3f this was the conntttcc fbr today's "outing."
dnother lndtvtdual cdvtacd that on June 18, 19538, @

wortcr ct HCSJRC lhcdqucrtcrl at Iuaptratton Eonac vas aent out
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with $£60 in large bills to be exchanged for 60 one dollcr bills.

Thie money was to be jhrntshed to out-of-town demonstrctors for

/

i %:_#ﬂ_ . czpcnaes tn order ta tcep Gs many as possthle tn D. C.‘for thc

lhttc Rbnac dcatk vigtl. -V?l}zﬁiﬂgﬁ?égﬁ;?"

T

Tame e : ; -
._ .
%

i :'Oa anc 14, 1953 a danonatratiau vas held by the NCSUBC
ou fhc lhll iﬁ‘tho vtotnfty qf Dth"and Conatituttonﬂduenue Eorth-;’

‘: uost laohtngton, D. 0. Scueral ltntatcra raad prayers at thc

- loattup. In cach instcncc the atnisters ncrt cpplanded; a ruthcr
' unusual rcception for ] praycr.' {-'.f‘ o L -

HEH \: -.-‘-._- o

%
1.

oy

"'r.zmr 20 m LUEYCE CONGRE

Alao, durtng the cctiuittea qf the. NUSJBG tn raahtngton,.

delegattona f?on thta orpant:ction were acnt tu contact varioua
congressen, senctora cnd qﬁfictclg hcre.l Hary of thefe indivi-
duale hcd attenpted to see a congressman of New York at his office
tn Fashington, He had to hide $n the men's room in order %o
avoid aceing thea, 4 congresanan bléo related that his son, ¢
war uctcron, nhilc vtstttng Fb:htngtan obaervcd the ptcletiny and
rlaountcd that an clderly lbgro vas being lead around by c uhitc
vomcn; the ¢1dcr1y man asked ths woman what he was anppoacd to do.
gosamgms' ﬂoran CALLS c-'grgnm.-.n BARBARIC |

on Jhae 1s, 1953. qf%er Sacnnel Bloch had ezhousted 61l

Iegal qf]orta to ccc ihe Prantdcnt and vua told that the Rosen-~

-:g;::lf barge ucrc to bc c:acutcd that cucntng, Bloch made the atntc-cnt

-gM——- -that the action qf the Governnant hcd revealed 'to ‘the entire world

Tele. Room —
Holloman ——
Sizoo
Miss Gendy ..
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that the people who are running this Gouernnant arc Ruch more
“!i.barbarte than the lhz;a shcn they ncrc tn power tu Gorlany.” !b
_ :‘alao rcportcdly ctated that hc dtd not tnov “bhat ttud of cninala
I an dcaltng utth, but I tnow I on dccltng vith aut-ala.

+

. (¥ashington Star of June :o, 1958.) N '_' P
| ' Bloch also rcportcdly rcqueatcd that thc vardcn at
| 8ing Bing Priaon conugy the followtng Reassage to the goocnberga:
"Tell them I tried to do my best. fell them Iifv&l ashamed that
I'm an Aaertoaﬁ today.” (Iaah}nbtoé city lin Service 6=19-53)
SENBERG PROPAG OREIGN COUNTR o
It t» notcwofthy that this case Aas alaé.been used by
Communist Pariies throughbut the world for propagande purposes
agatnat the United Statca.. Amerioan smbassies iIn Canacda and
Europe vere flooded with petitiona Jor clemency by various erganie
aations and peprCg Duf;ng ;he qut Jew dﬁyl prior to the eze~
outton of the Rosenbergs, demonsirattons were held in lajor capttals
‘ of Europe such as Pcrt}; Bome and London on behalf of the Rosen-
bcrya. In ¢ Fashington Ctty Nevws Service release of June 90,_1953,
- Jforeign rcaotton to she c:coution pas reported ae jbllowa:
'Zh@Partn- conauniot-lcd groups._ .narncd through European atreeta last

:? utght aud carly today in gcutrclly ordarly dc-ouatrattoua protcat-‘

| tug the ezecution qf cton qptca Jultuc and Fthel Boacnbcrpo 4
‘French tesn-ager was shot and wounded and 886 persons were arrest-

ed tn Parts. "
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Two bottles ¢f kerosene were tArown tArough the window

T of thc U 8. .tnforactun scrvtoa in Dubltn. Ry

Acoordtng to thic ncvc cooount, lont turopean ucwapapcra‘

L

_?hccdltned thc c:ecution, ‘Dut ouly thc COununiat ahccta ntudtoualy

”“ '1 _ignorcd thc Jhct that the ROIcnbcrga had baen oouvtcted oJ‘c '

"'ij'_parttoularly odtouc crtuc._'

_ '“_ In Bonc, [ pro-aovcrnucnt ucv:papcr ”II Popolo”
'Icuggcatcd that the Bcda atgkt bctter save thetir tears :br the
‘vtcttla of Coununiat oppreaatou tn Bcrltu. The sewapaper satd,
B "¥e too are novcd nhcn ve thtuk of the two chtldren of the couplc
. acutcnccd to dcata in tho Irat.' !But ve are ottll more dismayed
by the fate of all the orphans of men mowed down in the streets of
Berlin by the machine guns of o grim and trhuman rcgile._ )
_(obvtoualy referring to the recent riots in Xast Berltn and the
oupprcacton of thcn by Ruaatan stlitary Joroea.)

rhc Rews ccoount a!oo rtportcd that Tass lhwa Agency
(ojyiaial Soviet mews cpenoy) oharged the Boacnbcrga vere exeocuted
‘"$n defiance of the protests of world opinton.” The Polish Nevs

'_Agcuoy charged the execution was "g murder carefully prepared

31bcfbrch¢nd ond atagcd in dctatl by the thugc oS the !BI._

T

Aooordtug to accounta Jvo- Itely, Red STlags J!ytng

" T: froa counuutct lbadquartcrc cld thc honca oS COnnuntst Porty

membere $n Naoples were half-masted ofter the czacutton.
In dustric, the Communfst Party scheduled a protest

meeting at o theater in the Soviet mone of FVienna.

[TH
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' FALSE CLAIUS EXPO
The taotios employed in this campaign of pressure vere

-1,.;gthoac of‘Jblachoods cud dtctorttona. Fhe Red Fascieis adopted

20 e Ettler b:g-ztd tcchuiquc. R T R T

f?~l “ohetr olainm. Qf anti-Selitton brought farth nn adnonttton
}:HEJ?;Qiihc Anti-nefuactton Lcague to the JBwtah‘Conmunity oautioning -
| 'thta oonmunity uot to, be uacd. A; " . - ;*f7

. They charged tnfrtngenent oj'Ctvtl Rtghta - yet the
Anerioan Civil Liberttsa Unton concluded, after atudying the onat,'

that there vers no Ciuil Rights tssuea tuuolued.“
- PART III -

" GOURT ACTION FOLLOWING CONVICTION .| o
. ghe Communist smployed every conceivable trick in thetr

efrorts to aid the atom spies, tncluding high pressuring the
couris by innuncrable cppeals. The case was dragged out for a
period tn excess of two ycarc. ) | )

, On Aprtl 5, 1954, Judge Irutng Be Kaufhan, D;atriot
| Judge, Southcrp ‘District of_lew York, sentenced Julius and Ethel
Rosenberg té deﬁth,'and Forton Sobell to thtrty'yeara’ imprison=-
ment. rha execution date was set for the week of May 21, 1951,
‘ Hovever, the c:ccutton vas ltayed vhen a notice oS appeal Jiled tn.
L the ¢ Circutt Court, wae derved on thc warden qf‘Stng Sing Prison on
",'J4prtl 11, 19@1. (65-58236-1056} o o '
T om Aprtl 23, 1951, an qppltoation for o writ of habcca

corpus waa filed before District Judge John €. xno:, United States

District Court, Southern Diatrtct of New York, tn whioh $t was re-

quested that Ethel Rosenberg be moved from the condemned cells at

Sing 8ing Prison, Ossining, New York. The application claimed that
- 92 -



‘ rhl'hcartng waa continucd bqforc Dictriet Jhdgc Rbnry l. Ooddard,
f.uhc on Jhnc 22, 1951, dcntad thc applicatton.. In denying thie

_ General c:creia;d his dtoéf.ttoi,fqr'hn ulti}t?r burpbac or in any

c_Seciton 3586 of ritlc 18, U.S. Code, pravtdao 'rhc uanncr qf infliot- :

' tag the puniahacnt qf dccth chall be that praacrtbcd by the Ianl of
'thc place pithia which the aentence s tqpoacd. fhe Enttqd*ﬁtatoq

‘suoh $ncarcerction was cruel and inhumon treatment and further that

she had been put in that prison tn order to separate Rer from her

' Ausband, Jhltua, and Jorce hcr to cooparctc with the Gouernaend,

-,dpplicatton, Judge G°dd°'d ‘*“t’d as followo: "The Attorney General ;-‘ <

Ray traancr a convict from & Federal to o Stctc prioon withoud

nottce to or consent of the convict,. ¥o evidence vas presented do

support the rclatof'o allegations n her petition that she was ;;

transferred there in an e¢ffort to.;brcak' her or that the Attorney

but o lanful manner. Indeed, the initiative for Aer transfer did -

not come Jrosx the Attorney General or any of Ats sudbordinates. . «

Comatsaioner of the Department of Correction, City of New York,

1

_'_ P . N 'T‘

requested that the Federal authortities tranafer her bscause of the

- ——

crowded condition of the House of Detention and beccuse of the lack

oS p;opcg SJacilities there for the detsntion of & prisoner awaiting

the ezecution of o death sentence,” Judge Goddard then continued,

arignets me o 4as e mms.
'

"The relator's second grouhd Jor reltef t8 also without merit, The
Fighth Anendnent wae adoptad to prcvcnt tnhuman, bdarbarous, or ;

tortuoua puntchncut or aouc puntahnent unknovn at common lavw. i

marshal charged with the execution qf the sentence may use auvailable

local factlities, o o o'" ] L o
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Judge Goddard alaso said, "Apparently the Congress tntend-
ed that the general prouvisions quoted aond dfscussed above should
apply tn this cttuattiﬁ. rhsac proutatono gtue thc Attarney Genera.

;;52?,;{:cuthor}ty to dctcrntnc thc plaoc qf tucarccrnttou fbr all Ibdcrul

“fi‘¥f;vprtoonera.. rherc ta no logtccl recson nhy these provtatona ahould

x| ;ef;f;suot be. qppltcable here.” _-,r':f;,;?eii;:.':gﬁg ;"_ " ’

L Judge Goddard ooncludcd,_"fhe rclator praaented no ¢on-

" ‘vinotng cuidencc that har confinement was cruel, tuhulan, or un-

. usuals Aooordtugly, ay conclulton s that thc rclator’a tranojbr
7] stng Stng priaon »as Iawful and that har confinement in the -
death cell bloct there {s not unuaual ar ceruel and tnhuman within
the lcautny of the rtghth chndncnt of'thc conatttuttou oS thc'

) Untted Statcs. . _

It I8 interesting to note thot tn support of the Rosen-
‘Derge! contentfon that Fthel Bosendery ﬁaaﬁplacéd (ﬁ Sing 81#9

. prtson ta order to couse he; to brcat, the defendants aubpoenacd

_ssveral syndteated ucwapapor columniste cuoh as Lconard Lyons end

 ay Gardrer, und Questioned then aaneaFatng itens ikcy Aad printed
$» thetr eolumns to that cﬁfcct. Leongrd Lyono refused to reveal

_‘the aourcc oS his tnjbrlation and the question arose as to uhcther

K. lcuapcpcr arttcr ceuId clatl that thc tufbr-atiou which hc
rvcciucd ond prtutcd in htc oolunn vas of o prtvtlcgcd ncturc.'

el Judge Enos ruled thet as o natter qf'za- fn the Federsl Courta, such

"'pbtﬁtlege vas not asorided to o mevspaper reporter. " However, Ae
ruled that tn thie ecase Lyons did not Aove to reveal the source

of his tnformatfon. (65-58236-1116)

L]
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LING OF U, 8. CIRCUIT CQURT O,

on Ioucnbcr 5, 1951 mmul E. B.lnh, attoruy .for '

—_— — — _— e = e — T —— —— - = 2 - = "—"*r'——’ —

" the Roarcnb-crgt, Jiled wtth the ﬂreuu c'ourt of Appaah, Seooud

| ctroutt, an cppca.! bruf, 'Hu acu potuta of vhtoh un (a) ‘the

n‘.atutc uudcr uhtch the Rounbcrga ucrc trud vtolatcd thc nrat,

_ _-ﬂ,fth, cud Si:’bh Aundunta to thc Ue Se conaﬂtutuu for fauun
" to utabluh aufftcuut.ly dcﬂnttc aud certctn ftndinga of gutlt;
(b) the conduoct (¥4 thc trial judge dcprtvcd the dqfcndantc of a
 Jair Jury trial; (o) the trial oourt oommitted reversible error in
adnitting certain Government evidence; (d) the sentence imposed by
thc trtal judge canatttuted cruel and unusual punishment in
violation of the Eighth Amendment. . - -
On February 25, 1958, the Us S. Circutt courf of_dppcall,-

Seoond Cirouit, u'nanuoualy qfftrud the conviotion o_f Julius and
Ethel Roupbcfg with the opinton written by Judge Jerome Frank. In
dealing ﬁtth the ual.-tou.l 'p'otnta rotsed by the defense counzel, Judge
Frank ltated, "stuoc tvo of the defcndantc must be put to death 1S
thc Judgunta astand, it goes without tcytuy that ve hcac _
_ :aoruttntnd tho ncord stth c:trcordtucry ean to see if u coa-
. 'tctlu any of thc crrora aucrted n thie appeal.”®
o  In dcaltng vith potu# (a) ratsed by thc dcfcnu, Judgc |
Frank stated, "r'he language employed appears cufftcuntly definite
to apprise the public of prohibited activities and s cc-maonant
with due prooess.” Judge Frank also stated, "Ve think the statute



valid under the First Alendnent, as wells. The communioatfon to
- Jorctgn govcrnncnt of acarct latcrial conncctcd uith the national
dejbnac oan by no farufbtohcd rcaaoutng be tacludcd ntthtn tkc

.

"‘crca of thc rtrat chaducut protcottug frcc apccoh.' Ih oonnenttug

'::ou the dcfcndantc attact cgatnat ‘the rvltabtltty of the Govcrnncnt

_nttncaecc, Jhdgc rrank obccrucd as Jbllowa: ﬂDoubtlcaa if that f'
r “tcatiuony -crc dtarcgardcd, the oouutctton oould not ctand. But
nherc trial ta by Jury, thtc court il not ‘allowed to oouatder thc
prcdibiltty of'nttueaacs or the rp;tabflity of tcattlony.
Purttcularly tn fhc-fbdcrui'judtoicl oyatci} that ts the Jury's
provtncc.” He wae rcjbrrtng to thc tcattnany qf the arecna_ ,‘
glaaaea. Judge Frank, in counenttng on thc tnatructtona to the
Jury of Judge Xaupfman that YIn the Federal Court a defendant can
 be convicted upon the uncorroborated tcattlbhﬁ 9f an accomplice
vhose testimony satisfied the Jury of thc dcfbndcnta gutlt beyond
@ rcaaonablc doubt," aaid,'"sb tnatructed, the jury jbund dej@ndant:
gutlty. JFaced with auch a vcrdtct thto Court is obltgcted to GasuRm
that the jJury bcltevcd the qvidcnoc unfhvorablc to the defendants,
On that ucaunﬁttau,'thc evidence to ;uctatn the verdict {s more
: tham cqplc. . L ;. ,:'1; ‘ c | .

‘In dueuuing the dcfcudanta' ancgatuna that ﬂu .

'*7“trt01 Judgc'n cctionn prcvontcd G fair trtal, Judge rrnnt ltated,

"ﬂbcfbndauta' oounsel vho‘ftrct broached thia auggcatiou on a motion

Jor a mistrial ofier all tAe evidence had been heard, said that the
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Judge's alleged fault had bdeen 'inadvertenti' and added that the
Judge had 'been extremely courtecus to us and afforded us lawyers
_cvcry privtlcgc that c Ianycr ahould c:pcct tu -] ortutaal oaac. _
) 'SOon qftcr thc dcnial of thta notiou, pouuacl Jbr ‘the Boacubérga, ,
-ff;ﬂ_‘_fpunntsg up-gor thcfjury,ﬁatatcdﬁ'ue chl-that the. trinl hao bccn .
o ﬂ:oonductcd. . e with thct dtgutty and dccorun that bqfitc cn
' £lartccu trtal. Bttll Ictcr, thc cauc oounocl aatd that Tthe

Court conductcd ttae;f ae an Ancrtoau judgc. rhcac rcnarka, by

c highly competent and czpcrtcuccd Icuycn, are uot ooqpattblc uith

the complaints nov‘ncdc. Nor are those conplatnta daocrucd. Ye ’

think the judge itaycd well tnatdc the dtocrcttou gllowcd Rim, ”

'In discussing the effect of evidence tatroduced to show
the defendants expressed a prefsrence for the Russian social and
econom$o organtaation over ours and that they were ngnbcrc of the
Comnunist Party, Judge Ifant spoke ag‘fblloma: "¥e think.thQ_
‘cvldcnoc poasessed rclcvancc.t hn Ancrtocuéa davotion to cuofhcr
oountry'a welfare canuot, of oourac, oonotttutt proofS that he hn-
.aptcd Jor that ether oouutry.- But one aay rccsonably tnfcr that
he te more ltkely to spy for tt than other Ancfioana Rot similarly
devoted. Hincc, thta cttitudc bcarc en a poaatblc uottvc Jbr Aia

A:apyiug, er a poa:lblc tntcnt to do co vhen there i8 oihcr evidence
' in the ccse that Ae did auoh epying. L hcvc held suoh testimony

¢d-tcotb1¢ ta . atlilar case tuvolvtng cqptonaga Jbr Nazt Germany."

-~ 97 -

13



In dtacuaaing the testtnony of Eltaadeth Bentlcy, Judge
_l rrant ltatcd as folloaa; -QLf the jury be]tcucd her, she lqpplted
.. the ntasing Itnt eonnccting thc COnmunist Pnrty with thc Sobtct

”;ivhtan, cnd naktng Comauntstﬁparty nanbarahtp probottvc of lottvc o?

dfh tntent to aid Rusaia.”r.Jhdgc !Tant on thtc same potnt conttnued al

| Jbllono; ”rhethcr and how nuch of that ktnd of cutdencc ahould
cone tnto.c trial 1tke thtc tc a nattcr Jor carefhlly-c:erctaed _
judtctcl diocrctton. Fe thtnl tha trtal judge ‘Rere did not obuse
that discretion,” _ '

S In dtacusatng thc teatiuonv qf Duvid areenglaal that
Jultua ?oaenberg took a proxtntty fuae;fron the Emerson Padto
Company where he worked, and gave that fuse to Russia, Judge
Frank stated, "At any rate, the testimony was adaissible to show
an tntent on Jultua' part to atd Rulatc. | | &

In rultng on the dafbndants' argunent that lt vaa anN
nabuoc qf dtscrettan Jbr the trial judgc to tnpose the degth
penalty in this case, Judge rrcnk aatd; 'Unzcac we are to over-
rule at:ty yecrs oS undeulcttng decral prcccdcnta, ve must hold
gthat an appellate eourt hal no.povar to noﬁtfr c centcncc. s .
rurthcr dtacuoaton qf thio oubject ny colleaguca thtut unncceasa;y.
'Eb thcn rufirrcd to thc arguncnt o{ thc dcfbndcnta that the dcath
acutcsccc tn this case vtolatcd ‘the righth Anendlcnt q! thc U. S.E
Constitution which fordida oruel and unusual punishment, and the

test urged dy the defendants to indicate that o punishment was

1z
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cruel and unusual wcs that it shocked the conscience and sense of
Justice of the people of the United States. JIn commenting on this
Judge iTank atated,_"Iu cll ltkclthoOu, it vould be -~ - tf the

"i.icvtdcnoc vac as. thc Roacnbcrgc depiot tt: rhey ccy thcy ucrc

"iacutcuced ‘to dcath, ‘not jbr captonagc, but Jbr poltttoal U~
.ﬁjorthodo:y aud adherencc TH ‘the connuniat‘Party,“and that thcy -had- -
' enly the beat of nottvca ia gtutng tqfornatton to Rucata uhtah,.

at thc tine, vas en ally qf tht. country, pratacd as cuoh by lead-
tng, patrtotte chrtcan:.‘ But the trtal Judgc, ju acntcnctng
_the 8oacnberga, rclted on rcoord evidence ohich choas a vary

i dtffercnt ptcturc. ILf thta cutdencc be ccccpted, thc conapiraoy
did not cnd tn 1945, while Busata war still 'a J?tcnd,' but, al
the trial Judga phraaed it, continued 'durtng a pcriod whcn it
_waa apparent to cverybody that we were dealing with o hostile
nattan.’" Judgc ‘Frank pointcd to thc tcaituony of Government
witnesaes indicating that the counpiracy continued up tarough 1950.
Judge Frank canttnucd, ”Thta court cannot rule that the tricl fudge
should have disbelieved those witneasses whom hc saw and heard

testt fy. 4nrd, although thc tndtotncnt dtd not charge, and there=

- Jore the Jury did not Jind, that the Rosenbergs intended to hars

.. the Unttcd statcc, thc trial Judgc eould propcrly oonatder ths

flq;ury to thie country qf thctr couduct, ta c:crciaing his
" dtsoretion as to thc cztcnt of acntcnoca ntthin thc otatutory

T limits." ' S P T
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Fith regard to the test suggested by the defendants,
Judge Frank stated, "Asauuing the applicabtlity of the connuntty-
inttitudc tcst prapoaed by these dej!ndauta, tt ia tnpoaatblc 50
) lay that the conlunity ta ahocked and outraged by luch scutcncec
Ef_relttng an auch fbcta. In cpplytng thct teat tt ta neccssary ta
troat as tnmatcrtal tho aentcncca gtven (or not givcn) to the
'?-ather eonaptratora, cnd also” to dtaregard what sentcnces thia -Court

‘would havc inposed or uhat othcr trtal judgea havc done tn other

= eaptonagc or treaaan eaaca, Jor auch uattcrc do not. adequately

'rcflect the prevailtng lood of the public. In ahort &t cannot
"~ be held that theae aentencct crc uncanatttuttonal.” (65-58236-1288)

LA

PETITION POR REHTAST fofes DPHIVD

On Maorch 11, 1952, a petition for rehearing was filed
on bdbehalsf of the Rosenbergs with tkb'théutt Court of Appeals,
Second Circutt. In this pctit{on the lane pointa ratsed in the
prtor pctitton to the 0£rcu¢t Court of Appeols were raised vith the
additional argument that thc dcfbndanta octuclly wvere trted for
treason without the conatttuttonal aafeguarda aurroundtng that
crime and fnrther5 tnaauuch as thc COurta can give a death sentence
Jor trcaaon, to giue the sone aentcnce for s leoaer crtme consti-
tutcd eruel cﬁd unuaual trcctnent. (65-58236-1288) .

On Aprtl 8, 1952 the Ctrcuit court qf.‘ppeall fbr thc
Beeand Cireuit unantaoua!y dented this petition Jor o reheartug.
The opinton of the Court was written dy Judge Frrank, In this

- 100 =-
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opinion Judge Frank stated ", . o in the Rosenbergs'! case, an
essential element of treaaon, gtving aid to an 'enemy,' 18 trrelevas
wo o to. the coptonage ofronac.” In discusatng tae defendanta' argunent
N fijconccrning cruel and unuaual puniehnant, Judgc rrank ruled "Thta
: argument ve thtnk tnuolvea an unfbunded aosunptton, t e., that
‘Coﬁgrcaa mtll—;léayo ahiiort:c the dcath aentcnce for tréé;on.“ﬁ.iv
- Iithout that aasunptton the crgu-ent nould conpel the ltranga
| ?couclucton that tf Cangrcsa in. ita dtscrctton authortzed a l
e la:tnuu twcnty-year pencltv fbr trcasou, no grcater puntahnent

o could be gtuen fbr eapionage, oedttton, or @ sinilar crime mtthout

"tto becoming cruel ond unusucl,'” (65-58236-1258, 1?96)
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APPEAL TO U, S, SUPEEME coulT
on October 13 1552, thc Dhited Statea Suprcnc

Court dentad a petttfon Jor ¢ writ of ccrttorart ftled dl

behalf af Juuua and EFthel Rounberg. At the same tie, an

appltcctton of thc ﬂattoncl Lawycre Gutld - for lecvc to ftlo -

‘o brtcf as antcua curtac wes dcntcd by the Supreme Court,

(65—58236-1364 ‘
On October 38, 1952 a pcttt or o rehelring

-’

. on behalf of the Roaenbergs vas filcd with the United States

Supreua Court., The points rataed on thta pctitton uere that .

the Rosenbergs were subjected to a treason pro;ecutton under

color of a charge of conspiracy to comnit espionage and that

the admisaion of evidence concerning the Communiat afftliations

of the Rosenbergs vas highly in lammatory and prejudicial and

that the death santencea were based on untrua agssumpttons

on the part of Judge Irving Iaufnan. The petitton also

claiued that the Suprene Court had the powcr to modify, vacate

or set aside the death sentences tmposed by Judge Kaufman,
On November 17, 1952, the Untted States Supreme Court denied

the petittoﬁ of the subjaéta Jor a rehearing by a vofe ¥ 4
ctght to one, Hr. Judttcc rrantfurtcr ftlcd ¢ memorandum '
.opinion in mhtbh he etated that thc Suprene court oS thc

Bhttcd Statcc had no powcr to changc [ cntencc inpoocd tn-

the Uhttcd Stsnes District Court. Ee atated 1t was primartly

the responsibility of the Ctircutt Court of Appecls to review
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David Greenglass at the trtal.-

'i ca bctng accrct.

the record of o trial”in o district court and that in the case

t qf thc Roaenborga tho 'Circuit COurt of’Appccla fbr thc Sbcond

. Circutt mua deeply conacioua qf ltc reuponatbtlity in thta eaac.

(65-58236-1133)

4 petition was Siled by the defendanta undcr _“‘*

o Sectton 2255, ritle 18 of thc Unttcd Statca COda to vacate

the eonu!cttonl and stcy thc e:ecutton of the Rosenberga.A Thtl
pctitton was reftrred to chcral Judga Sylveatcr Je Ryan of the
Southern District of New rbrk who an Decenber 10 1952 denied

" the petitton of the defbndcnta to set uside their conutcttona.-"

The vartous grounds liated by the defbndcnts were subatanttally
as follows;

6, Pretrial and itrial publicity including press

- releases precluded thc defendants from havtng a fair trial.

b. The arreat of rtllian Perl and publtctty tharefrom
durtng the defbndanta' triol preJudtccd thetr caze,

c. The Government knowtngly uaed fulae teatinony of

d, Government witness Ben Schnctdcr perjurcd

Ainself in stating that he had not sgen the Rosenbergs

Jrom the time he too¥ thetr photograph until the time of
his appearance o ¢ witness at the irial, tnacsnuch as
Schneider had been drought into the court dy the Government

e to tdeuttfr the Qoaenbcrga the day befbrc hc testtftad.

‘ ¢ The aovc*nnent fblacly claaatficd ataatc data e

Lo

‘In an cfytdautt ftlcd in opposttion to thts nottan cs

an anawer to the claim that pretrial end trial publicity

- 108 =

12)



precluded the defendants from having a fatr iriacl, Myles J. Lane,

-Untted States Attorney for the Southera Districs of Nev York,
stated; . . L o TR LLT et S T
. : "counael Jbr the Roscnberga ‘at the trtol who, o
incidentally, ta the very same counsel naking the moving ~ ..
petition on the instant application, stated in open court . °
after the jury had returned ftts verdict of gutliy as to each
of the defendants as follows;  '4 lavyer does not always win
a casey all that o lawyer exrpects 18 a jury to decide the case
on the evidence with mature deltderstton, I feel aattlftad
by reason of the length of time that you took Jor pour
deliberations, aa well as the questions aeked during the course
of your deliberﬂtiona that you eramined very carefully the
evidence and came to 6 certain conclusion.' The Fosenbergs -
counsel on summation atated; 'Fe jfeel that the trial has been
conducted and we Rope we have contrihuted our share with that
- dignity ond decorum that befits an Amerfcan trial,'" . -
(65-58236-1348)
In hts cpinion dated December 10, 1952, Judge FRyan

stoted as follows; "I find no relevant or material iasue of
- substance raised bﬁ the petitions, wﬁfeh requires o hearing
thereon or owhich rendcrl tﬁa faktng ;f orol teattuonylcither
neccasary or helpful. I havefconéluded aftef quérdtng the
attorneya Jor pettttonera full opportuntty to argue the legal
problcno prcaented by the pctttton and to aakc proffers of
proof, that the petitioners are entitled to no rcltcf; thot thc;
ocurt which rcndarod judgnent hcd jurtadtctton, that the
aentencca tnpoced uera cuthortaed by lav and arc not othcrwite
" open to collateral attack on any of the grounda urged by t&c '

' petitioners, and that Jull and canplctc cHJOyment of'thl

conatitutional rightas of petitioners have been ertended them
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and have in no way been dentied or infringed. Thésc petitions
wvere filed twenty montihs cfter the verdict of gutlty was -

_ cturncd by the Jury,, fbllowing a tricl rhich pcttttonoro'

VV cttorncya atatad 'had bcen canductcd. . .ri‘h that dtgnity and

that dccarul that bcftta au Sncrican trial' and that dcfbnac

counsel had been af?orded 'cucry prtutlege that a lawyer
o ahould ezpect in a criminal case,’
| _Mith rcgard to the pretrtal publicity, Judge Ryan
rcaaoncd as follows; _ .
oy reading of the ncmapaper articles subnitted by thc -
petitianer: reveals nothtng of on unusual or tnflanmatory .
charactcr.' The articles seem but ¢ fair response to o
legitinate public interest in & matter of vital concern to
61l. + « The accounts of the arrests and subsequent lndictmenta
_of petitioners tended to allay g public anrtety and to give
aasuranoc that thosa charged vith the protection of vital
tufornatton were alert and diltgent tn the parfor-anoc of their
obligations " | |
In further dtacuaatng this point, Judgc Rvan stated; .
PThe trial begcn on March 6, 1951, ahortly less than seven
nontha ofter the crrect of Sobell, the last defendant . to be’ L

tutcn iuta custody. 4ny public prsJudtcc which xight bl )

aacrtbcd to ncz:paper publtctty tuctdcnt to the orreat of these

defendants had long since been dissipated among the populace of
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g _the area fron vhich the talcsnen were drawn - an area whcrc

"occurrcncca no nctter hov acnlattonal loac thotr ucro v¢1u¢

'._and no Ionger attract publtc tntcrast after a nuch ahortcr

"*.""

apaca of ttmc than seven ianthé.' .
- rm dtacuaatug the publictty attcndtng the tudtctment '

-and crreat of rtllial Pcrl which occurred durtug the trial,

Judge Ryan renarked ”Thcrc was uothlng unusual in tha

N 'proccdure fbllowed.f Judge Ryan further etated "By affidautt,

the Uhtted Stateo Attorney non reveals that {t was not until

March 8, 1951, that Re came into possession of eutdcncc

sufficient in law to sustain Perl's tndiciment for perjury.

_Thta aatiafactortly e:platns why Perl was not indicted until

Mareh 13, 1951, fbr pcrjury allaged to havc been conmtttcd

on August 18, 1950, and on September II,AIBSOr The United

States Jttbrney furfhcr states that thq,ferl inﬁtctﬁent

haa ﬁdﬁ yet been brought to frtﬁl becauqe Af G purpose

on Ais part to prevent diacloauroa;nhtch vould interfere

pith other proaeouttéuc{ I.uay-nbt'on fhia hearing pry.

inte the roaaono which pronpted thc praaccutor to adfoura 4¥.: .

_ thc trtal of thc Pcr1 tndictncnt._ ) ¢ accept the c:planotiou

'gtvcn; ccrtatnly the dclay does u;t narrant drawing the '

'infbrencc which the pattttonera press.: Again, as to the
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tndtctnent of Perl, there ts not the slighteat proof that
any of the trial jurors read of the arrest or tndictment of
..lpcrl or that 1t came to thetr attcution in any -anncr. A,
-ndcftndant nay not de:and that the -achinery qf low fim '.“ N
:.njbrccment be atoppcd while hta trtal proceoda, or that
tha proaccutton of othcrc, nho, as hc are ehargcd wtth
. vtolating the Iam, be held in abeyancc unttl hts trial haa
been eanplctcd.
Fith regcrd to the ijbnac nl?egatton thct the
Goveruneut knowtngly used Julac teattnony of Duutd Greenglcaa -
ot thc trtal, Judge Ryan ctatcd s Jbllovo: _1 S s
"when he ‘(greenglass) was pressed on the trtcl
68 to the ercct time when he had said he rould make the state~
‘ment, Greenglass testified 'You can't pinpoint me on when I
said I uas going to give o statement, decause I don't
.repembcr those thfnéa." Queatioﬂeq further on thc'auﬁject
hé.added that he hadn't 'rcad'ihc ntatcmeht:atncé and 1 -
ceréﬁinly don't Know exactly what I put tn it! but he added
that he hadn't 'conacicuttouaiy' withheld any facts that night
‘and that the ctatemcnt he had thon nade vas aubatanttally o
.J._thc aaae ca hta tcattnony in tkc trial. At no tine did

'pcttttancra' attorncy call fbr thc production of the atatc- ql-

.-cut or ask the triul judgc to c:ontnc it Jbr the purpacc

of determnining whether tt did, tn fact, contain atateaento
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contradictory to the teatimony he had gtven on the frtal.

No request ras made for a direction that the stﬁteuent

de dcltvcrcd to the pctittoncro' bttarneys Jor use’ on thctr .

c:tena!vc and aearchtng croca-c:amtnattou qf arcenglcaa. "

Judge. Ryan addcd,_"I do not hauc to conatdcr the qﬁftdavttc

of Spactal Agcnta Lcuia and rrutktn to arrtvc at o,ftnding

that thcrc ta no fhctual baats jbr tnfbrrtng that arcenglaal'

tcatinony was perjurtouc or 'thct it vas knomtngly, willfully

ond intcnttonclly uaed. Ihll Opportuntty durtng trial

-was avatlable to pettttonera attorncy to demand at Ieaat

a prcltmtuary ezanination of Greenglcas' statement; no ' .

aﬁcﬂ ﬁppltcafion ﬁaa'nade. I do.uot‘feelvcalled upon _

to now exanine the stateﬁent on the flimsy showing made,”
Fith rcfcrence to the Defense contenttion thaot

it wca tnprobabla Greenglaas aould have reproduced Jrom

REMOTY sketches qf the Icna uoId end the cross section

of the ‘atomtc bomb which were iutraduced ae evidence during

the frtal, Judge Ryan opined, "Petitioners now subait

'affidavits fron~thrce tndfviduals, represented as ezpertes

.tn the JTcId of phyatca, vho c:prcos the optutcn that it s

| 'tnprobablc' that arcenglaol cauld hava reproduced the aketchea

Jron uﬂmory. A fourth afytdcuit fvou a actcnttfic urttar_"h

or oorrcqundcnt Jor a newspaper rccorda Ats opinton as to

 the 'smposstbility’ oflarccnglasa' being able to make these
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sketches from nemory. It is upon these ’optntoﬁa' that
petttioners would have me find that Greenglass gave

. pcrjurioua tcattnony conccrntng thc otrcunatancca ourrouudtng

" the dramng by Ata of thnc uhtbtto. None of thue _fuur
qﬂftanta could poastbly hauc seen c:htbtt 8; vhtch had bccn
L E:htbtt 6, rcfarred to by Judge Ryan vaa a nkatch_,;'
'“of G cross oectton of the atoutc boub prepared by Grcenglusa'-
and mhtch areenglass teottfted to a3 betng a recollectton qf
'da sketch he furntahad to Roacnberg tn September, 1945.

. ' Judgc Ryan also catd "thntan catdancc vhcn ojybrcd
by one who has neither obaervcd the witness rhile he teatifies
nor ever 8e:n Aim i3 tnadmisstble tn any irtal and may not
be conaidered by ne as the basis {?r_a,coqgluaion that
.perjury uaa connttted. _ :I | - -j E _

_ The I@jbuae also contended that the testimony .-.
of Ben Schnetder, Government rebuttdl witneaa, was perJurtoua.
Regarding thia point, Judge Ryan stated, "It ia not.diaputed
that on the day priaf to Schnetder’a'tcatiaony”hc had been
brought fnto the trial courtroou Jbr thc purpose of acetng
mhcther he couzd tdenttfv Roscnbcrg as thc pcraon uhaac'
o photograph e had takcn. Therc maa no nottve Sfor fhzsc;
hood on the part of Schnetder cnd thcrc ta not thc cZighteet ’
tvtdoncc that Schnetdcr'c teattnony on thta vas tntenttonally

Jalse, I hold it to be on an tmmatericl roint becguse the
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Schnetdcr 8 store.

_ fhta recollectton of what Jnltua*Rosenberg had- told hiu; on - L

i
>
v : 4

petitioners (iosenbergs) did not deny on cross~examinaiton prior
to Schneider's cprearance as a rnitness thet they had been {n
Judge ?yan conttnued: 57 ﬁ: w;";”

'»"The uital portton of Schnetdcr ? teattnony val :';

that o sharp taaue woa raised and tt appears fron the vcrdtct

- to have been rqao;ued by thq Jury adversaly to the pqttt!oncra.

The challenge now made to Schneider's testimony does not atamp

) htl as a pcrjurer.

Regarding the defendant'o clatm that the tmformatton
whtch thcy conaptred to transait should not hauve been classtftcd
secret Judge 3yan said-'- ' A s '

"They (cefen'ents) contend that there was nothing
tnformattve or new about the details of thc high-ezploatve
lens used in atomic meapona, that the theory uuderlying the
use of the lcna and tuploston haa been known for nany yeare.
Tﬁey have ltsted the names and authoro of various treatiaea
and’terts in the fteld oS nuclear phystcs, and fron this wouls
haue me conclude th:t the e:pcrtmentatlou in the use of the

atontc bond which ras dtaclosed was o ncttar of publto

knomlcdgc. v e Ccrtainly,'me cannot nay that in thc Uhitcd Statea'

'thia inforuatton has been nadc publtc, nor can we claunc that

il 4 hca'beconc available in one way or anotier to any fbrctgn

-
government.' Petitioners offer no evidence to supsort thetr
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contention that the classtificotion of this information vcs
arbitrary, or that the’ Untted Stotes Government had tnfornation

which 'ould havc ch tt to beltcuc 1t wca acll-kuomno

Judgc Ryan aloo opincd: "The elctm now adc by

pctittoncra cannot bc tatd to constttuteﬁncmly-dtacavered

) cvtdcncc.» Tﬁc very baats of thetr argumen# that prior .

knowledge of thta uase nf atontc cnergy £a revealed by thc - ;7
rceorded e:pcrtments cnd treatiaec of nuuerous phyatetata

vas evideucc dvcilcblc to then during the trtal and an ‘$esue

' mhich could haud been prcecntcd then and couatdcrod by thc

_applicatton,”

4

jury tu ity deterntuatton ol the natura of thc inforuatton v
rhich petittonera consnired to transmtt. Thta tasuc of fact

was presented to the jury by the trial judge; it was resolved

against the petitioners; i1t may not be retried on this

(65-56236-1432)
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ACTION BY TBE CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS

On December 31, 1952, the Circult Court of Appeals,
Sccond ctroutt, uncut-ouoly qﬁftrlcd thc ordcr of Judgc Ryan,
;_Uhttcd States Diatrtot CGurt, dtcutlatug thc dqfcudanto wotien
_under Section 8255. !hc optutan tn the ctrcutt Court qf Appcclo .

~ ‘ml DP‘**.R by Chtif Jhdg. !’ho-u. Smu.

In dtlcucaing the cllagcd prcjudtctal ncuapapcr _
publtctty, Judgc Swan atatcd, "rhcn a dqfcndant believes that _-
prctrial publictty has been luch as to render iapoaliblc the
selecttion qf en imparttal jury, thcro are well-recognized ncthoda.‘
" of rateing this fesue bqfor; the trial commences. Ke =Gy mové
fof a chaﬁgc Qf venue or for a continuance until the pudlic clamor
shall have sudsided, The petitioners took neither of these course
On the voir dire the prospective Jurors -c;c‘eorqfully qucattoncd
aa to nhcthor thcy had rcad or hcard cbout the case ond a jury
- was aelcctcd aattqfactory to the dqfendanta, who did not even use
011 the ﬁcrclptory challcngcc pcr-tttcd thcn. lbr do they allagc
that any trial Juror was, in foct, prejudiced dy the publtctty _
now asserted to have made o Jair trial tnpoactbla. Their prcacnt :
._pcattton is obvtouazy an cftcrthought inaptrcd by the hopc qf
_ rcvcralng thc ucrdtct Dy oppcal cnd pctitiona for ccrtiorari. !hc
'czouac qﬁfcrcd by counacl'for the Roconbcrgc ia that Ae dtd not
realise et thc trtaz the l:tcni and the tnf!a-uatory oharaetcr qf
the pudblicity as $t could not have been revealed to him Hhy the
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usual sporadic reading of an average newspaper reacder, and Ae
pas so buly that he 'rcad thc ncwapapcra' tqfrcqucntly. But
'!f'hc ¢td not rcczttc it, thcrc 13 = rcaaou to cuppoac that the
jnry was nore acriouc!y qﬁfcctcd._h~ '

- In further diacuaatug ‘the -attcr qf publtctty, Judgc

o Swan oatd,;'rhc best that can hc aatd tn thc fnatant case 18

that, at tkc tine qf trtal, astute counccl dcctdcd»thct the .
‘publtctty did thetr cltcnta no har-, and now want this court to
dectde othcrvtcc. ‘
I discuscing the qﬁfcet of the Purl tndtet-aut and ‘

the ctatclcnta ladc by the Untied Htotes Attorncy to tht press
'Athat Perl had bccn listed as a witneas in the Rosenderg trial,
Judge Swan stated, "But the essence of the urong done thc
pcttttoncra does not Ite in the tntcnt qf thc procccutor but tn
the prcjudtctal_publ;ctty which may come to yhc attention qf the
Jury. WFhen pybitcttj bcltabcd'tq be prejudictal occurs during-
@ trtqi, the defendant may move for o mistrial or may request the
trial judge to cautton the Jury to disregard tt. ~In this case the
dqfeudanta dtd Refther....™his wis thctr dcltbcratc ehoicc qftcr
oonfcrrtng with the judyc sut of the presence of the jury." °
' Fith rcgcrd to thc cllcgcd zae by the covcrnlcnt -of

Wﬁ-pcrjurtoua tcattlony, Jhdgc Bbun optncd, 'thrc are thrcc cpcctft-

eattona. e ftrst ‘relates to Grccuglaaa' tcatt-ont that on the
night of his arrest he did not withhold any facts from the FBI,

Fhen he was sentenced on April 6, 1951, the day aster the
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petitionera' sentences, the United States Attorney stated to the
court, ‘Mr. Rogge protcatcd Ats innocence' at the arraignment,

'!hrough Rutk Gracngloac, kta ntfc, cane the cubocgucnt recantation

'qf these protcatattona, cnd rcpudtution of thc dtaezoaurca of thc

facts by both of them.' ‘on the dasts qf $318 sfatement the

pctitioncra arguc that the tcattnony ucs~fblsc and knovn-to,bct
Jalae by the procceuttng qﬂfiecr. Jhdgc Bycu satd that ‘when rcad
tn eontc:t uttb a11 thc procccdingc on Adpril € he did uot rcgard
tt as an adltaaton thﬂt Grccnglaaa had cenltttcd pcrjury and that
there was Ro Jhctual bosis for tqfcrring that pcrjurtauc testtnony

hud been knovwingly used. li cgrcc. It ta sotable that pcttttoncra

| ladc Bno ucntion of these fhcto on thetr prcutoua appcal although

then well aware of them.”

In dealing with the allegations tﬁat David Greenglass
counld uotviﬁvc prepared sketches J?oj'ncuory and Rence ltl-_
fustildny vas folse, Judge Swan atated, "IThis is nothing new,

.fbr at the tricl, the defendants, on croao—c:altnatfoa, had drough:
out the detatls of afccnglaac"cdueattpu, with the patent purﬁosc-
of persucding thc‘jury that he had lted, In support of thetr
raneved assertion of As fcrjury, defendonts....opresented the
qﬁftdavtto qf‘fbur actcnttata uho c:prcaacd the epinton that.
Orccnglacl, utth Ats Itlttcd cducatton cc shown at thc trteL.could

' uot hauc nadc thc sketches Jre- nclory. Sinec nene qf thcn tncu

Grccngzaat, uonc was in a polttton to gtvc an optuion about tko

quality of his memory which, no matter what Ais education, may
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have been cmply euﬁftctent for this purpose....The afftdavits bear

_ oolcly on thc crcdtbtlity qf Ats testimony ang that ts:uc 3 prop-
'crly aubltttcd to thé ‘trial Jury'for dcctaton. ' i

" Regardtng the tcattlony of Bcn Scknctdcr, Jhdgc aban

.oatdb"Uhdgc Ryan was eorrcct ta ruliuy thct there was not the

altghtcst evidence that Schnctdcr'c teattuony wos tntcntionally
Jhloc and that tn ﬁny cvcut it uua on an tlnatcrtaz potnt, t.c.,.
tdcnttftcation of the Boacnbcrgo as persons whoae ptcturca hc had
tatcn, atncc thc Boccnbcrga had not denied that they might have

gone to Mhias sBop for that purpose, although 1 Jultus loacnbcrg

categorfcally tnsisted thaot thcq were not passport picturcp.'

¥ith regard to the defendonta’ clatm that the i{nformation
transmitied should not have been elasatficd ”cccrct," Judge Swan
atated, "The pctttioncra'uc:t point to that their convictfon should

bde set catde decause one fiem of inforiation classified as secret

whick they were chorged with having conspired to transaft to

Busefa, was so generally known that trauaitittng it vos not for-
bdtdden by the fiptonogc dcs, !hta natter was tharoughly dtacusased
by Jhdgc Byan., UFe have uothtng to add to Atis optntou ezcept to
sy that Uhttcd Btatca ve Hitnc, 8 ctr., 151 P. (?n), 818, spon .

- which the cppcllant. rcly (l s0 dtﬁfercnt in tta Jhcto as to bc

i

Aa to the qucattona cduanccd by dqundaut lbrton Sobdell
that ke should have Deen tried under the treason clause af the
Constitution rother than the Sspionage Act, Judge Swan opined,
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"It was raised bqforc the Bupreme Court in the petitton for
rcheartng phtch vas den!cd. Aaauntng uithout deciston ithat
ncvcrthclca: it ncy Row be rccd tu tta prcacnt'forl by a notton
'undcr SOcttou 2255, »e hczd that tt ic -tthout ncrtt.' (65-58236-

R 1406
e *fi-u On Jhnuary i; 1958, Jkdgc Irving 8. Ihqfhan, Dtotrtct |

_court, dcntcd the applicattou qf Jhltuo cnd lthcl Rosenderg for
elcncncy. In thc course of Afs opinten, Judgc xbufhan stated
as fellon: :

- ﬂru rccponac to thia applicatton, I havc not only
_heard eounccz at grcat length aud ‘studied the defendants? .
-pctttion, but also have rc-ltudicd the volultnous record of thc
trial and refreshed my recollection of the demeanor of the
:vttneaaaa. Rc-e:unintng the question de novo, I am again compelle
to concludc that the dqfcndauta"guilt = as found by the unarimous
verdict of the jury - was established beyond doudbt, KNone of thg_
ao;called later discoverfes or ;cvelattoéi -htoh.coﬁnscl contend
created doudt of guilt touch the bdasic matters disclosed by the
tcafinony of Buth and David Greenglass, Naz lItfchcr, Bch
-Schactdcrg and the other Goverament wttncaaci, shomthe jﬁry chose
to bé;tcvc and mhfch poinia snmistakadly to'ihc Jull and egnseieua
partictpation of the 'acfcudéptc tn,thﬁfcpniptracy‘;' on thts
| appltcctton_basczcaa.éhargca sf p;rjury“havo been lnrlcd‘li severa
-Govcfn;;nt nttu?ilcs. The fury has aircady &ecidid-thia queation
to the contrary, 80 did my colleague Judge Rysn, so did the
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- the 8;8.8;2. Be dtapcrccd Iargc ananuta qf Buaatan ccptoncgc,fundc -

United States Court of Adppeals. I om alse convinced that these

witnesses told the truth, rncrqforc, ve odserve several judtcicl

dctcrltncttoac ottaattng to tkc crcdcuoc qf tAs ahcllcugcd

-Q:,_ Jhdgc xhnfhcu conttuucd, ”rhc taauc uhich no- eonf?onta _
this Court, therefore, is vhether, assuming tAe gutlt of the
desendants, and the overvhelming character of the cutdcn&c renders
such assumption tnescapadle, there nevertheless exist other
considerations which wosld warrant reduction of the sentence.” _ ?g;{j

‘:Jhdéc Ihﬁfhan';lao itatc&, "Iﬁc Caﬁft, houanér; Aas had EE;:T
6 solemn trust placed fn {ts hands by the people of this land and -

T om convinced that any change of these sentences dy this Court,

in the l1ight of the evidence adduced In this case, would de a.

violation of that trust. Devotfon to duty and Justice must prevafl

over action which could de atirtbutable only to the emotions,”
E Judge thfhau also éptncd, ®fhe Rosenbdergs were not

— e

ltnor espionage agentsy thcy vere on the top rung of thta ¢on=

spiracy. Julizs Aad direct contact with the representative of
the foreign Government, to wit, Yakovlev, a Russian utcc-cauaul

tn New rort Ctty. He had ccntacto with other rcprcacutattucs qf

4
‘for a:ulplc, thc 35;000 gtvcu to orccngzaaa to‘flco thc jUrtadtctton.

Hc ®as cluaya thc prtnctpcl recrutter for scteatists and tcchaiciaua s

and the guiding spirit of the conspirators. 4nd at all times N —
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Ethel Rosenberg, older in years ond wise tn Communist doctrine,
atded and abcttcd and advtocd Aer Ausband.”

:}‘ . Ih dtacuaatng thc lcttcrc rccctvcd urgtng judietal '
:Sclc-cncy Jhdgc Ihufhan aaid cc jbllouc: !In ‘the many Icttcra'
argtng judictal clcncncy, -hich have- becn auhlttted to thia Court,
: thc ouerahclntng prcpondcrance qf -htch ore ia rcaponlc to s self-

acrutng soltcttation by eounacl‘for thc Roséndergs, tt has

Jrequently bccn urgcd that thc acntcncca -crc snprecedented,

deing the fires auch lcntonccl inpoled‘for peacetime eapionage.

I hasten to correct this misapprehenston and emphasize, therefore,
“that thc'scntcncca-ucrcsﬁot faposed for peacetime espionage dud
Jor wartime capionaéc. ‘This Court would ﬁot Mave the power to

impose these sentences f;r peacetime sspionage. The letters
referred to;'for the grcatcr part, tndicate that the vriters have

hever rcad the rccord, are unfaliltar with the Jhcta in the case,
or Aave been ltatnforncd concernfng ‘them., Some of thcoc writers
do not hesitate to pass judgncat on the crcdtbiltty of viinesses
“even though they Aave not obscrvcd them on the witness stand, @
baste tﬁacuital to judgtné credibt]tty. They nevertheless cssumne
the rolc qf 8 aupcr-jury, lttttng tn cbacntta.

” In dilcnaatng thc lcriououcsa qf the ?rtac eonntttcd
by thc Beacabcrga, Judge xhqfhcn actd, 'I! the act uot pcrhapc :

" more treacherous ond rcprchenliblc when our oun‘fclloa Anertcans,

decide to trafsfic in eur dccpcat military secrets and to transfer

the information concerning these secrets to o foreign pover while
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we are engaged in uar; then continue té troffic in our military
: ccerata when thts cllcgcdly frtcndly country bccancc hostile to
1 aud cngagco tu - eold -or -tth Ancrtea? Ic ccn c:pcet citizens
- qf ¢|forcign natton tc do ovcrythtng to bcantt thetr country, but

we Aave @ r!ght to c:pect Auciiecia nct to cnltat tu a conaptracy .

- to deatroy thcir own ccuatry. _

s In ansver ‘to the quanlcbcontention that Russtac was our
0lly ot the iime thts crtne vas contttcd, Judge Kaufuan stated,
*Bit the Roaenbcrgt urgc that Russia was our ally $n 1944 aond .
1945 and hence this Court in tnpoaing ccntcncc was using hind-
sight. To accept tAis contcntion ts to approve the theory thaf
this s not a Government of responsible civil and military leadcr.sJ
charged with the duty of determining what military secreis are to
be given to ;;fﬁrctgn boucr,-but that the deciston }eata'nith.
any indiqidﬁcl vho might be dilgru;tlcd with the determination
" made by sur leaders en matters affecting our securtty. Such e
aovcrnncnt, it to obvious, cauld not long c:tat.‘

In dcaltug with the dcfcndcnta' contention that Ruzasia
mwmas & Sfriendly eouutry ct thc time qf the trcnantc:ton of tnfor- ‘
| lattou Judgc lbufhau oatd, !Turthcrnorc, Congrcaa vtoely did aot

'dtcttnguith bctnccu @ frtcndzy or ¢u cncly eouatry ta prcccrtbtng

'_puntahncnt‘for lcta qf cuptonagc. !hc Ian a3 tntcndcd to protcct

and to keep inviolate our military aecrcta fron 011 Jbrctgn
povers.” Continuing, Jh&gc Xaufman stated, "What right have these

defendants now to cry, 'Rissia was our ally, ' when they were the
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very ones caught with thetr hands in our Pockets trying to filen

/

j*on thetr ovn country thic veapon nhtch, vere tta lccrct tnutolatc

¢ vltght have bccn cructal ta -atntctntng pcacc utth thc po.t~uur

- vorld. I% fs apparant that Euacta ©as conacioua qf thc jhct that
'*thc Untted 8tat¢l Aad the onc vcapon uhtch gave it ltlttary ’
.upertority cnd thct, at any price, it lad to Ircct that aupcrtort1
Jron the Dhttcd Stctca by aiocltng thc secret tnfbrlattou conccrntn
~ that ucapon. rtc tragcdy of it ts that §¢ uaa cuccccqfnl. .
Zh cucucr to the &qfcndant: * celaim that thc tnforlatton
nhteh azlcgedly was tranantttcd vas not lccrct, Judge lhqfhan : ‘
~stated ca‘folzo'a: L _: S e
"The defsndants contend that the acta of thch they
have been found gut{ty veres nat dctrtnentcl to the United States
or of beﬁqftt té th& Soviet Uni;ﬁ, bccauac the inforuatton which
vag tranantttad to the Ruasian cgcnta ©as not secret dut Pas
avaflable ta publicly dtatrtbutcd scientific pertodicals. pBus
tt is Iudtcrouc to aseert that the dqundants' e¢lcborate prceauttoaa
to escape detection and the Jurtive conduot which characterized

all thetr acts as -anberc qf the Soutct-run ¢epionagc riug were

dtrcctcd at the cttatnlent of tqfornatton alrcady In the publtc )

A donaiu. T E ’r's < , R o ,i‘;

lttb rclatton to tlc Jcntcneca paoacd on othcr con=
spirators In thta conapiracy and on other persons convicted of

espfonage, Judge Xuufman satd, "It has alao been urged that others
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have received lesser sentences. Indeed, this Court imposed ¢
lesser sentence upon the co-conspirator, Dovid Greenglass, There
are severcl answers to this, The degree of implication of each

: eancptrator and htn cnbthucnt aid o thc Oovcrnncnt tn fhrrcting
out co-conlptrctora muot bc oonaidcrcd. Jultua cnd xthcl
Rosenderg vere the priae noucra ia this conaptracy; into tt they
sucked Davtd and luth Erccnglaaa....lbt qf Itttlc tlportanec tu
conncction -tth tha Grccnglaaa tcntcncc, te thc coopcratton nhtch
Athc Governnent rcccivcd fran hin, c‘fbctor -htch I publicly ltatcd
at the ttnc of hts lcntcncc dcacrvod conltdcrattou fra: the
caurt....lctthcr dcfcndant has accn,ftt ta‘!bllou thc course qf
David Oraengla:o and Harry Gold, Their lips Aave re-aincd sealed
and they prefer the glory which they belfeve will be theirs by
the martyrdom which mill‘be bestoved upon then dy those vho en-
listed them in this diadolical conepiracy (and who, tndeed, desire
then to remain ailcnt). Harry @old f&cetqed thc,naztiul ﬁricon
sentence of 30 ﬁcurc;..;oold has been & most coopcrattﬁc andn
peﬁttent witness sfnce Rhis déprchenaion...;ilcna Fuchs received -
the mazimum prison acntcncc ENdcr the English law and htl co-
eperation is now a matter qf record.e,sIt ahouzd be noted that

, !ucha vos not conutctcd qf violating an clptonagc atatutc but of
vialattng an cct kuouu as ihc Qﬁfictcl sccrcta Act. rh bc bounrnd
by the acatcnccc tnpoacd -n Iucha .and Jlan Jhnu lhy, uauld be to
say that thAfs eonntry Ras mno right to pass {ts own Iows o deal
with offenses as (ts Congress dctcrlinca but must blindly follow
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tﬁc law of a foreign nation even though (t materially di/fers
Jrom our own, Qf course, doth Juchs and Moy plead gutlty.f
i : Judgc Xaufman ozlc ctotad, 'Thic Court hac ne- doubi
.but thot i/ thc Boacnbcrga acrc cvcr to attatn their lecGOI thcy
vould eonttnuc in_ thcir dccp-acctcd dcvotion and allcgtancc to -
.- Soviet Buaata, s dcvotton which has caused thca to ehooac nartyrdal
-'nnd to keep thcir ltpc ccalcd. ‘tﬁc dqfcndamntc, attzl dqftant,
assert that thoy seek Juattcc, ﬁet mercy., What they ‘seesk, they
hove attained. Desptie this, I muet neverthelese consider whether
they are dcﬁirutng of pcfoy.f Phile I om deeply moved by: ]
_constderations of parcnthoo& énd.vhtll I,ft;d death ty_cny Jorm
heart-rending, I have o reipoﬁ;ibiltty to mete out fustice iﬁ a
manner dictated by the liatutea and intereats of our country, My
personal feelings or preference must by pushed astde for lﬁ prinme
obltgation $a to soctety and to Amerioan thetitutions. he
fantliea qf theae dqfcndaﬁta arq uiettna of their infaomy, dut I
| or mindful that c;untlaaa other Amerticans may also be victims of
that infomy. The dqfcndaﬁto vere not lond by any consideration
of thetr fomiltes and their ohtldren tn commitiing their crimes,
dut havc urgcd such eonotdcrctton upon the Court in ordcr to nokXe
"_.norc difrtcult on already dtfftcult taek. * L
h In aunntng up, Judge xhufhan ctotcd, HBo, ve obacrnc,'”
that 14 fs ever one ycar and nine months sfnce this Courd °

discharged the unpleasant duty of sentencing these defendants,
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During that time, thetr appesl Aas been carried from this Court
through all the appropriate Appellate Courts and the sentence

cnd judgncnt have not been dtaturbcd. Ia Icgaz recourse hcc been
dcntad the dqfcndanta.' Ibraugh 011 qf thto no othcr court has '
.been ablc to‘ftnd [ rcucroiblc error or thc 1¢gaz jucttftcatton _
to oct octdc the ocntcnol. _ _ L o '

In rendering hta dcctcion on thie notton, Jhdgc xhufhan
aatd, "I have meditated and rquectcd Iong ond dtj?%cult houra
over thc ccntcncc in this case., I havo ltudtcd and rc-atudtcd
the rccord and I havc seen nothtng nor hca anything been prcoentcd
to ne to cause me to change the aentcnca origtno!ly tmposeds T
st11] Jeel that their erime was worse than murder, Xor have I
seen ony evidence that the defendants have expertenced any fcnorcc
or repentance. Unfortunctely, tn 1te place, this Court has deen
subfected fo @ mounting organired écipatgn of viltj%cattﬁn, cbuse,
and p}caaurc.' Mhis Court, howcﬁcr, L ¥ ) nof{nubjcct d0o such an
ergantsed canpqtgn‘and the pressures which have been brought to
bear tn this ocase, nor does it requtre such techniques to make

tt cognisant of the human tragedy tnvolved. The applicotfon fa

‘C{I“dc '
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On January 6, 1953, an order was signed by District
. Jhdgc Irvtng 3, Khufhau, Southcra Diatrtct qf Fen rbrt, cuc _
‘ ';ﬁ f i'eonacntcd io by lhanucl l; Bloch, Attorncy'for the xolcubcrga, )
e . cnd lylca 7. Lane, U; 8..‘ttoruey, Southera Diatrtct of . .
T Hew Tork, Tate order grantcd " stay qf czccuttou qf the i
r,dqundanta -hioh had bccn aot‘for thc ucck qf January 18,
19539, with thc conditions that on or bqforc January 10, 1853,
an qﬁftdavtt qf counacl‘for the dqfcndanta be filed cttcottng '
that @ pctitton Jor c:couttuc clcncncy wos duly ft!cd,for
suduisston to the Prestdent cnd jhrthcr-that the stay was '
bcthé gronted for the sole purpose of pé;ittttng the
Prestdent to pass upon ihc defendants’ plea Jor ezecutive
clemency. Ihrfpcr tf any action was to be taken or legal
proceeding fnotitutcd which ccuacd &clévrof tnterfered with
.thc ezpedittious procclatng o thc aaid appltcctteu Sor
‘executfve clemency, the sitay would be vucatcd. fﬁo order
Jurther ocontstned & provisfon that the stay gronted would
expire five days cfter thc deternination by the President
upon the pctttton ;or ezecutive olcncney. (65 58236-1393) |
: _' on rm-uary 11, 1953, Prutdcnt zmgu D, nuuaom- -
| denied the petition for c:ccuttuo olcncncylftlcd by ihc'b{;'

loacuberao. In dcuydug ihto petition; Prootdcut Eisenhover

stated, fhese two iudtvtduala Rave been tried and convicted



7_tkc ncttcnc! dqfcuac qf thc Dhttcd Jtctco. rlc nature qf thc

o | o
of o most serious ocrime against the people of the United

States, rhcy have bccn Jound guilty of conspiring with tntent

and rcalon to bcltcvc tkat tt -ould be to thc ¢dvant¢gc qf g

' :-fbrctgu poncr, te dclivcr to tkc cgcntc qf thct‘forctgn

_ poucr ccrtcia htghly accrct atoutc iqfoructton rclcttng to

oriuc‘for uhtch thcy bcvo bccn fbund gutlty and ccntcnccd

fbr cxcccda that of thc takiua qf the 1ife of cnathcr cttt:cn;

it lnvolvca thc dcltbcratc botraycl of the cnttro natton und
could very -011 rcau!t in the doath of uany, lany thouaoudc of -
lunoccut ctti:cnq,_ By thefr act these #aq tndtvtduala hauc,-,

in foact, detrayed the cause of freedom fo-r whtch ﬁu men are
Jighting and dying at this very hour,”

Preatdent Etsenhover continued, “The courts have

- provided svery epportunity for the audbntssion of evidence

bearing on tAts case. In the time-Aonored tradition of

'Aacricau Juatice, a freely aclcote& Jury of their Jellow

citizens constdered thc evidence IR this ccee and rendered
fts Judgment, 411 rtghta qf appeal were exearotsed ond the
conviction qf the trial eourt was upheld qf%cr Jull Judteial

- rcvtc., facluding thet of the btghcat court in thc Icnd.
: I Rave -odc ¢ ccrqftl c:a-tucttan tato thto case, and I em -

: ncttqftad thct the tuo tndtvtduala Aave bccn coaordad thclr

Jull mecoure of Jaattcc, rhcrc hao bccu nctthcr new cvtdoncc

nor Aave there bdeen mitigating eircumstances whieh would
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Justify altering this dectaton and I hauc deternined that
1t ts my duty ta the interest of the people of the United
l,auyiS%atca, Rot to set saide tho vcrdtct of thctr rcprcacutottvnl,
"7.5(§5f582?é'5§bf§%%u¢ry 1, 153, the Cirouts Cours of Appcc!l, ’
htSccond ctrcutt, grontcd P atay qf c:ccuttou for thc Roccnbcrga |
‘suprcuo Court qf thc Dh!tcd Statca. ¥o -rttttn docicton
| noconpanted thla ctcy. rkc c:ccution dato had bcca act
for Maroh 9, 1952, (65-58238-Sub 48) L |
" on lhy 83, 1953, the Uhitcd B%atca Suprcnc Court
dantcd ntthout optnton an eppltcatton'for e writ qf ccrttorar}
'rrcqucltcd dy the dqfcndauto. (55 53235-1563)
On May 25, 1953, the United States Supreme Court
~vacoted the stay of erecution vh{ch vas granted dy the Cirocuit
Court of Appeals on rebruary 17, 1958: (65-58236-}663)
On May 86, 1953, the Untted States Suprene Court
dcntod a motion ftlcd by the dqfcndcntc rcqucating the Cours
$o stay action on tAetr petfition for a writ of certiorart
vhioh was dented Nay 2s, 1953, fate stay was requested to
allow filing of an amended epplication for @ writ of certiorari,
. (65-58236-1690 1667, 1664)
. .. . On May 39, ' 1058,” District Jhdgc :rutng 3. Kaufman
. Ji'cct the date qf c:ccuttou of thc Boacnbcrgc for thc ucct of

k ; June 13, 1953. rhc ‘wsual c:ccuttoa datc ct Sing Btng Pr!col
ts Thursday ntght whtch meant the Roacubcrga were scheduled
to dte June 18, 1958, (65-58236-1677)
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On June 1, 1853, Judge Irving R. Kaufman dented a
motion made on dehals of the Rosendergs to set aside the .
'flcccth ccntcnoca.'lpn thtc -ottou lbanucl Bloel, cttoracy'fnr

’”ﬁfftho Roacnbcrga, argucd that thc tndtotncat was dqfcottvc iu f

- ;;f-'*hat tt dtd not‘allcgc thct thc eouaptracy toor placc tn ttlc
: ;?i qf aur or nca iattndcd to takc placc ta t!lc qf nar. lalcﬂ
\ on thta ccau-ptioa, lIool oIlcgcd thai thc sentence chou!d ROS

- "aauc been more tian tucnty yccra. Ih oppoattiou to thic motion,

 -& © . Onited S%atco Attorncy IU-crd J. Lulbard ¢rgued that thc o

. indtctueut clcarly lhoncd the Roacubcraa vere charged with an
qﬁrcnac puntthob!c by dcatl. Ih dcuytng tbta notlon, Judge f*
Yaufman aatd that Bloch'a epplication vas tranapcrcnt and
without any aerit uhatcvcrq He stated that 1f he were to udkc
8 guess, tvcnty-fivc carqful!j-plcunad potuta of law had been -
.ratlcd tn the Cours tu the tuo ycara and tuo nontka sincc the
‘conviction end that thtl was the firtt occcntou on uhtoh this
:pcrttculcr potnt hcd boen aubﬁitted. EB etctea that the .

| oorda "then and there bctng ot war® nppccrcd In the tudtct-.'
ncut nhtch c!ccrly showed to tbc dqfcndcntc ‘$hat thcy vere

"ehargcd uith lcvtng eouvpircd tu ncrttnc to trcnantt lufcr-

- - " ar FERIR . ' " "‘- e
“ s - [ Ve

';‘.':fnatton. (65-58236-1688) T T v i

On J‘mu a, 1953, ﬂu ctruu Conrt o,r Appu)a, xcoana

"Gtrouti, dcltcd . lottoa dy tlc dqfcudautlifor c -r!t qf
mandorus ordering Digtrict Judge Kaufman to reduce the

- 127



i () Jhdgc toufnau olaaciftcd thc Roacnbcrga ae tratiorc,

- - . la

sentences.. The basta for this motion was thot Judge Kaufman
had constdered the following factors $n aentencing the

Roccnbcryac (a) the -Rosenbergs’' devotion to Soviet Rusata}

.'-harcaa, thcy uoro uot chargcd cc trattora; (c) tho Roacnboraa

7" had en. tn“ni %0 tnjure the Uuttad snmc, uhcrﬂu. *M "'d‘”' |

| ment chargcd trauontttal qf in{arnattou fcr thc aduantagc qf

g foraign oonntru; and (d) thc dcath aentence was uaed by

Judgc thufnau in on aettenpt to cocroc c confcaatoa Jrom ihc
Rosenderge;. , e | '

] _ On Jhuc S, 1958; the Ctreutt Court qf Appec!a, tbc
S;coﬁd Ctroutt, dented o motion for @ ctay qf executton whiok
was reéucsicd"fo:giva the defendante time ‘o oppcai to the
United States Supreme Cburt from the dental by the Circuit
‘Court of the dqfondantc' motion for a writ of mandomus. In
douytng thts nottou, Judge Swaon qf the Cfrcutt Court instructed
Bwnanuel Bloch that this notton should properly be Jtlcd with
_thc Mmited States Suprenme Courte ‘_ .

on June 35, 1953, the ctrouit Court qf Appcolo, thc
' Seoond Ciroutt, qﬁfirucd the action of Jhdgc laqfhca in whicd
ke dcnicd e nottoa'for rcducttoa qf acutcuec on June 1, 1958. _
.- om Jhuc 8, 1958, ihc dqfcndanta notion for o new S
'~! trtcl uudcr Rulc 88 cnd for vaeuttag cud acttiug actdc tho i
" death ocutauoca uader Sootton 2283S, . fttlc 18, Dhttcd Stctc.

Code, was argued before Judge Irving B. KFaufman. ZThe recdion
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Sfor this motion was bosed on two general grounds: (a) newly
discovered evidence and (b) the prosecuting authorities had

knovingly used perjuredtestimony to conviot the Roacnbcrgl.

'}i;_lhanucl Blcoh, dqfcnoc uttorncy, crguca tbct thc Grcouglaac

_tcatt-ony rclatiny to thc conaolo tadle u!Icgchy gtucn to

, thc Roacnbcrga by thc Ruactcna uaa‘fhlac; fhrthaa that '
otatencuta the erccnglaccc. had -adc to thctr cttorucyc |
.eontradtctcd the tclttnony they had gtucn at the $rial, '_
Bloch also crgucd thct a deal had Deen uadc betueen the
Goucrnnent and t&o Greenglasses in rcturn{for tkcir testi-
'lony and that thc thqft of urcnlun by Duvtd Grccnglaac frol
Los Alanoc wos proqf that he was cngagod tn tndcpcudent
cnptonago and that tn order to save Aimself from procccuttou

Jor that theft Be falsely tnvolved the Rosendergs.

It to noted that David Greengloas testified ot the

trial thct the Bo.cnbcrac had a coniolc table which Julius
~: said had been gtvcn to Aim by the Ruacianl. érccngzcaa
Jurther tcattftcd that tkc table hcd deen hollowed out and
wcs uaed by the Rosendbergs for photographic purposes, Bloch
clcincd-to Aave recently located the conasole tadle fn the

. home qf l?c. prhtc Bascnbcrg, mnother qf Jhltuc Rosenberg,
" and thct tf uuo not hol!oned out or cItcrcd in cny way. f_ '
:_Bzocb alao prcocntcd an qﬁf:dcvtt J?on c‘furutturc buycr

. at Kaoy's Department Store, whick offidavit stated that the
photograph of thts table resembled a type of table possibdly
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80ld by Naoy's tn 1944 or 1945 for $19.97. Bloch attriduted

,_ltyagftcauac to thta qﬂf:dcuti bcccuac Roccnbcrg had tcottf!od_ :

'that he purchcacd tbc eonoolc tob!c ct Hhey s Departmcnt Btorc .

’ Jor cbout ‘8!.

[ ] aanplc qf uraniun'fron Loc AIcuoc uhtle Ae vas ctatioucd
~there but had thrown it tnto the lhat Rtucr. Grccnglaaa aatd
he took thtl es a aouvcntr and that gll leubcro of thc
‘Roccnbcrg,fantly were avare of this fhct. '

Judge Faufman gave an oral opintfon tn bhtcﬂ ke dented
the Rosenberga’ motion fn g1} Frespects. He stated that in
connection with the allogat!cna under Secttion £255, the papers’
and crgulenta ooncidcrcd in coujunet!on with thc rccord ahoacd
:thc Roaanbcrga were cntit!cd to no rcltqf; that Rot onc

Government wttuc.a had recanted; and that no uatcrtal tasue of

T e o

, T Ih rcgard to thc thqft qr nrau!ul, Dautd arcenglcla fmi
] --_ndntttcd te FBI'Agcuto on Ihrch 85; 1958 thct hc hcd atolcn S

Jact wvas rotsed Fequiring the takting of tcattlony et a hearing.

He noted that'thc affidavits conceratng the congole tabdle, atth

the c:cepttan qf an qﬁftdavttJJTOl Jbaoph rbutana,‘furutturc
‘ buyer ct Hhcy a, nera'Jvon rclnttvca and fhrthcr,ihat at thc
trlal !?a. lbclyn Cez,‘/orncr dolcltto cnployed by the
Bosendergs, had testified 2ot Fthed Rosenderg t01d her the
table was o bdelated aeddtng giss from a friend. - Judge Kaufman
6lso noted that Julius Rosenderg had danted that the tadle
was 8 gift tn Ais testimony, UNe satd that, sssuning the
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table was purchased froa Nacoy's Department Store, 1t did
Ros resolve the eonflict and that the fdentity oS the vendor

,’=¢f:.ca not tnportaat but that ‘the uao qf thc iablc naa !nportcnt.

Pii;7 Jhdgc taqfhan cIoo potntad out ao rcccipta were producad at f o

'T*-'the tria! or at ihta koartag und that thc cziotcncc qf o iabll .
"aold by lﬁcy-o dtd uat cctcb]tak that pcrjury »as con-tttcd. A

' fhrthcr, hc otctcd it uaa Iucongrnouc to aoy shat thc }
aoverunent ohould havc produccd thc tablc uacn it -ua ohoua by |
lthc dqfcndantc ox. qﬂfidcvtta shat ti was tn thc possession -

of the noacnbara Jh-tly. Jhdgc Iaqfian also Roted that

Leon Sunntt of 1hc 'ﬂhttoncz Guardtan, - weekly ncwapapcr, héd":
no trouble tn locating tha tablc. He potnted out that tﬁi
itnformation concerning thc table furﬁtahcd by the Greenglasses
ocame in Tesponse to questions aouccrntng gisrte to Julius
Roacnbarg‘fron the . Russtans and thc tcottnony conoerutng thc -
table pIaycd an tqfiuttcaina! part tn thc trtal. Jhdgc fhufnan
also otatod that the Jhcta ooucorntng thc icbla had been
testifted to by ﬂuutd and Ruth Grccnglnoa tn early Narch, 1951,
~and agatn by Jultus and Rthcl Roacnbcrg at that timey that

#ince the ancubcrg'fhntly uao avatlab!c nouu thcy ccrtatuly .
"verc cvct!cb!c to tcat!fy ct thc tr!al that thcy kad cccu thc.
| 1ab1¢ tn thc Roceuberg ho-c._ ﬂb atctcd thcra was "o bactc'for .

tha chargc qf pcrjurcd toottlouy. gaf-fn:”
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Concerning the theft of urantum by Davia Grecngla..,
Judge Kaufman questioned uay Greenglass would throw the

sranfum in the river-and asked how thie theft tended to

. fﬂit-pztoatc innoecnt :cnbcrc qf thc Jhntly. lb atctcd It 3y

' nentl, Judge Yaufman stated 1t was eIaar tkc ltatoncuta s

“i“;fh!r to ohaructcrt:c thc conclncton qf tho dqfcudantc aa 1:“'T'

qsnsupportcd cnd tncrcdtblc.

R - F el T R

Conacrntng the ltctcncnta qf thc Grccuglaacca lado ‘f

.:_to their attorncya and tac fact that thc dqfcndcnta aaugat ;:i?;

to attact thc crcdtbtltty of the Orccugzccaco by tkcac atatc-f,,
: rcfcrrcd to gcncral tqforlatton cuppztod by Dautd Orccnglcao .

_ to hto attorncy conccratng ctatcncnto hc had{furntahcd to thc{

o FBI. Jhdgc Kaufman pointed out that on eroca-erantuattoa :;'

David khad testified he had gtven six or seven statenents

and Rad not rememdered all of the dctétlo of hto aotionas (a

hte Sirat tntcrvteu.: ThAe Jkdgc aIao potutcd eut that Duvtd'
tcottnony had bocn oorraboratcd dy htc -gfc, ﬂhrry Go!d, cnd

1ithcra. Jhdgc lhnftan dcntod thc -otlouc qf the dqfeudanee

1 SRder Sectton 2ess, atattug that hc did uot acccpt the oharges -

| thct perfured tcott-aay -ea knowingly vaed by the Govcraucnt. -
. - Ih oonncotiou -tth tho Boacabcrg -ottou'for a new

'Zf trtaz on tho groundo qf ncazy diaooucrcd cutdcncc, Jhdgc

'rcqfnan lteted s potuta that havo to bc ckouu as act ;'aﬂ? _
Lorsh th she %0n Lee Case; " acncly. that dAe (a) evidence 80

Revly discovered; (b») dtltgcncc of the defendante; (o)
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evidence ts not cumulative or iapeaching; (d) evidence 1
materfal; ond (e) evidence ts of such 6 nature that on o
' %ﬂi:ncv irtal thc ncn!y dtaaovercd evidence -ou!d probably L
' produce an aaquttta!. Jhdgc Iaurnan uotcd that Rot ano :2¥¥“*"
L Oovcrn-ent n{fqggp had rccantcd. Eb ltatcd the guilt qf
;{thc dqfcndantc »as catabltahed overvhall!ngly aud the preaenti
' clleged cvtdcnoc dtd aot tn cny uay dtntn!oh thc ctrcngth |
;of the Governncnt'o oale. Jndgc qufnan dcutod the lotton Jbr
& new trta!, as acII as a atay of c:ccutton rcquested by thc
defendantl- (65-56236-1699) . ‘ |
On June 9, 1953, Faanuel Bloch appeared before the ,
thtcd States Court of Appeals, Second Ctreuit, and requested . |
a stay of erecution pcnding an appeal to that court of
Judge Kaufman'’s dental for s new trial and arrest of judglent
- dated June 8, 1958. The court rqfuacd to graut a stay.
on June 11, 1958, Circutt c£3i25‘3§3f;£32?%, Second
. Ctrcutt, qﬁftrncd Jhdge Ihufnan denial qf_dqfcndcntc
aotﬁon for a new tricle The Circutt Court azoﬁ_d?nicd the
" defendants’ applicatien for o stay of ezecution. This action
' ®as taken ntthout optuton.A (65-58236—1?46) _
- On June 18, 1953, onc thc Ihrncr, attorncy, oub— -

‘mitted & do-papc pctttton Jbr s urit qf habcca eorpuo bqforc

7Judg¢ rdnard Dimock, District Jhdgc, Southcru Dtatrict qf

New York, requeating the release of Julius and Fthel Roaenberg,
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It ts noted that Farmer had attempted, tn the past, to file

”jpopcrc fn the Roacnberg Oacc. Hb was dcacrtbcd aa cn _i

‘.attorncy‘fron rhnneaaco aho had tntcrcttad ht:ec!f tu thc'f

'caae and nho cla!ncd to havc ctteuptcd to hcvc Bloch brtng ‘

— = - - _- e — o a m —_— . -

up certatu potuta qf Ian.’ Ibrucr tudtcatcd that Bloch hcd‘
erqfuced to follou at: adutcc cnd, thcrqforc, hc, Fbrncr,.
:vaa acttng ca an tudapendcnt attorncy.. Onc of the potuta
rafsed by Fbrncr on thta notton ®ce that tho Boocnberga acrc
| dcnted e fctr trtal, tnaanuch as Ibhtbtt 8 vas inpouuded
ot the trial and witnesses pere c:cludcd. (It $s noted thct '
E?htbit 8 vas the sketch prepared bdy Davtd Greenglaac of the
atomic bomb. It should also be noted that this exhidit
vas tapoundcd, and the vitnesses were c:cludcd on motion of
defense counaal during the trial. ) Fhrncr clao raised the
potnt that the Roaeubcrga ohould kavc bccu ccntcnccd under -f-,_
tha Atonic Ihcrgy dct qf 1546 tnatoad of thc Eipionagc dct ;
~and that purcuant to the tcrnc qf the Atoltc lhergy dct tacy
could nos havc rcecivcd a death sentence unlcac thc Jury so
rcconnandcd. f%ta latton uaa rqfcrrcd to Jhdgc xhqfuan.
on June 15, Judge rau_run unua he notion fucd b
Tyke Fhrncr. In denylug ihtc nottou Jhdgc Ihufian otatcd ca

Jollowe: *fhe dqfcudanta bcvo bccu rcprcocntcd thraughont
this litigation by counsel of their own choioce, R?. Smanuel &,
B!och. One Irwin Xdelman of Los Angeles, California, the
petitioner, repraszented by one Fyke Farmer of Tennessee and

two other lawyers strange to this litigation, seeks a wris

e oA
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of hadeas corpus on behalf of Julius and Ethel Rosenbderg,
The papera submttted. show not only no authorfzation Jor the
‘pctittoucro T cat, but it lc quttc clccr tkct tbo pcttttoucr
: cnd hio oounacl crc uothtug ohort qf tatrudcrc .nd tutcrlopcrc ;k
2 thto Ittiaation. g - ' ﬁffﬁﬁ, Y

- = == —_— - e — - . = T - —

.s'up VE_COURT DENIES STAY OF EI

) . ©on Jhuc 13, 1953, Ehanucl lloch, cttoracy'for thc .
Boacnbcrga, cppccrcd bqforc Bhprcuc court Jhatiac Jhctaon
and made a motion for ¢ stay of c:ccuttou.. Jhattco Jhctaon ;
‘ Aeard thc crgunauta fTOl both Bloch cud thc Oovcrnncut
ettorncyu and ke shen rqfcrrcd the lattcr fo thc,full court d
to bc heard on June 15, 1959, Ona Jhnc 15, 1953 the fu!l
Supreme Court dented the application for a stay of executton
made by she Rosendergs by a five to'four dcc!aton.
' On Juu 15, 19358, foIIoutug tbc dcnlcl by the
J_Uhttcd States Suprcnc Court Jor a stay qf czccution, the
defense attorucy nade an oral cppltcctiou,for [ .rtt of
" hadeas eorpus. IThts opplication for leave to file the vrtt_
' wae dented dy the Supreme Court. rhc’bccio'fer this applie
" cation for LS wru af haboaa corpua was as fonou: (a) Tae
h-.Roccuborgo acrc couvtcted -tthout duc procccl qf Ia- in

vlolctton qf the ?tfth Alandlcut; (b) Pcrjurcd tcattnouv qf

. oertatn -ttucaaoa, whioh could ROt lcvc bccn tnuocoutly
. @ocepted by the prosecution. Specific reference wvas made
to the testimony of the Greenglasses. (o) The death sentence

Should only have been piuen Aad secret trforsation dctuslly
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bdeen trauinitfah to Ruaaic. (d)'Lhct é} fatelligence and

i _ Vcduccttau of Duuid Grccnglcaa te pass the fnformaction ccu-*_‘-~ e

e Pw e Lo,

A  ccrning ibc preccaaco involvtd in couotruoiing iuo A-bo-b.
L0l JOSTICE RO aNps syAy - (65-582
_ On June 168, 1953, Jhaticc_nouglaa of tho supr..‘.,

Cours requested the Rosendarg defense attorneys to sudnit
thetir pctitiobc Jor & stay of execution in vrtttug, On
_thts dote, Danfel G. Narsisll, ajtorncy; Los dngeles, and
fﬁic Farmer, attorney, appeared atlthc Supreme Courd anf -
atteapted to file petitions for a writ of hadbeas oorpuh;au
bahaLf of the Rosenbargs. Their actton in attempting do0
Jile these write was opposed by Emanuel H., Bloch ﬁﬁd Join ¥,
rtnerty; ;ttoiney: Jor the Rosenbergs. These petitions for

@ ortt of habeas corpuo were haard by ir. Jhattec Douglca

(65-58236-1?45, ‘1752) - f:?.""

" .. $n Mts chomders. rhc nctn peint made by Ihrnor aud Hhraholl o

in thetr petition wGe that under the 1940 Atomic Energy Aot
”"tac dcctb'acntanoc night Sc imposed only upon the recommenda~

tion of thAe Jury and then only vhen the dqfcndantl were _

ohurgcd with tutcnt o tnjurc the Untted Siaicl. Farmer érpucd

that, tncaluch aa the contpiroay‘for -hich thc Roacnbcrgo ‘were k
oonutctcd conncaccd in 1944 and a:t:tcd until 1930, thc pro- ;L:l1? 
vtatons qf the Atoltc Shorgy dct cppltcd e the ccntcucsng .f“*t??fﬁ,

rather than the provisions of the Espionage Aot of 191?. On_

June 17, 1958, Mr. Justice Douglas grontcd ¢ stay of c:oauitoq ‘

in ordcr that the qucattau ratccd by thrlcr could bc argued

in the Dtatrict Court ond more ouidcnoc racctvcd in ordcr to

“.‘3}435 -
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deternine whether there was merit to Farmer's arﬁu-aut. In
granting this stay, Nr. Justice Douglas stated, "It ts
taportant that the country be protected against the nefarfous
_j-plaua of opica uho uould dcatroy ud, It ts also ilportcnt
' *;.that bqforc uc cllcv luluu Iivc: to bc onuﬁfcd out »e
" be aure < cnphcﬁca!ly sure = ﬂmt xe aot nmuu he
:'Iau. Lf ac arc :ot curc, thcrc ut11 be ltugartng doubto
"to plaguc thc Oonaotcnec qftcr thc cucnt._ I hauc lcrtouo_
'doubta nkcthcr thto dcatb lautcncc lay bc.tlpoacd for fhil.
L._qﬁfcuao czccpt and unlcoa a Jury rccanuandt 1t. fhc
Boacubcrga ohould havc an opportuuity to Ittigato thto
taaua.' ur. Juattcc Douglcl atatcd that hc fclt tt was o
anbstcntial legal question -htch ahonld be dccidcd qftcr
Jull argument aond dcltberatton. (55_53335-1395)
_On June 18, 1958, R. Baland Ritche, Attorney,
Fichita, Ianaac,‘filca by mail attb thc Dhttcd States Dtatriot
Court,. Southern Diltrtct of New York, o pctttion for o urtt
of habeas corpul tn nhtcb the azlagattou uca nade thut thc
tndtctnant in ‘thte case should be dtautaccd because it
contained allegattions that acts qf sspionage were oonntttcd
_tn tt-c of var and tu ttnc of pcaoc end that thc dqfcndanto

.'_ohould lauc bccn couutetcd under thc pcaocttnc provisions

qf the captonagc atatutco -htoh ccrry . -a:tnu- acutcucc RE

i . A-'.' ot T .
oo M ST
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of thirty years imprisonment, Judge Sulvester J. Ryan,
Southern District of New York, dented $his motion om
June 18, 19853, (65-58236-1879)

;.- om Jhnc 18, 1933, Arthar Iiaoy. attorucy, ibv Ycrt
ctty.‘ftzcd ou bchaLf qf lhauuol Bzoch a pctitton'for o atcy
qf c:ccutton bclcd on thc arguncnt qf rylc rbrncr that ibc

Atonic lncrgy lct cnpcracdcd thc lbpioncgc Icu qf 1917. rhta

pctttiou rcqucctcd thc court te (c) vcoatc thc acntcncc cnd o

3 disntas the tndtctncnt, or, (h) vacate ccntcncc cnd direct s

Ancu trtal, or (c) grant a Sull hcartua on the allcgcttoua

eontcincd therctn.— !hta lotion vas dcnicd by Jhdgc Kaqfnan '

tn all rcapcctl on Jnnc 19, 1958, prtor to thc czccutton qf

. the Rosenbargs. (65~58236-1859) '“,- ”QZE}-‘

. £ x

U, S. SUPREME COURT VACATKES STAI OF HECUTJOE

_ On June 19, 1958, a cpcctal ccscion of the Uhitcd
Statca Suprcnc Court, which had bccn callcd by chtqf Jhcttcc
ftneou tn order to rcutcn thc ctay grantcd by ur. Julttcc
Douglaa on June 17; 1958, vaoatcd the stay grcntod by
l?. Jncttca Douglas. The opinion of the Court LY -rtttcn

f dby ¥r, Justice Jhckaon with whom there mero joined

Chtqf Juattoc Ytnlon, Mr, Juattcc Rccd, ur. Jhaticc Burton,

w. r,. Jhattcc clark snd l?. Juattco Utntou. In Aie nptntal

l?. Jhattoc Jhotaou ctatcd,;'fhto otcy -aa grantcd upon
ouch 10931 grouad that thlo dourt oanuot allo- !t to atand‘,-

as the Daasts upon uhtch Io-cr courtc nuat eonduct Jhrtbcr _
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long-dravn proceedings, The sole ground stated was that the
sentence may be governed by the Atomic Fnergy dct of Adugust 1,
: 1948, tuct.ad qf she carltcr laptoncgc Aci. rhc orinc lcro
L lnvolvcd Ial oanncuccd Jhnc 6, 1944. fhta -co uoro thau two

,”. vears bqforl the Atoltc ]hcrgy Aei -oa paaacd. 411 ovcrt acta

pcrtatning to atonto cucrpy on vbtch thc chcrnlaut rcltoc
toot pIccc ae carly as Jhnuury, 1943. ra. couatttutton,_-.:‘
Artto!c I, Scctton 9, prohtbtta paaoagc oS cuy cz poat /hetc
det. Lf Congrcaa had tried tn 1948 to lckc trancacttona of
1944 and 1648 qﬁfcuacc, ve would Aave becn obltgcd $0 act
cuch .an Aet aatde. To open the door $o rctrocctivc crt-tucl :
statutes would rightly be rogcrdcd as a loot aertous b!on to
one of the ctuil ltderties protected by our Constitution. Yet
the eole ground of this etay ta that the Atomic Fnergy Aot
. Ray Aave retrospective application to conap!rcét;a.tn which
the oniy overt acts 50?0 connitted bqforc'that ctat&tc wee _
cuactc&, Fe Join in $hAe of!uton by ¥r., Justice Clark and cgr}é
$hat she Atomto lhcrgy Jct does uot, by text or tatentton,
lupcrccdc the oarltcr liptouagc Jct. It docl not purport to
repeal thc earlier Aof, nor qﬂford any grounda,for apclltuc
’out e rcpccl by tlpltcottoaa' xr. Jhattoc Jhckoon alse ctatcd,

o 'rhto atcy fo not cud aould nof be bclcd upou cny doubt that '3

chal couvtction was hcd lndcr thc lcpiouagc Act. Appltcction
Mere for review of the Court of Appeals'dectaton affirning the

o ]38 =
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conviction wae rnfuacd, 844 U. 8. 838, ond redearing later
. dcntcd, 844 T 8. 889. thcr, rccponatblc ¢ud ¢uthort:cd
" oounocl ralccd, anoug othcr taaucc, qucottoua cc to thc -ontcncc,
and an app!tcctiou uca nade for ctay uuttl thcy eouzd dbe locrd.
—_fhc cppzioatton -uc rqfcrrcd kT tac ful! Court, .tth thc rcco-,
o -cndatton thut thc fuzl Court ho!d tn-cdtatc hcartng and as cn
| tuctttutton -ckc a prolpi aud f1u01 dtaposittou qf ¢11 qucattonc.
' i“ lb. Jhcttoc Jhcraon conttnucd, fhna, qftcr betng ta
1 oone for- bqforc this Cosrt oucr ntno uontha, the nerits of sll
qucattana ratacd by thc Roacnbcrga counccl Rad deen passed zh
upen, pr‘foracloacd by dcnic!t.__!buqvcr, on tuio‘cppltcctjpu
‘'we Aave Aeard and dectded o nev contention, despite the irregular
.manner in which it was originally prcacntcd.' -

_ Ih discussing the manner fn vhich thta atay ©ae _.
prcntcd, ¥r, Jhattcc Jhc&aou actd, *This tc an tnportant
proccdural matter qf -hteh ve diacpprouc. The stay ©vas grcutcd

~ solely on the petition of one Edelman, who sought $o appear
3; "nezt jricnd' qf thc Boconbcrgc} or courcc, shere fo
poncr to allow an appcaranet tn ihct capccity, under oireun-
: atanccl cuoh cs ineapoctty Ar tcozattou J?o- eonnac! uhioh
: untc ft cpproprtctc io cuab!c thc court 10 hcur l prtooucr .

ccoc. But tn thcoc otrounciaueco thc ordcr uhtch grantc

Edelman's atandtng'further to Itttgatc thta case tn the

Iowcnﬁoannot be Jjustified. Zdelman ts o stranger to the
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~Rosendergs and to their oase. His intervention was unauthorized
by them and ortginally opposed by their counsel, WNhat may
- ::_ _ bc chInan s purpoaa tu getttng htnach into thil Itttgation
R | ia not czplatncd, although tnqutry -aa nadc at thc bar,i Ii
“', doea not cppear that hta own rccord ta cnttrc!y cIear or that
LT *hc would bde o helpfu! or choaen ooupcniou.- Lhe attorncyl mho :
B appaur‘for zucllan to!! .17 that Jor. two noﬂthc they trtad to'”Jv
gat thc cuthorttcd coauael‘for thc Roacuberga to ratae thta :j
tasuc dut were rqfueed. fhcy also quorn us that they Rove _‘"
cleven norc pointl to praacnt hereqftcr, c!though thc author!:cd.

-

counsel do not cppacr to hcvc cpprovcd aueh iaauca. The -

Roaenbcrga thraughcut have had ab!c and :aa!oua councc! of thctr_
own chatcc. Theac uttorneya ortgtually thought thta potnt had
no merit and perhaps alsoc that it vould obscure the detter
potnta on wvhich they were cndeauortng to procure a hearing hcrc.
oy courae, qftcr o Juattcc qf this Court had grantcd Zdelman
standing to raise the queatlon and #ndtcated that hc in tn-
prcaoad by ite pubotanttc!ttv, counsel ¢doptcd the argunent |
and 1t decame necessary £Or us to reviev $t....The lavyers
_ vho have ﬁﬁlé and oourcge;ubly“fodght thc-Roaenbcrga' battle
throughout then Itafcncd ot tkta bar to thc nculy taportcd
:Ji couuacl -akc an crguncnt whtch platuly tnpltcd Iaet qf undcﬁ-“nf

ctcnding or :cuI ou the pcrt qf ihc rctatncd counacl., fhcy Do

‘: e - -..‘.. ; PR .,__'; .’.,,t_ o ,.'_' s T - . .ot : .. e -
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atmply had been elbowed out of the control of their case.”
Continutng, Mr. Justice Jackson stated "....tAts precedent

preainta a threat to orderly ond responsible representation

Z-qf uccuacd pcrconc and $he right qf thclaclvcl cnd thttr oouuco!

 ¢¢ coutrol thcir oua ccaca.‘ !hc Io-cr court rqfnacd to coccpt

lﬁ lueluau 8 tntruston but by tho ordor n qucotton nuat ccccpf

hin o5 hcvtng standing to take port in, or take oucr, thc

_ Roacubera cacc. rhat ouch diaordcrly tnicrvcntion te noro

likely to prcjudtcc than to help the rcprcacutatton of cccuacd :
persons $a Aighly pudlictsed cases te ach-cvtdcnt. Ve '
dtscountenance thts practicc. In dtlcuaatug the death
"cantcnce, Justice Jackson catd, "bccttnp thtis stapy te not te. .
be construed as tndorstng the wisdom or cpproprtaicncnc to -
this cose of ¢ death sentence. That sentence, however, fa
pcrlittcd by lavw and, as was previocusly potnted out, ts,
thcrqforc, not within thts Court's powcr of rcntcton,

l?. Justice Olart prote a acparatc optnton in vhtcb
Ae wae Jotned by the Chtesf Jhcttcc ond Ur. Justices Reed,
Jackson, Burton and Minton., In Ais opinton Nr., Justice Clark
stated ac-Jbllova:» ﬁSavéi tiuca now have the defendants |
been bqforo thta couri. Ih addtttou, the chtqf Juattcc, as
.-0'11 as tndtvtdual Juattccc, hcuc oonltdcrcd uppltcattona by
thc dqfcndanto. !hc court qf Appcalc cad thc Dtatrtct COMrt

have 1ikewiae gtvcn ccrqful couatdcrcttou to even -orc aulorouc

~142=



applications than has this Court. The defendants vere sen-
tenced to death on Aprtl 5, 1951. Beginning with our refusal
,"te rcvten thc conutctton cnd ccntcnce tn OQtobcr, 19585roach _
-of thc Juatioel hao‘ ptuen thc noct painatattug eouatdcrcttonif o
: to the caoc. In fhot, all durtng tho paat rhrl of‘thil ‘Court
:ouc or anotkcr jhoct qf this Itttgatton oecupted thc cttcntion.-——i
of the court. At a Spcoial Tern on June 15 1953, e dcntcd 1;
Jor the ct:th tine thc dcfbndanta plca. rhc next day cn' o
. application vas J%Ied contcuding that the pcnalty proutatona
| of the Atomio Energy Act govcrned thta proaccuttau;.....
' lr. Juaticc Douglaa, ftndtng that the cantentton had mertt,
. granted a stay of c:ccuttoh.?lﬂr. Justice clart eonttnucd,
"Human lives are ot staks; w? need not turn thia dcciston on
Jine points qf procedurc or a party's tcchnical standing to
claim rclt;f.. Nor did Mr. Justtce Douglaa lack tha power and,
fn view of'hta ftrn bclicf tbat thc legal tssues tendered him
vere aubatcnttal he even had thc duty to grant a tcuporary
atay. Bqt for Re tﬁc chort answer to the contentton that the
Atomic sncrgy Aot of 1946 u;} tnvalidate dcfcndanta' death
sentence feo that the Atomfo Energy Act ocannot here cpply....
rhcrc Coagrcaa by more thcu one statute proacrtbea a prtvatc
oourse qf conduct, thc doueruneut nay chooac to tluokc efther -
appliccblc lcar....lbr can the pcrttal ovcrlap qf tuc atatntea

-nork a pro tanto rcpcalcr of'thc earlier dot.”

= 148 =
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) _  $0 thc 1917.rcptonogc Jot. thcrqurc, thtn accttou qf thc fuf‘;'

‘ Atonic tucrgy Act, tnatcad of rapealtug thc pcnalty pro-

‘hudininilhcd foroc. ;n,”

-* 1
o ' ®
Mr. Justice Clark glsoc stated as followa: "Sectton

16(b)(8) of the Atonioc Energy Aot ttself, moreover, ezpressly
provides that Seotion 20 'shall not exclude the applicadle

'provtatoua qf auy othcr lanoa...,' an unntatakablc rquranoc o

vtctoua oy thc Eaptonagc Act, tn fhot, prcocrvea thcl tn

l?o Juattcc clark couttuucd, ”Iu auy cucut, thc T

_ aouernlcnt ooulc uot havc tuuotcd thc Atantc Iacrgy Aot

cgctnat thcac dejeudantc. TAe cruzx of thc chcrgc cllcgcd ‘
overt acts col.ittcd ta 1944 and 1943) ycarl bcforc thc Act -
ucnt tnto cﬁfect. lhtlc sone oueri ccts dtd, A Jact, take
place as late as 1950, thcy related principally to defendants’
efforts to avoid detection and prosecution for cqutcr deeds.
grave doubts of unconatttuitonal ez post fuoto'crtitnaltty

would Ahave attendcd any proacoutton under that etatutc Jor

_ irananttttnp atomto secrets before 1948, silcc the Atontc-

Energy 4ot thus oonnot cover the offenses charged, the alleged
tuooiotatcncy éf'tta penalty provistons with those of the
taptouagc Aet oaunot bc cuatctncd. : '

1r. Justios clark coucludcd Ats optuteu by atattug, o
'Dur thcrty tn aaintctncd only i long as Juattoc is acourc._ :

To perntt our Judictal proocacca $0 de used to obatruct ihc
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course of Justice destroys ocur freedom. Over two years cgo
thc Boacnberga vcrc Jound gutlty by a jury of o grave qﬁfcnac
"iu ttlc o war. . Uhlttc othcr Iittganta thcy hcue had thc

attention of this Court seven ttnca; sach ttnc thetr plcaa

Aave Dbeen dautodof Though the panalty 18 grcat and our relpan- T

atbtltty hccuy, our duty fe clcar." (65-58236-1902) ‘

' on J’unc 19, 1953, the Suprese Court of the Unttcd
States dentcd 8 motion for reconsideration of the qucattou
of thc Court'a power to vccatc xr. Justice Douglaa'u stay
ordcr and to hcar oral argunent. _ '

) On Juuc 19, 1853, thc dejhndanta’ lotion for [
Jurther atcy of c:ecution was denied by the Uh!ted States
Supreme Court.

On June 19, 1953, Hr. Juattaa Frankfurter turned
J'donn Elanucl Blooch's petition for a wrtt of mandamus to the

Circuit Court to grent o atay, pcnding appeal. Mr. Juattcc

Jaokson also viewed this petition and said that he would tolk

with Blook but would deny the petition. (65-58236-1845)

B On June 19, 1953, follovtug the deoision of the
Suprcac Cours, Doight D. Stocuhowcr; Preatdcnt of thc Uhttcd
Btatca, rcjuacd to grant czccuttuc clcncuoy to Jultuo and :

Ethel Boacubcrg. In thic rcfuaaz, the Prcatdcnt ctatcd, '

"Since tts eriginal rcutew proceedings in the Rosenderg case

by the Supreme Court of the United States the courts have
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oconsidered numerous further proceedings ohallenging the

Rosenbergs' conviction.‘and the sentence tmposed. Fithin the

‘ﬂlilalt tvo daya, thc Suprclc court, oonvcued e o lpeotal cccston,

hac cgain rcuiewcd a furthcr potnt -htoh one qf the juattoca
J!It the Boacnbergs ahould haoc agropportuutty to proacnt. ¢t
;rkta lorning the Suprena court rulcd that thcrc ©vas no aub-f
" gtance to this point. I am conutuccd that the only oonolucton

to be drawn Jrom a htatory qf this case is that the Boaenbcrga o

T hauc rccctued the benefit of every aafbguard whtch Ancrioan

- Juattac can proutde. There fs no queation tn ny aind that

their original trial and thc Iang sertea of qppeala conetitutc-
theifulleat measure of juattoc ond duc process of law. rhrcugh-
out the i{nnumeragble coaplioationa and teohnicalities of this
ease, =0 Judge has ever expressed any doubt that they commitied
nost acrtonc actl oS csptouagc. Aaoordtngly, only Rost eztrae
ordtnary circunstances would warrant czccuttuc tntcrventton

tn this aaqc. I am mnot’ unntn@ful of the fact that this case

hds aroused grave concern both here and ab}oﬁd. In thfs con-

" mectton, I can only say that by i-neaaurabzy increasing the
ohanoaa af atonic war the Rocenbcrga may have oondcuncd to

ﬂf;dtath tcna qf -tlltonc of innoocut p00p1¢ cll over thc uorld.-‘

:::Jiirhc czccuttou of'tvo huuan bctaga ts a grava uattcr, but cven5

graver to the thought qf thc -tlliona qf’dcad nhcao dcath Ray
be directly attrtbutadle to what thesc spies have done.”
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The President ocontinued, "Fhen demooracy'’s enenies

have been judged guilty of o orime as horrible as that of

vhich the Rosenbergs were oconvicted; when the legal prooesses

"fi qf dclooracy havc bccn narahclcd to thctr lc:inu: ctrcugth

o aolcnn judglcut thc trtbunala qf thc Uhttcd 8tatca haua.ﬁ

| ”adjudgcd thcl 9u11ty and thc lentcnoc juct, I vtll uot v

']Iatorucnc tn thto lattcr.

THE ROSEFBERGS' LAST 4PP£4L
P 0a June 19, 1953, Judgea rrank and swan of tru
'Ctrcuit Court of dppeals qxftrned the dectaton of‘Judgc
},_xnufian denying a atau oS cxeouttou carlter that daye

At 8:05 p.n. on June 19, 1953, Julius Rosenb;rg
was a:ecuted at Sing Sing Prison, Ossining, New York.
'At 8:15 p.n. on the same date, Kthel Roaenbcrg vas c:ecuted

at Sing Sing Prisoa.
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covuuwrs;-s;zz; JUSTICE
By ooutrcat -ttl tAe Ancriecn oonocpt qf juattcc

with tto c:tcnatvo proccdurc Jor appocl, tAe laok of 'jr“ poee e

W S

, appcllatc opportuntttal ander Connuuiat-ctylc Juattcc ciandl ';%f:w:-

oute (TERBLIFMBRINSA [ RAORAE LA TEFBI A PRI I RIPIT)

"Stan Stalin, " by Borus Shub and Bernard Quint, New Fork-1951-at-

This ta striokly in keeping with the kussian idea
of "swift justice.® Ihis view vas demonstrated In the "trial®
of Marahal Tﬁlhachcuaty and eight other Red A}ny leaders in
Ruagja tn June, 1938, On June 18, 1938, the Souiét press
announced that nine leading gahqra!a of the Red Army were - -
trtod; convicted and executed within fort;-cight hou;c of
their arrest. S SR --‘w“‘:'«_

In the Rusastan purge of August, 1936, tnvolving
Gregory Zinoviev, former p;coidcut of the Communist Intere

national, and Leon Iamcncvhfor-cr Polltburo lcubcro, as vell

. a8 fourteen othcrc, arrests were made on Augult 13, 1936,

The trial begau Auguat 19, 1938, Sentences of decth were
meted out Adugust 25, 1938, The next day, thc‘fjndglcit'-qf

the Courd was carried out. ("I'tme m%azine, August 31, 1938 at PP.

Only rcccntly the Colnuntat rcqﬁflrucd thetr belies
in thcir couccpt qf ant[t juaticc.m. It nacd only bc potntcd

out thas czactly'fourtacu daya czapccd bctwccn 1&0 tine thct"':~

Rudolf SIauaky and thirtccu athcr c:cchot.rauatics Connuntsi
leaders went on drial as Prague in Noucnbcr,lQJ&; and the

day that clcucn qf these defendants ucrc hoanged and tho othcr

C e rumatape
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three sentenced to life imprisonment, The eleven condemned

men went to the galloéws stx days qftcr they vere condemned.

. _('Ttme magaaine, December 1952) 5;;-jm;j e L
v ‘,}."-:A_ ’ ks | . i v
- \ P LN _ .
" " . . E
PO B o ’ TR - .
: <4
v i
- ! . .
. A - . ;l" - . ]
] NS L . . L3
, G N - 1

=149=



» T

* W ¥

. . "e PART IV
" ATTEMPTED MARTYKDOM

After the b:rcuttou of the Roécnbcrga, an cttempt was

. ncdc to clcvatc the atol-aptca to the poattton of martyrdon.

s

_lvcn tu dccth tht JBBURC did not ecaac ttn cntt-dlcrtccn

..::" . .,<:~‘ N -:

propcganda cettvtticc.~' 3J f’i.L“Z:“ ﬁ;i;fiﬂiiiaf”ifﬁ'.

_ - An ttem qfﬂSBtercai nhich oocurrcd qfter tho c:ccuttan
of the Roacnbcrga cppcarcd tn the June 81, 19585 tcauc qf tho ~:'
"Nyew York Journal Anorican.' The lothcra qf thc Boccnbcrga had
rcturncd to thetr rcapccttuc cpcrtacntc in lbn Tork City.
chrescntat!vca of the NCBJRC vcro on hand ot doth honea. -!hcya

vere ohased avay ot the ‘home of lra. tb:aic Graenglaal, Ethcl'l

e [

mother, ~ o )
Accor&iﬁg-fo this ucﬁo fépéfﬁ, two Eom;ﬁ‘who:aatd they
were sent by the Comnittcc attempted to gain admittance but were
rcfuccd, Outcidc Hra. Grccnglass' honc a crowd of about 50 stood
quietly, One man reportedly aatd, "I've known that couple all of
thcir,livca. They are absolutely no g&oq: They broke their
mothcri'hcarta and ruined the ltvee Qf thdtr ridas. rhcy Just vaﬁt
to make martyres of themaeluves for thc Bcdc in Ruaota. |
Thea news acoount further rcportcd that tAe mother of
Juliue Roacnbcrg had bccn acconpan!ed to her houc on the uight qf
the executson by a girl vho anneunccd "I'I'IPOI thc lhtioncl ‘

_Con-titcc,' rhta girl rqfuocd to ozlnu G nevs photogrqphcr to'\

take her picture, "4 short time thcreqftcr cuothcr woman eppeared
at the door of Mras, Rosenderg and rapped on the door.for
admnittance saying, "It's Mary, from the connittcc.""She was

adnitted. 4 short time later, another woman appeared at the
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Rosenberg door., She cfated, "I'm Sntly. I was 2ent here by the

Committee,” She aloo gained adajttance,

FATIONAL COMMITTEE TO 'SECURE JUSTICE IN_THE o
BOSBWBERG CASE AWD THE ROSENBERG FUNERAL. .. . ..

T f;;‘ﬁ7 Imc.funcrcl crrangcnenia,{or thc Boocnbcrgc wcro our..'A
: Jully planucd by thc ECSJRC‘ rhc NCSJRC icaucd inultattont [
h the fuucral acruicc,'act aaidc o prcaa lccttou in.thc-chapcl foa___

‘4

| ”rqportcrs and organiacd iho cortcge to tha ccnctcry. f-:'“ﬁ'i N

. VLo
Ly By

L The Juuercl for tha Boacnberga wao hcld on Sundcy, Jhnc
81, 1958, in Brootlyn, lbr rort, whcrc appro:tuatcly 850 pcroona
attcndcd thc acrvtcc wtthin thc chqpcl whtlc an cottnatcd 10,000

pcraonl “atood outatdc on thc luu-bckcd atrocto ltatcntua to thc_

ocrutcc over o loud-apoctcr syeten provtdcd by the countttec.:ﬂ
Following o brief religious service, the proceediug@
became a Comaunist political attaqk on the United States, ite
Iccdara and its tnstttuttoul. - ,i_;v S ': L |
| In dcltuering hia culogy, Babbt Abrahan cronbcoh,
Profcaaor Flarttua qf the thrcv Uuton collcgc in Ctuctnnatt, .
Ohio, satd, "¥e uuot gschew hatrcd. Fe auat dtadatn rancor,' end
" tn Quottng the Hedrew Sortpturc Ae catd, frhos chalt not rcvcugc,
thou shalt bcar no grudgc.'f or thc Goucfnncnt, Babbt Cronbach
":laid,v'Lci ve gtv¢ 1hca crodst for thio auch, thcy dtd whot thay

thought right.' ‘!hc nourncro tu thc pcokcd Juacrol chcpcl aiacod

.,thc Bcbbt for au natcunto.- !’hc ﬁradc ui thc fuucral n .
qucnoc Attorncy Euanucl E. Bloch voe vtctouo.' Bloch catd, !I
place thc lurdcr qf the Roacnbcrga at the door of Prcltdcnf

Itocnhowar, Attorncy General Brownell and J. Edgar Hoouuu Tite

ToR
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t8 not An!l!can Justice. Amertos today te 1tving under the hand
of a military dictator garbded in cfvilign attire,”
Following the same line the Notional Committes of the

Communtat Pariy tssued a atateﬁcnt on June 23, 1953, signed by

" ltzzian 2. Foator, tli:obcih Gurlly l!ynn cnd Pcttta Pcrry charg-

tng that thc Roccnbergl ucrc ﬁfoully nurdcrcd by thc Jotncd Jbrccc

qf Praatdcnt ltacnhowor, Attarncy Ocncral Brouncll and J; Edgcr

| .Eooucr.? In the aocuaatiou, thc Cbnaunint 1cadcri'55ii;d'fbr‘¢

“l'hclt to thc Hitlcrtlatton qf Anartcc by thc Etacnhovcr - Browncll

John Idgar Hoouor forc:a, who vcrc daacrtbcd ce uorktng hand-tu- ‘

 -‘91000 wtth -3 cwactttn-ntndcd' Scnctor, chqph HbCarthy, and
 7"hta gooua.' Thl Connuntat Party ctatcucnt chargcd thct thc .: .

Bosendergs vere "brutually nurdercd by an cci of faactlt uiolcnco'

and dcacrtbcd the Rosanberg trisl as a noakorv oS/ trutk eud .

Justice, The Uv.5. Supreme Court, the qtatcnent contended, was
ft1legally rcconucned to take up the stgy qf c:ccutton granted to the
| Boacnbcrgs by Mr, Jhattcc Dbuglal cnd "tt nct wtth o pietol to fte

- head in the Jbrn of tnpccchlcnt thrcatc, in cn ctnoopherc qf a

'Sbuthcrn dynch town. o |

| Thus ended ihc Iargcat COnnuniat-tnaptrcd propaganda

and prcaaurc oanpctyn in our lbtion'n htatory to save two Coamuntct

. qptcl. lov thot tha Raacnbcrga are dcad uorld Comnunian wtll

nﬁ% Probably convtnuc tto Propagcuda ccupaign *0 l°'fU"" *h‘“ as .-‘ﬁ

. \-__u.'.__ .o
Vo

':>ulctt:a qf 'lncrtcan anertnlial. ;-;,JJF *:1 o 3 ) .
L But the Roccnbcrga ta thc cyca qf the uon-ﬂonauuiot uorld

were gutlty of the moat Aeinous crtne en individual could conmitena
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d betrayed their country's aecreta.
n laatcrc rade o

‘..
they ho
Their slouvish devotion to thetr Busasta
wcd to thcir pcrcuts and childran.

cath ccntcncc, Jhdgc Ihuflun dcclarcd,

nookcry qf thc Iovt 0
: d Ia ilpocing ‘the d
Jbliuc and Ithcl Roacnbcra, plaocd
thﬂr own. perunal n,fcty cnd ‘were
ahould thctr

"Indccd, tha dcfcndanta,
them Jroe

dcvotton to thctr causc abovc
consctouc thcy were eacrtflcing their own childrcn
mtadccdc de dctcctcd- - = -011 oS shtch did not dctcr
purautng thctr caulc. Lovc Jor their cauac doninatcd their
lovo for thcir chtldran,

s ~ it was cvcn grcatcr than their
froni to nnkc lartyrc of

~ live
AX AGE-QLQ COMLUNIST TRICK .
“ - - gne pormation of o comnunint
1ity in keeping mtth tha age-old
vehicle of Red propaganda 3oRme

the Rosenbergs was In rea
Communiast trick of uatng g8 G
tcfcntly aware of

Lo,
t

contcuporancoua cvcnt.
Lf the Anericcn publtc is now auﬁf
ed's

thtc Connuntat ruac 80 as to recognilc futurc propa
_of the Communist, then aolc good Aad reculted fron the R

Ansricana in the Juture will pcaclertcd to
ertcch—wdy uit@out tt

dcviouc schemed,
llng American justice tn the Am
apringboard. oy

o hand
'f bccontuc a Coaauntat propsgcndc

1
|
|

gando effort
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/ﬁouglas Impeachment Move
Attacked inOne-Hour Hearing

" Walter Says Wheeler's Motion Helps .

Reds; Turpltude Cbarge Dropped

By Allen Drury
A House judiclary subcommit-
}t.ee ia.djou.rned today after hear-
{ ing only one hour of testimony
'by Representative Wheeler,

'Democrnt, of Georgia, on his
‘resolutton to Impeach Supreme
Court Justice Douglas.

93 JUL 30 1953

o

,"|‘f;1r/ /I“q

! Chairman Graham, Repub-
'lican of Pennsylvanla, said the
.subcommjttee probably would
;Teport next Tuesday to the tull
Judiciary Committee.

The sudden end came after
1 Mr. Wheeler was told by a fel-
‘low Housé member that his at-
tempt to impeach Justice Doug-
las gave the Communists a ma-
'jor propaganda weapon at the
ftime of the executiopeof atom
;|epies Julius and Et senberg.
‘'The Georgia Congréssman in-
troduced an impeac t 'reso-
ilutlon after Justice

J'\‘

5\
granted a stay of execuﬁon to
the Rosenbergs,

Mr. Wheeler defended his m-
olution at the hearing, but Repe
resentative Walter, Democrat,
of Pennsylvanis and other com-:
mittee members were critical: l

Mr. Wheeler began his state-!
ment by backing away from a
«<harge of “moral turpitude’
which he made sgainst Justi
Douglas in ‘a House speech yes
terday. At that time, he sal
the justice had been Involved in
a divorce case in Portland, Oreg,
Before the subcommittee today,
he said he had based his state-
ment oh material he read in the-
newspapers. He sald he cone-
sidered it “unfortunate that the
least serious charge I held
against Justice Douglas got thit:

¥ Douglas|

most play.”
“The meltcatlon ca.rrled in th
(See nouome. 8, Page A-3. ) 4
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o Wnlt.er zild, "{ ﬁ-ankly believe ¥ ot e

iyou haven't made put = case '\fr. Wheeler lsted these o t.lg-
‘which 1 would feel jnstlned_rin snecm.cauops to  suppart,: hiy

resenuhctothenouse.“ ¢h f B wnd.
Mr. Wheelel‘ ‘eonceded thn.t arge: of high crimes mn-

il

R T T

Douglos

(Contlnued I'mm First Paae ).
newspaper uw'y was tzlae v Mr A

Wheeler said. “The divorce pro-
ceedings in Portland did not in-
volve Justice Douglas.”

under past definitions of treason,
Justice Douglas® actlons might |;
not be encothpassed, but that if

gments: Sl R
J 1, Conduct unbeco'l'nlhg'an u,-'

demeanors warrant.lns mpeach _"

“Did you look into the charze
yourself?” Mr. Walter asked.

“No,” Mr. Wheeler replied.

“Isn't that a rather loose way
of ‘attacking the Integrity of a
justice "of the Suprems Court}”
- 1+ Mr, ‘Walter-demanded.. - .
Mr, Wheeler said that to him
the newspaper accounta -indi-
cated something which might

tend to brinc discredit on the
court. -

#s
treason were to be interpreted sociate justice of the court. i £}

" 2. Action tending to bnng u;‘-
bl:x a liberal 1nshlon t.hey mlsht court into disrepate; - o

. ' 3, Public . statements’ by’ Mr,"
Douglas mdlcatm: ho ha.d pte-
judged cases. -~ e o

4. COIISNIW &

L |

- Asked: to Clté Overt Act.~
“C'an you cite any overt actien -

#-has committed which wouldj : W
Micate 'treasonable " activiéy?™ - . ”%;;fﬂm"a’afwmg :
. Graham asked. Mr, Wheel- House to subpoena records.of’
er said he didn’t think so unless [|divoree case in Portland, Oreg
the definition of trensan could

.

.-',' _—‘_

-;‘.

g -

" "You reau'm," said Subeom-
{ttee Chairman Graham, Re-
blican, of Pennsylvania, “that
1fthat you have quoted up to this

oment would be mere hearsay
any court of law.”... - .

Mr. Wheeler sald he thouzht
jthe charge of ‘treason” might
stand up better, but on this point
he again ran into trouble from
f- the committee. © -
..' Mr. Wheeler said he thought
Justice Douglas had made state-
: ments similar to those “put out;
. by the propaganda artists of the
. Krem!in."” It was then that Mr.

| Walter told him that he would!

be surprised at the propagand
value to the Communists of th
Jimpeachment proceedings at th
time the Rosenbergs were awalt
‘ing executlon. . .
*  Mr. Wheeler sald he felt Jus-
i tice Douglas' granting of a stay
lof execution was “an impulsive
lyieldinz to a‘clamorous partisan
‘group). He asserted that the
"justice delivered a printed state-
.ment on the case only one ddy
;a!ter he had heard the appeal by

ustretched.” ¢ . 7
“We believe Ln t.he right of &
free speech_and the right -of a
justice of the Supreme Court to
express himselt" Mr. Gralmn

said, “Where has he- said my-
thing treasonable?” .. ...

reme Court justice should be “a

i
! weapdns “for psychological
i arfare," than it he were & pri-
i cltizen. Vot

When Mr Wheeler cwed n
speech Justice Douglas made in
'1951 critical of some aspects af
American foreign policy.
Walter remarked hluntly:

A everyobdy who held t.hose
views ~ were incarcerated, th

population would be sadly de
pleted. It seems to me that ha
8 very familier ring.”. -

Depth of Charges Menlioned.
Although subcommittee mem-

‘the Rosenberg lawyers. He said
'he did not want to imply there
whs anything wrong sbout this,
but it looked pecullar to him.
“If your Interpretation is cor- |
'rect that would be malpractice,
 wouldn’t 1t?” Mr, Walter asked.
Mr. Wheeler safd he assumed
i60. Mr. Walter pointed out that
the framers of the Constitution
d rejected malpractice as a
und for removing a judge. In-,
ad, he sald, they granted
dges tenure “durl.ng good be-
avior.™ . .- -~ .. :
“Unless you have mot'e ‘than
yuu presented to the Houae Mr.

they would recommend, Mr.
Graham at one point in the
hearing remarked t.n Mr.
Wheeler' = .

“I'm afraid that as 8 Iayma.n.
you do not fully comprehend the
 depth of these charges in the
" jegal sense that we, as lawyers,
, know and understand.” .- -

Mr. Wheeler concluded hil

,Ttest.lmony by saying that, wheth-

er or not the subcommittee
! recommended impeachment, he
beljeved his resolution would still
have served a good purpose. He
said that if 1t did Do more than
. focus attention on the need for

| have accomplished something.”

Mr. Walter remarked that the
committea files are full of im-
peachment proposals,. mostly by
jyunsuccessful litigants who think.
! udm ouxht to be ou.sted-

b “uhis sn't » novel experlence
‘_gor us,” he remarked dry

"""-"lﬂ—a-u......mr.‘.\. A= In s

be mwmchhesudw.noup

bers did not say what action|

! tightening up the. law “it' wil

:p.

Mr. Wheeler explained that he EA
dthought Mr, Douglas as a Bu- 1

ttle more careful about provid- (

Mr.|

Fara s -4 DD KLy, o VAN
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AMERICAN LITHUANIAN WORKERS INTERNAL SECURITY « R
LITERARY ASSOCIATION, akat Amerikas & LITHUANIA h
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1thuanian Workers Literar Association;is"""“"“”" -
substantizlly irectnad, dominated, or cgntroll"é’d by the
Communist Party, USA, a Communist action organization
30 designatod by the Subversive Activities Control Board
on and is primarily operatsd for the
purpose of giving aid and support to the Communist Party, .

The American Lithuanian Workers Literary Association was f
in existence on or subsequsant to Septembar 23, 1950, and K
fz1led to register with the. Attorney General as provided "
Section 7 (B} of the Internal Security Act of

:575'5

Cor
.
4
s
“
.
.

7 ge-sivoeY

R
" '

053'3' Fecp anol Py 7

[ 4
62 JUN23 1958 . $" by

AFPPROVID AN
FORWARDED

[)
llll ! O'ICIIL c“i’;:' Q» DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

,w

PROPERTY OF ¥BI- .

5; Cj’é' T 10062503 (2nc¥:

Q0-4 5k 5]

and its contents a

EL2R: fm..

7



Ny 100-h5,53

" LTLD
o L rad

£LLT
A7)
The April-Msy-June, 195&, 1ssue ' =L
ot ioyiess! on pame s Contoins . nn article ccptioned. — -
%(ﬁzor “omzn hout ‘omen” by F, BINBL, _

H

In this =srticle the fellowlins 13 stated.on pege Lb6:

",..cnd Tinally like in the dorkness of the

. he rk of day, in th: ploomy night of cur 1life, “THEL N =
“*ﬁﬂﬁfﬂBfRG shone in the nirsht., This younz wmether™ T two _;I L
cRITAr.n vent to denth with hﬂr he~rd reiscs hich for h:ir

jdern, her 1d.-10, tnsrce will com: ¢ tiwu, when thore ' '4

will be no ecitv in Smerier which will not hove a strtue L

cf TTHET RCSENETRG in a square, fﬂhq
{ :

EYhiblt Number §0:

“Sviecse issue of & rile.
_W&y~June, 195y - P
puses h2-0b, erticle iop
Woriun ~bout vomen” by A.
SIDGEA '

Witnesa: Librarien of lonipcsz, :

Liorary of Congruss, ~ i é
Woenington, H. C. 3
- (or dusisnsted representrtivg) 3
™ Linc 4

"The cnd of the ROSTWBERY cces is not yst. The
Inincent whon lepelly murdered are scmctimes given o
str-n-ely pow.rful ferec thet 1n thc fullness of time
hilne mrve millionz int~ undsrstanding =nd ection,”

Erhibit Fumber Jl:

"iesscs end u"i“strc"ﬂ'
SeptCMber oSh, peae SO
~ptrcle "THC nnonquerrblr

by RICHARD M |

Wltness: Librarian of Congress,
Library of Congress,

Weshington, D,C,

{or designoted rcpresentntive)
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